
 

  

U.S. Department of Justice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  Washington, D.C. 20535  

 
September 14, 2020 

 
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR. 
SUITE 1203 
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD 
CASTAIC, CA 91384 
 

FOIPA Request No.: 1475304-000 
Subject: MORROS, BORIS 
 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 
 
The enclosed 149 pages of records were determined to be responsive to your subject and were 

previously processed and released pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).   Please see the 
selected paragraphs below for relevant information specific to your request as well as the enclosed FBI 
FOIPA Addendum for standard responses applicable to all requests.  

 

 In an effort to provide you with responsive records as expeditiously as possible, we are 
releasing documents from previous requests regarding your subject. We consider your 
request fulfilled.  Since we relied on previous results, additional records potentially 
responsive to your subject may exist. If this release of previously processed material does 
not satisfy your request, you may request an additional search for records.  Submit your 
request by mail or fax to – Work Process Unit, 170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA  22602, 
fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number in your 
correspondence.   

 

 Please be advised that additional records responsive to your subject exist. If this release 
of previously processed material does not satisfy your request, you must advise us that 
you want the additional records processed.  Please submit your response within thirty (30) 
days by mail or fax to—Work Processing Unit, 170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA  22602, 
fax number (540) 868-4997.  Please cite the FOIPA Request Number in your 
correspondence. If we do not receive your decision within thirty (30) days of the date 
of this notification, your request will be closed. 

 

 One or more of the enclosed records were transferred to the National Archives and 
Records Administration (NARA).  Although we retained a version of the records previously 
processed pursuant to the FOIA, the original records are no longer in our possession.   

 
If this release of the previously processed material does not satisfy your request, you may 
file a FOIPA request with NARA at the following address: 

 
National Archives and Records Administration  
Special Access and FOIA 
8601 Adelphi Road, Room 5500 
College Park, MD 20740-6001 
 

  Reference file number 100-HQ-202315 in your correspondence.  
 

 Records potentially responsive to your request were transferred to the National Archives 
and Records Administration (NARA), and they were not previously processed pursuant to 
the FOIA.  You may file a request with NARA using the address above. 

   
 



 

 One or more of the enclosed records were destroyed.  Although we retained a version of 
the records previously processed pursuant to the FOIA, the original records are no longer 
in our possession.  Record retention and disposal is carried out under supervision of the 
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) , Title 44, United States Code, 
Section 3301 as implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1228; Title 
44, United States Code, Section 3310 as implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 1229.10.   

 

 Records potentially responsive to your request were destroyed.  Since this material could 
not be reviewed, it is not known if it was responsive to your request.  Record retention and 
disposal is carried out under supervision of the National Archives and Records 
Administration (NARA)  according to Title 44 United States Code Section 3301, Title 36 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Chapter 12 Sub-chapter B Part 1228, and 36 CFR 
1229.10.   

 

 Documents or information referred to other Government agencies were not included in this 
release.   

 
Please refer to the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum for additional standard responses applicable to 

your request.  “Part 1” of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests.  “Part 2” 

includes additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records about yourself or any third party 
individuals.  “Part 3” includes general information about FBI records that you may find useful.  Also 

enclosed is our Explanation of Exemptions. 
 
For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”  

The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request.  Please use this number in all 
correspondence concerning your request. 
 

If you are not satisfied with the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s determination in response to this 
request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United 
States Department of Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20530, or you may submit an 
appeal through OIP's FOIA STAR portal by creating an account following the instructions on OIP’s website: 
https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal.  Your appeal must be postmarked or 
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days of the date of my response to your request.  If you submit 
your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act 
Appeal."  Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 

 
You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information 

Services (OGIS).  The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information 
Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 
20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile 
at 202-741-5769.  Alternatively, you may contact the FBI’s FOIA Public Liaison by emailing 
foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  If you submit your dispute resolution correspondence by email, the subject heading 
should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned 
to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
             

 
Michael G. Seidel 
Section Chief 
Record/Information 
  Dissemination Section 
Information Management Division 

Enclosure(s)  

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal
mailto:foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov


 

FBI FOIPA Addendum 

As referenced in our letter responding to your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the FBI FOIPA 
Addendum provides information applicable to your request.  Part 1 of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply 
to all requests.  Part 2 includes standard responses that apply to requests for records about individuals to the extent your 
request seeks the listed information.  Part 3 includes general information about FBI records, searches, and programs.   

Part 1: The standard responses below apply to all requests: 
 

(i) 5 U.S.C. § 552(c).  Congress excluded three categories of law enforcement and national security records from the 

requirements of the FOIPA [5 U.S.C. § 552(c)].  FBI responses are limited to those records subject to the requirements 
of the FOIPA.  Additional information about the FBI and the FOIPA can be found on the www.fbi.gov/foia website. 
 

(ii) Intelligence Records.  To the extent your request seeks records of intelligence sources, methods, or activities, the 

FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and as applicable to 
requests for records about individuals, PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(1), (b)(3), and (j)(2)].  The mere 
acknowledgment of the existence or nonexistence of such records is itself a classified fact protected by FOIA exemption 
(b)(1) and/or would reveal intelligence sources, methods, or activities protected by exemption (b)(3) [50 USC § 
3024(i)(1)].  This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that any such records do or do not exist. 

 
Part 2: The standard responses below apply to all requests for records on individuals:   
 

(i) Requests for Records about any Individual—Watch Lists.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of 

any individual’s name on a watch list pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 
552/552a (b)(7)(E), (j)(2)].  This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that watch list records do or 
do not exist. 
 

(ii) Requests for Records about any Individual—Witness Security Program Records.  The FBI can neither confirm 

nor deny the existence of records which could identify any participant in the Witness Security Program pursuant to 
FOIA exemption (b)(3) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(3), 18 U.S.C. 3521, and (j)(2)].  This is a 
standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.  
 

(iii) Requests for Records for Incarcerated Individuals.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of records 

which could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any incarcerated individual pursuant to 
FOIA exemptions (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and (j)(2)].  
This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.  

 
Part 3: General Information:    

 
(i) Record Searches.  The Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) searches for reasonably described records by 

searching systems or locations where responsive records would reasonably be found.  A standard search normally 
consists of a search for main files in the Central Records System (CRS), an extensive system of records consisting of 
applicant, investigative, intelligence, personnel, administrative, and general files compiled by the FBI per its law 
enforcement, intelligence, and administrative functions.  The CRS spans the entire FBI organization, comprising records 
of FBI Headquarters, FBI Field Offices, and FBI Legal Attaché Offices (Legats) worldwide; Electronic Surveillance 
(ELSUR) records are included in the CRS.  Unless specifically requested, a standard search does not include references, 
administrative records of previous FOIPA requests, or civil litigation files.  For additional information about our record 
searches, visit www.fbi.gov/services/information-management/foipa/requesting-fbi-records. 
 

(ii) FBI Records.  Founded in 1908, the FBI carries out a dual law enforcement and national security mission.  As part of this 

dual mission, the FBI creates and maintains records on various subjects; however, the FBI does not maintain records on 
every person, subject, or entity. 
 

(iii) Requests for Criminal History Records or Rap Sheets.  The Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division 

provides Identity History Summary Checks – often referred to as a criminal history record or rap sheet.  These criminal 
history records are not the same as material in an investigative “FBI file.”  An Identity History Summary Check is a 
listing of information taken from fingerprint cards and documents submitted to the FBI in connection with arrests, 
federal employment, naturalization, or military service.  For a fee, individuals can request a copy of their Identity History 
Summary Check.  Forms and directions can be accessed at www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-
checks.  Additionally, requests can be submitted electronically at www.edo.cjis.gov.  For additional information, please 
contact CJIS directly at (304) 625-5590.   

 
(iv) National Name Check Program (NNCP).  The mission of NNCP is to analyze and report information in response to name 

check requests received from federal agencies, for the purpose of protecting the United States from foreign and domestic 
threats to national security.  Please be advised that this is a service provided to other federal agencies.  Private Citizens 
cannot request a name check.  

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
file:///C:/Users/ANROBERTSON/AppData/Local/Temp/1/Letters/www.fbi.gov/services/information-management/foipa/requesting-fbi-records
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
http://www.edo.cjis.gov/


 

EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign 

policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the 

matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding 

or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with 

the agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records 

or information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a 

fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, ( D ) 

could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any 

private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 

the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime 

or apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign 

policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or 

privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity 

would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual  pursuant 

to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 

employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service 

the release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the  person 

who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

 

FBI/DOJ 



The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

FILE NO. 

REPORT MADE BY 

LAMl3;ERT G. ZANDER, 
- - -- ~""7- -...,.,. - -~ . - --

,C<HARACTER OF CAS~ 

ESPlmlAGE - R 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Informat;i.on ,from" tp.e files 9f "the Passport, 
Division, Department of State regarding SYLVIA 
paVELL furnished and photographs- ,-obtaiiled. No 
information 'concerning- PEr~ TRETYAKOV ~n the 
central tiles of the Immigration an~ Naturali~ 
zation Service. T!le records o~ the Passport 
Divisi0ll-, Pep~tmeilt of State, vlere negative 

~.a::::~~~ ... 'Y_ith re~~~ 
-JWG.;;; .. 

AT WASHINGrON, D. C • . 

65-4217' 

, . ¥i1es ' of the P,a~~port, ~Y;si.9n V1~-r~ _~~:::fza:i.f~e to' 
~ecia1. Agen~ ,¥. A. 'TAYLOR .and iIJdic?-~ed , that ~p:NKLE- Ja 
~~, :?f 401 Peck Drive, Beverley HiJ..'!s, Cal:ii'o:rnia, -mad: an r!./ 

ap~1icat~on for passp~rt on ,May 10, 1~4~. ' A passport was ~ssued 
as of May 10, 1949, No. 4503, of ~he S?ll Frapcis~o series. The -
application indicated that tbe applicant, Vias, born on February 8, 

, 899, at Milwaukee, -)Vis-consin; that ~he ;yas .:five feet five inches 
~~~~~t, h~4blond hair and blue, ~ye~! Her ~ather, RtCHARD 
~lffi, -noVl: ecea 'd, .""as bprn ;in '1871, in Wisconsin. - 'Her mother 

~~~~---~--... -~c"'~ Vias SOPH v; '" , ~Rrn: in 1819". a~_ Milwaukee, W'i~~onsin, and on 
.... ..,~'b .. the date t ~ app;t~c.at~9n v~as l~v~ at '4809 Noryn.ch streE;t, Van 
~ _ ~ pr-ni?;;' ~p":Licant ind;cated.~ fOrmer residence fro!f1: 4\pr:p. 

-, Octob~ 1936, as' ~lbourne, Australia. ' .,. ' t 
-c' C"";' . • ~, ;.. 

DO NOT w~iT~ iN THESE SiAC,Es • 
- -- - ·c- t ~ ,- < 

, _. ~ 

~ COPIES OF THIS REPOR"("" , \ . , 
\.~- Bur:eau (Enc1s) :'. 
3 - Los Angeles (100-18539)(Encls) 

, .. 
.y.~ 

I 'REeQ.RDED ~ ~ . 
_.... --

2. .;. New York (109-48840) (Encls). lit 
2, :- San ,~aricisco (J,OO..;.108l2)(Encls) , -~=-~-"'''''''''''''''"'7%"-:-r,;---''''''''-1 }I'(DEXEQ ., 5~ 
~ ~ ~~s~~t~~~~(fd \~,j.\ ~OPlll}s .n -sTROYED"?/" - -- ~ -'-J- -.-' - --

i \\ "UpWlfPER'mr'FSi!THiS'tONFioENTIAi. REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS .ARE LOANED T' YOU BY- THE Flit 'AND ARE NOT TO ~E DISTRiBUTED OUTSIDE. or 
AGENC~ TO WHICH LOANED. ~ . 1.~'h2"-1 -

-~~ 1/., ... $. (;OYlINNtNT ,IINTINw o",ec- ""- "'. ~ 



~
~.-.. ~ ~~~.,. , .. . . 

, 

." " · ' ~, ·0 . . " ,'ll 
~ .' ~l ,. ":"', 

, 

-,~ 
~ . 
~ 

I" ,t ", 
,J \~ 

'. ~ . ':-\ --- . 

I ~ ;: I. ' ~ 

~\ ~: 

" t 
. ~ ~ 

1 .. ~~ 'X } 

,~ 

\.',';..1 .~. 
~ 

f 
\ 
.' 

" 

vwo ,65-4217 
" 

ADM:tNISTRATIvE 

\~ic~t iYas last ~~ied c;m Decemb~ 12, .19.35; to ' 
J~EQI~~~, llOl Peck Pi'ive, Bev~l~y :Hills, California., 
REGIN4trl PCX1ELL was bQrn .in Melbourne, Au~tral:i,a., June 10, 1903; 
·:i.mm:i:grate<l tQ th~ United .sta.tes· November 3, 1936,. ~n~ natura1ize~ 
a~ L~s ~g~les, QalJ!s~~~tember ~3, 194Q. App12cant t s 
marrJ,.age tc? ~. 130NN~~.:n~ ~t ·Lo~ ,.Angeles, on September 7, 
1918" was' t¢'miliat~d JI9veQb~ 1.9.~l, .;J.t Vans HarPQ1.'~, ·1fichigan. Ap­
plic?llt indicated that ~he l;l?!lr!eq' t9 'depar,t -tm:e· Un~ted .. S~at.es . 
from the P.9rt of 'N"¢r 'Yor19 ~pot\'!i' 1la:Y;.25', '1949, .. for thr~e month!3, 

',via the ~rican kq:-l1,nes to ~sit .Eng~and, hance, BeJ"gium, 
SWitzerJ.an~, C!ild Italy as a tourist P-ll,d. for the purpose of study. 

Files o~the Passport Division of 'the Depar~~~nt of 
$tat,e,fw,!;her indicate, th~t ~napp);ic?-tion' 'VIas nia~e: f,o'1; a pas~port 
on, ~'Ov~be:J:! ~l.l, 19;35, 1;>y .$,7q,VIA.J, V!ill'tiINKLE, :1,812 Worifh LeBrea, 

"- ijo1:l:Yi'Tood, 'O?-l:fj:orl1ia, ,~a fa;3sP-Q~t, No. l~639' '\vas, :i,s§l}.e4 'a~' of ' 
Deqember 9,;,l~3?., ~e a:pJ>;L::t.cailt ilJ.~ica:teg.. ~h~t ~lle was .marrie,d· 
'~eptelllb~ 17~. 19181 iQ J •. 13P~~ V.Ai't WINKLE.; who .. ttas born in th~ 
'state of Mich;i.gan NP-Vember ?l, 188.5. Applicant expr~ssed an~ 
tentio~ ~b visit Eqgland, Germany, ,Fr~nqe 'and Australia,. for an 
inde:£ini1!~per~od •. ' Ph~' Plcu;med, to ~~part f~om. ''\ilia.. Popt of~ ,New­
'Y9rk ·on. 'the ~~S, Maje~t~c on, J<ll\~~;Y' ~, ,:1;9.35 • 

.Ph·9tdg~aphSi ,of ,.$yt;V~, V~ :VIIN.I%E apd $~VI4 V !I ,£>ow~t.Ir 
'f(e:r~ JIl9-aeava~able.,' ' 

The ,.fig.es of the. Centrai Offi~e 'of th~' ~tat;on 
:and 'Naturaliz!lt;Oll. SeI.'~< . c. ;t'aUeq to shoW any- tecopa, or infor-
ma~i9il concerning;PRe 1 RErYAKOV,., . 

• . 

" :neco~d~ ot. 'th~ J?as~port .Div~siQn, Qf the l?ep~tmen:t 
gf' .S-t;;ate "were revieYle9-, ;fox: ;~ ~yai;tab;t~ int'orJpatiOp.' cOl;Xc~rn~' 
i~s~nge 9f .passport, to ~El~OI\, 'irith ,ne~Cft~y~restO.ts .• 

~~. , -

, ~he recQl."'ds: 'Of the Thmiigrat~o~f"~md' Na:turalizat:i:on b 6 
Se~iqe :were cQ.ec,keq, by ;Spec:t~ Fmi>3;.oyee I and tb.e b 7 C 
re'corcfs: of the P.assport Division: Depap:tplen,t of Sta.te on: BEN, 

, ),. 
;tmACK Viere ,reviEn'(ed ~! Special: Agent G!l:ORGE -'PUFfY:. 

-2-
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Division 
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ru;P9r~ 'Of $peci~l Ageb.t~ ___ -.~......,..----I 
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Enclosure to Bur.e,,!u with" report .. of Special -
Agent LAMBERT. G. ZA!IDER dated""J.Aarch ~ 28, 1950, 
l;'9 "BORIS MICHAEL MORROS, ·Espionage - R" 

., -
1 photo - SYLVIA J. VAN WINKLE 

" . " 
. , ..... ~ __ L';" _ _ _ _ _ 

~ photo - SYLVIA V. PO.'lELL INED 
ALlJ INFORMA~!ON CON'~~D 

Bufile 100-202315 
WFO 65-4217 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSI~2;q. ~~ 
DATE f-J?£: f.j-a'f.~_c;._;;;..L.:~~-
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t FEDERAL B~REAU OF INVESTIGATION , 
, 

Form No. 1 • , LOS ANGELES 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

RD'ORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

LOS ANGELES 3/30/50 

PERIOD FOR 

~~9-
315150 

FIIZ No. 100-18539 

RD'ORT MADE DY 

TIl1.E 

P BORIS 1.tICHAELOMORROS 

~L-----------~~~--~~ __ --__ ~~~~ 
ESPIONAGE - R 

A ~ "/ ~ 
1h. Informant advised that on ' JanuaryJ3, 1950, BORIS 
' MORROS was in Prague on his '\'lay to'":. oscow • II Variety, II 

~
.l, 5" t new' York City, March 1, I? 0 'issue, carries J.n er-

.r-:. ':>V{ of BORIS MORROS datelined Paris, February 28, 
follo1'll.u.:, ~·'1t.urn from M:oscow, and states he declared 
he had closed Q~~, for sale to the Soviet of fifty 
independently producet. h,.,llyvrood ilms at $20 O'~-------, 
each. AQrnMk..o(..lt.i'4lA-,r..c-~-:L. ____ """'7':r-;:;-~ 

DETAIIS: 

REQ. REC 1t;~~~~ - P - DA1~ FnRWY/l 
~ OOW~~~~~~~ __ 

Informant T-l, OA known rel~abil:t~y, aa~sed ~ January 18, 
1950, that ~ORIS1.fORROS.was in Prague.and was ,now possibly in 
Moscow. :Lnl'ormant expected 1:!ORROS back, in Paris in eight or 

ni~e days. According to the informant, ~ffiRROS left Paris on December 27 or 28 
for Vienpa and was in Prague on the 13th and planned to go to Moscow from there. 

T-l advised on January 19, 19$0, that BORIS. M9RROS and his wifcrA"~ were at that time in Russia. 

T~e Hollywood Reporter, motion picture trade publication, in its 
February 22, 1950 issue,' carried the statement in its "Rambling Reporter" column 
that, lilt ,·{ould .. be interesting to, know what took, BORIS MORROS to Moscow, w~at 
,he gave to get in and what he came out i'/ith." , 

'> , • , 

"Variety!! in the New York·edition dated March 1, 1950, , carried 
an interview of BORIS tJORROS datelined at Paris; Fe~ruary 28, 1950. The article 
stated that BORIS MORROS, identified as an American independent film producer ' ~ ~1 ' , 
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and former maestro, declared on h;i.s return to P~ris from UOSCOVI last Vleek that 
he had closed a deal for sale to the Soviet of fifty independently produced 
HollyvTood films at $20,000 each. It was stated that the arrangement also 
alloVTs for the Soviet to agent the pictures to satellite countries for supple:­
mentary coin subject to his (MORROS')' approval. It was stated that in New York 
both major and ind~pendent distribution executives expressed great surprise at 
MmmOS' statement and that the independents individually, as ' ... ·rell as the Society 
of Independent Motion Picture Producers, said that no proposals for sale of their 
films to Russia had been received from UORROS. They were stated to have offered 
the opinion that at best the Kremlin's offer of purchase is IIsubject to screen­
iJlg.1I 

The "Variety" article stated that MORROS has a number of relatives 
in Russia, including two brothers who were reputedly high in the Kremlin hier­
archy, and that the principal reason for his trip to Moscow, aside from seeing 
them, is said to have been an effort to obtain U. S. rights to Russe music in 
exchange for giving the Soyiet rights to IICarnegie Hall,1I the musical picture 
he produced in 1947. 

The article went on to state that MORROS is said to feel that 
there is much coin to be obtained in the United States for the works of such 
world-famed composers as KHATCHATURIAN and SHOSTAKOVITCH, their music noVl being 
played in America despite legal c:lifficulties between the U. S. and Russia over 
copyright arrangements rrhich MORROS apparently: aims to clear up. 

MORROS .... las stated to have declared that the Russians are anxious 
to make a deal to play American pictures, but that official~ claim that arrange­
ments made through JOt~5TON are cold because he and IRVING~, Vice President 
and General }J,anager of the Motion Picture Export Associ~n, -did not give the 
Cinema Ministry proper notice of their arrival, coming in on what were termed 
"surprise visits. II Soviet officials were stated to have added, according to 
MORROS, that the UPEA deal was never finalized because prints submitted were 
not 3, rom. originals, but were subtitled, old, scratched, dirty or 16 rom • 

. MORROS was stated to have said that in three weeks in Moscow 
he saw 42 Russian pictures, some in an excellent improved version of Agfa cOlo'r. 
He saw 19 live shoVls, which included legitimates, ballets, operas, revie'ws, two 
cir·cuses and Shakespeare. He stated that there were 47,000 theaters and 200,000 
'Cineclubs with shovl business thriving. , 

With reference to MORROS' reported statement concerning IRVING 
MA1.lS in the above set out interview, IIVariety,1I Hollywood motion picture_tratie 
magazine, in its Febr~ary 1, '19,0, issue, carried an artic~~~[ 

, ~ 
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Motion Picture Export Association Vice President IRVING. spent eighteen 
days of his recent visit to Moscol'{ trying to make an appointment with Soviet 
officials. When MAltS \'las ready to leave 1.1oscow, a Soviet official phoned him _ 
an offer to take between five and ten pictures at ~~25,000 each. 1.fAAS asked 
~hat the offer be put ~n m'iting and sent to Prague. According to the article, 
he has not received word as yet, although h~ left a month and a half ago. 

- PENDING -

- 3 -
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1. CURRENT DAILY ACTIVITIES 
REIA TING TO FEDERAL FILMS 

12/27/b9: 

12/28/b9: 

, 
1/5~0: 

1/9/50 

1/11/50: 

The following information was furnished by T-l: 

WILLTAWJf{e~ON ponversed with a man whom informant believed ' 
to b;"E7pEn'E ~ cCALLIDa, as LeBAROd sent greetings to ELAINE 
and PICO. INE isKacCALLU}'{~ wife's name. The man told 
LeBARON he had rec~.Jed a long -Tetter from BORIS (MORROS) 
but there was no data in it, he (BORIS) has been sick, and is 
working the "Marshall Plan thing" a bit. 

SYLVIA PLATT~OHN, secretary at Federal Films, Inc., asked 
attorney HER~LVE~BERd about the mortgage on the UacCALLUM 
deal. SIL~BERG stated he had not dravm it up yet as he is 
w~iting to find out 'what Federal's rights are. , 

SYLVIA advised S~INER that Hr. SILVERBERG was waiting 
for information :from him about what rights lIo,ve ll have ' in 
"Tales of Five Ci tie s ,II which must be incorpora t"ed in _,~~ 
mortgage. SAM said that I s the same thing DELAlJNEY (A~ELAUNEY 
of Pacific Finance Company) is waiting for. 1 ~ 

v/ " 
An individual by the name of BERNARBijSTRAUS Ylan~ed to talk to 
BORIS MORROS, but ?las advised that MORROS is in%urope. STRAUS 
was in Room 296 of the Beverly Hills Hotel. He ~s a young 
producer and his father is a friend of BORIS. 

, / 
SYLVIA advised that RICHA~RROS has joined BORIS in Paris. 

BILv{T~ARON and 1Jr. G~yl\(phonetic; possibiy JO~URNEY) 
en{lg"T£i.n conversation and GERNEY stated, "What it; took MORROS 
three years to do we are doing in a couple of weeks." GERNEY 
thought it would be better if BILL in some way could get BOnIS 
to take less than 33-1/3 and give him more of something else, 
but guessed that would be dangerous. BILL agreed. GERNEr then 
stated, lIyou have got good tax advice haven't you~ so you won't 
get him mad?" BILL said that he had. 

Dr. PETER MacCALLUM informed BILL leBARON that "the only thing 
holding up the deal noVi is that they want a mortgage from 'the 
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"releasing company shoyring hoY{ I am to be paid. II BILL advised 
him that it is impossible to get a mortgage from them as the 
oymers (us) make a deal.with them as to who should be paid. 
BILL asked Vlhem MAC thinks they will get the money to g9 ahead 
with "Babes ll and MAC said it would be just as soon as this point 
is straightened out. BILL advised MAC that BORIS is on his w~y 
to Vienna now. 

BILL leBARON advised GEORG~SLING of the Security First 
National Bank that he is ~~~ting a long letter from Boris 
who was in Prague and is now possibl¥ in UOSCOVl. He will 
probabl¥ be back in Paris in eight or'niQe days and i~ hoping 
to put over that "Czech-Moscow'.' -Vhing while he is there. 
BORIS left Paris on December 21 or 23 for Vienna and was in 
Prague on the 13th and planning to go to Moscow from there. 
BILL said that he is waiting to :hear from TeY.as this week and 
that a good deal depends on the results of BORIS' trip. 

SYLVIA advised that she expects BORIS back about the end of 
February. 

BILL leBARON advised Dr. PETER UacCALLUM that BORIS was in Moscow 
and selling the pictures behind the iron curtain uwhich nobody 
else is able to do." LeBARON asked MacCALLID.I if he had got his 
drilling rig dorm there. l~C said he had it operating an~ in 
response to leBARON's question as to how their situation stood 
011 that, stated it was pretty good. leBARON asked, Ills the oil 
property thing worked out OK?" and MacCALLUM said that re had 
it under control. 

leBARON advised SAl.{ RHEINER of the results of his conversation 
with Dr. MAC CALLUM, stated that he (MAC) has ·his oil rig and the 
oil property is all. in shape and that 1~C can get going if he gets 
the information from BORIS. RHEII'-.TER stated that he was irked 
because he did not get a card from BORIS and LeBARON replied, 

. "If we can put this over W're'll show him. I don't know ~bout you 
but !1m like an elephant." RHEINER stated, lI!lin the si3-me way, 
1'1e'll be a couple of eleph~nts. . I knoVl he has an account in. a 
Swiss bank and the way he left us high and dry." 

SYLVIA PLATT KOHEN advised that DIC~ORROS) is nor; in Paris 
and BORIS and his iiLfe are in Russia~ \ SYLVIA understands that 
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the trip is strictly business and, in fact, they had a hard' time 
getting into the country. DICK and his wife, DIANNE, are g~tting 
a divorce, according to informant. +:"" ~IY\~ 

BILL leBARON and Dr. PETER l!acCALLUr.I had a long discussion. 
UacCALLUH advised that last Wednesday, a week ago, the Internal 
Revenue asked questions all day. They are coming back Thursday 
and HacCALLUM thinks that ;will finish it up. They discussed not 
hearing from BORIS and BILL explained about BORIS going to 
Moscow a:nd "It looks as if on account of some pullover there, 
he will be the only one tha.t can sell behind the iron curtain, 
you know, and that is in American dollars. But, gettmg into 
Moscow is a trick in its~lf, then I guess getting Oout is another 
trick~' MAC stated that as soon as BORIS sends him "that stuff" 
he (MAC) will be clean. He' has until March 15. MAC went on to 
say, according to informant, that if he had knOl'm it 'was going to 
be such a mess, BILL and he would have stayed out of it. II Uncle 
SAU and the whole doggone thing. I never dreamed of a~y of that 
stuff." UlI.C said that if they don't have it worked out by 
March 15, it is just dead because they gave him that clOSing 
date. MAC also stated that he was wondering "why in the dickens 
I didn't hear from the guy that was there last week end. 1I 

Le BARON later advised SAM RHElNER that he had talked to UAC 
because he thought he would begin to think it VIas furuv he had 
not heard from BORIS, and he told MAp about the letter SAM 
received (from BORIS). LeBARON said he had not told MAC about the 
real reason BORIS went to MoscoVl which is Carney (Carnegie Hall), 
but had told him he Ylent there because he had an -opening for . 
opening up sales in the Iron Curtain countries 'which nobody else 
has. Mtl.C told LeBARON that he could not understand why he had 
not heard from him (BORIS) because that is what he (MAC) needs 

~
~'1 and can~t going as soon as he gets it. leBARON told 

X lNER tha,/ URNEA(ph) had contacted 'him and was getting rest­
less and·c amping at the bit:, as he has a couple of New York 
people he wan'ts to get after, and he knows ... ·re can work the thing 
out. S.AM asked if it would not be a good idea for him to go 
ahead and get som~ preparation on it. LeBARON asked, IIWho?" 
and SAH rePlied;'~OLL (phonetic),11 'apparently referring to the 
first· name of tl&"'previously mentioned GURNEl. (phonetic). 

~BARbN and RHElNER discussed the possibility of mentioning the 
"GURNEA" thing to Attorney HERB SILVJ!:B.BERG without disclosing his 
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(GUENEA's) identity. LeBARON said that what is needed is the 
firm knowledge IIthat we could get and have --- a new company 
could get and have the rights to the property and script. 1I 

LeBAROij advised GURNEY (ph) that he had talked, to the man 
dovmtovin. GURNEY is having lunch with the man tomorrow. LeBARON 
asked GUR~Y if he will talk to him about the picture as his 
(LeBARON's) picture. BORIS is in l{oscow novi and -is expected 
back in Paris early next week and they will not hear from BORIS 
until then. ~ GUR~~Y stated that LeBARON and BORIS are in diffe­
rent fields, that he would like to handle LeBARON's stuff, but 
is not anxious to handle BORIS' stuff unless he could handle it 
through LeBARON. GURNEY said that he Vlould not deal with 
Ie ople like SAM\' IEGEL, but tha,t BORIS deals with them. GURNEY 
claimed that '~'/ill be able to raise money for the production 
of the pict , e through people in Ne .... 1 York. LeBARON told GURNEY 
he would talk to BORIS about it and then arrange for GURNEY to 
talk to BOR~S. I 

GEORGE YOUSLING (of the Security First Na~ional Bank) advised 
BILL LeBARON that he had received a telephone call from the 
Irving Trust Company and they said that the Danish deal i~ a 
bad deal, "youll will not get any money from them. YOUSLING 
asked LeBARON to try to have United Artists hold the deal up 
until sozoothing more .is heard on it. LeBARON said the deal was 
Signed and went through about four days .ago, but 'he will check 
with U.A. to see what.can. be done. YOUSLING said he is sending 
a notice of default through. It does not mean that they w'ill 
foreclo~e right aVlay, but that something Vlill have to be done. 
YOUSLING also said that BORIS may have s~me idea that lvill 
clear the whole thing up. 

leBARON later sent a telegram to H. W. SCHROEDER, United Artists 
Corporation, 129 Seventh Avenue, New York, stating, IIRegarding 

j!0NSTANTlNE FIL~S handling Carnegie Hall for Germany and Austria. 
'Security and Irving Banks novi wish to have this matter held up 
pending further investigation. Therefore disregard ,letter. of 

- February Twenty One. 1I 
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II. BORIS l~OR.itOS I HarrON PICTURE ACTIVI'l'IES IN EUROPE 

The Los Angeles Times, daily nC3Wspaper, issue of Januar'lj 3, 1950, 
carried an article datelined Vienna, January 2, which stated that the life of 
Austrian composer FRANZ LEHAR will be filmed as a joint Austrian-American pro­
duction. The article stated that BORIS MOIh~OS, an American producer, h~s signed . 
a contract to make the film "lith Viennese producer WI~RST in both English 
and German versions. { 

III. BEN BLACK and i"IILLLU,t FEINBERG 

T-2, of knO'r reliability, advised on l1~rch 15, 1949, relative to 
an attempt by one 1'lILLIA1·-' EINBERG to communicate Ylith BORIS MORROS at t-he 
Boris Morros Television Company office, 4 w. 58th Street, New York Cityu, FEIN­
BERG identified himself as having visited }:lORROS 'at his home with SO~~fu"J~CK 
\,fhen FEINBSIIG and PSRNICK made a trip ol} behalf of the Americal'! Theater Wing, 
Stage Door Canteen, and as former secretary of the M.hsicians Union. 

T-3, of knOiffi reli~bility, advised on October 11, 1943, that one 
SOLLY~: RENNICK (ph) had advised BORIS ~\{ORROS on that date that he and WILLIE 
FINi' ERG (ph) were in torm (Los Angeles) and going to San Francisco Wednesday 
night. On this same date, T-} advised that TIILLIE ~D!EBERG (ph), 'Who ,VIas staying 
at the Biltmore Hotel, Los Angeles, visited the BORIS MORROS residence, 916 N. 
Beverly Drive, Beverly Hills, California, on that date. 

Hr. C. C. SI:ITTH, Credit Manager, Biltmore Hotel, Los Angeles, 
advised in 1910 that ~rrLLW.I FEINBERG, an employee of the .American Theater rFing, 
New Yo~k City, was registered at the hotel from October 11 to October 13, 1943, 

~
. "th SOLLY PERNICK. i'lhile' at the hotel, FEIN~ERG addressed a telegram to AN..J!l 

. :ll,'VILLIAl.~> 2 Horatio'Street, New Yo:rk City, vlhom he advised that he was going to 
San Francisco ana ret'llrning to Nev( York the .f<?lloVling week. 

" - -

I 

i 
! 

l~ 

T-4, of known reliability, advised that in May" 1936, one BLACK 
was reported to have arrive~~n Moscow accor.1panied by one STRAND and that it was 
definitely known that EVEL~RAND arrived in MoscoW' from the United States ~t 

'that time. Among the .¢-~/persons who were .. c.h .. ~ .... C ...... ' .. ~.-....... to Moscow with her to Comintern headquarters VIas one ;''lILLL''ll'{ FEINBERG.' 
'{TIJ 

T-5, of knovm reliability, advised that WILLIAM FEINBERG made 
application on ~~ia.rch 11, 1936, and was issued passport number. 2,60154 on March 4, 
1936. This application reflected that FEINBERG 17as born in New York on July 27, 
189$); that he resided at 2 Horatio Street, New York City, that his occupation 
was that of musician, and that he desired to travel in France and E~gland for 
pleasure. 
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T-6, of known reliability, advised that. a credit -report at 
New York City dated December 9, 19U3, reflects that ANNE -WILLIAIlS was a 
free lance writer and her husband, WILLIAM FEINBERG, has used the name WILLIAM 
VIILLIANJS in the past 'when he was active as a musician. _ According t ·o. the report, 
WILLIA~.i FEINBERG had been secretary to Musicians Local 802 of the AFL, 1265 
Sixth Avenue, New York City, for the past five years al1d he and his wife, ANNE 
FEINBERG, have 'resided at 2 Horatio Street, New York ,"ity, since October, 1936, 
and formerly resided in Jackson Heights, New York. 

T-3 has advised tha~CK was in contact with BORIS .MORROS 
or members of his family on numerous oc8asions between 19L3 and 19L5. 

T-3 advised on October 10, 19L3, that BJ..ACK was at the MORROS 
residence, 916 'rI. P..everly Drive, Beverly Hills, California, on that date and 
on th~ follovling date T-.3 advised that UORROS informed BEN !3LACK that he, 
lWHROS, had transportation for Thursday on the "Daylight." In this connection 

, T-3 advised that BEN BLACK and BORIS HOlmOS Vlere going to Sari Francisco 
( - . 

together. .. 

T-7, of kno1'm reliability,' advised that as of November 5, 1943, 
BEN BLACK's address was the Gaylord Hotel; San Franc:i,sco. 

" On Oc tober 15, 1S?39 , Mr. GEORGE BATTEY, I:laza Hotel , . ~ollywood, 
California, advised that BEN BLACK makes his residence there "hen in Los Angeles. 
Mr. BATTEY stated that all of BLACK's contacts 'were with people in the theatrical 
business. H~ described BLACK at the 'time as age 55, 5'7" tall, 185 pounds, 
dark complexion. . 

On December 31, 19L4, an automobile registered to BEbdi B 
1 2 H. Van Ness Avenue, ljollYV1~od, California, '\'Ias observed by SA 
aparked in frod of the HORROS residence at 916 N. Beverl.y Dr~ve, verly 
Hills,. California, during the course of a New Years party being given by the 
1l0RROSes. 

....-___ ---"'Tp ......... O...,.ytober, 19L7, Subject MOn.'qOS advised SAs BEEYL M. GOODENOW 

b6 
b7C 

and I Jthat BLACK Vlas his first master of ceremonies while he, 
MORROS, was 'with Paramount in NeVI York City; that BIACK was -born- in San Francisco, 
California, and had written the song, "Moonlight and Roses." He sta,ted that at 
one time BLACK '-forked in LO$ Angeles· representing FANCHON and W.RCO, but that he 
actually resides at San Francisco. He stated that BLACK is an lu":lerican of 
Russian de~cent, that he has no Soviet leanings to nis knowledge and that he is 
a bachelor 57 years of age, MORROS having knol'o1l him· .t:or over twenty ·years. 
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LEADS 

THE WASHINGTON FIEID OFFICE 

At" liashington. D. C.: Viil1, as requested in letter. dated 
Februar3 16, 1950, conduct investigation at the Passport Division of the 
State Department for any available i ,nformation concerning the issuance of a 
passport to .BEH BLACK. 

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE 

At 'Los Angeles. California: Will report pertinent information 
received from CNDI LA RD-46. b 7 D 

Hill report any pertinent information 'received from IL.-____ -.I 

Copies of this report are being designated for the NeYI York 
anq San Francisco Divisions in accordance vdth prior Dureau instructions in 
this case. , 

- 10 -
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T-2: 

T-3: 

T-4: 

T-5: 

T-6: 

T-7: 

REFERENCE: 

l 

0, 

~/ (U) 
CNDI LA RD-46, who furnished information as follows: 

Date Furnished To 

12/27/49 SE I 
12/28/49 SE ..... D~ONml!r-.tLD~R:r.--;::;BE::;;L7.~wON:-;;;T;;--' 
1/5/50 - 1st item SSEE' ~ ______ .......,I 

- 2nd item _ I 
1/9/50 SE DONALD R. BELMONT 
1/11/50 SE DONALD 1~. CHAPIN 
1/18/50 SEI L... ___ ~---,I 
1/19/50 - 1st, 2nd items - SE STAN COUPE 

- 3rd item SEIr-________ , 
1/31/50 SE L------...., 
2/1/50 SE 
3/1/50 SE L-____ ..... 

CI T-5, an anonymous informant set forth in report of SA EDWARD 
F. MC CARTHY dated 2/8/50 at Ne\,1 York City. 

CNDI LA BOS-l, who furnished information as follows: 

On 10/10/43, to SAr-----r-'1 
On 10/11/43, to SA I L-_____ ..... 

b6 
b7C 

01 T-7 (a highly confidential and reliable foreign source mentioned 
in Bureau letter dated 2/.1./45 'in case entitled, "S0NJJ:. EVELYN 
STRAND, was; INTERNAL SECURITY - R), set ~ut in report of SA 
EDWARD F. McCARTHY, 2/8/50, at New York City. 

C1 T-8 (S-117, as set forth in ~rashington Field Office le;t(ter 
dated 2/8/49 in case entitled, IIS0NJA EVELYN STRAND, was; INTERNAL 
SECURITY - R"), set out in report of SA EmlARD _ F. McCM~rHY, 
2/8/50, at New York City. 

Credit report set out in report of SA ED~L~ F. McCARTHY dated 
2/8/50 at New York City. 

Uail cover on residence of BORIS !.lORROS, 916 N. Beverly Drive, 
Beverly P.ills, California, in November, 1943. 

Bufile 100-20~2:.!3.:!::.12L-___ --, 
Report of S.q I Los iUlgeles, dated 12/30/49. 
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1 

RepOrt ~ 

i:;i~~~el--":";"'::'::"'~~~~' ~_~. ::::=~::::;!:::::!:==v,.:;;' ~ . .....:...!. Sl\biDltted by. ~ ~ ~,; 
dated,;~ ___ . ...9. ____ . ___ -....... -<...3--tJ~.---~---.;... _0 ______ 11"'--__ has bee~ ,reIll9yed for Mr. Lamp~er.e .1 

,to be ssnt=to. .. ~ept penra,nently in. h~~. offic~ ·Room. .47qJ3-

. _ . . ~ee .f~le 66'~25.54-75;O fo~ .8':lthority. 
I 

: ~ 

'SubJect _ _ June m9.. 11 .-

.' 

This is to ,be romoved from f1ie upon the return' of the ~tem'and 
forwarded -to the Coord~nator of Mail ,and Files· , .. . 

" 

Date- ~emoved' by 
b6 
b7C Ir-------., 

File Number 

" 
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Tpi~_, _. -_ ' , 
, Lad,i ':: • ~:" > 

. , _ .r 
~~\ " 

• • ~ • .J, m-,-
~ " t • .. " ' .s. 
It" -.y 

SAC, Los An~les 

ni;ec~r, ,FBI 

'roRIS .mCHAr;~!O~OO$ 
~~ONAPE - , R 

". _ .. ,, - ~ "-" 

.. ;tj"''-'! 
"- , 

.... __ f 
, , 

" .. .. 

- Thore, is' 8,t~ched ,a per~onal, 'letter ~~dressed :to Spcci~l Aceht, 
B., ')J'., Q>odo~ciw b~~ing th,o postir.a:t;~,- ,IIWaterloo,. IOlla, 15arch-15, 1959;, \'lbi~h 
has;:~~I\ £orwnrde~ ~ the_ 'Bureau. - . ' , 

It '~~ '~que~t~4.· that you'doliVer the at:tacilec{letterto J.{rs. 

," 

" ---, 
"-~ 

(. 

I ... _ 1 

: cl.~vi' ~.: . ' -~ , , 
(' 

,. -.-
Ol&v1D' .. , 

: N .. l;~lS:" . ~ . ' 

• ,Rose;> . '-~ : ' : 
, traer' . ' .. 
:, ~bo ' : : -.:, ' 
" , ' .. • J'" 
l' 'lIol:r -

\ ~l~:l\~_',_ 
,"""U- :' . 

\ {~-;- ~ .. -. . . 
! oOn<l¥' < , 
., r _ . ... 

" ;.. I .. !U 0l/'- ._ " ".J 

" ' _..- t 1 
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'TO : J::.ireci;0X:, 'FB! 

S;\C~, Los l.n&eles 

'tO~IS HIC;IA~qO!ffiOS 
DSPIO::AGB - R 
turlle 109-202,15 

, . 
, .F~6r the inforl:1a;~~on '0£' tho Bureau~. "Va;rietylt , 

and :the ";::011Y'o';00<1 Reporter, II motio~ p~ct~e trade publ:tca­
,J~:P..P?, ;in their Apr" 19,1950; l:ssuas." 'sta1:ed th~t 1."'J.U,LUJ,: 
~E~Q;r ~~ ::~ . .r.'\~t~_~:J~ , :!vo.~£prh\<:d a ll!i'T :~~na~p~~dent 

" ~o~ny~~,jl!.LLL . CJ.O~~ rr..O .... UvdO ... ,o'i, n.c.. 1:] BM,0 .. T l.S -

?res:i:d~t and Gumtt:y is Vice- ::?r.o~ident. They ·'intend. to 
fi41.",tabos i.n Tpy).and""nwhich rras ~J?urchased i'i"6ni FedOl'al 
,~ilms • 'The .t'Val'iety" ~ticle sta.t'e9-.. tnat while- LJ::} B12Q:r 
still is Uprexy" of Fec1eral~ ~here is no a:.liiance' betneen' 
tho two cOlnl?anies. 1.t was .further ~to.ted tho.t F.edcral nOir 
is operatinI; a'broa-d under J;;o.1i'::r l':OR..~O& ,. 

mID:!!!' 
loo-i8539 . 
CC l Ie;',' YorJt (100-48.840) 

'~r~shihgton .Fieid (65-4217) 
San Francisco {100-1GB12) 

r 

" 

I 
Y 

," 
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SUBMITTED B~&.~~ DATED . .....:.l? __ 0'0 -:- . 15 CJ 

, 

HAS BEEN'REMOVED FOR }~R. LAMPHERE TO BE KEPT PERl~ANENTLY In HIS OFFICE, ROOM. 4708 •. .. 
SEE FILE '66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY. 

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL 
~~----~----~~----~ 

PERMANENT -SERIAL CHARGEOUT 
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.. . x." . 
"\",J' 

, It 

.:l:~C" U;.,' k,:cl:es 

~c~r., }'ttt, ~ 

tG!W inc;lA~ t~!ito::r 
t=saa~» ~. n 

~d,l.l9~ 

/p:' 

~\ 
~\ 
) . 

, :r,cterc:-..ce· j,S ·=.eo to ~(t 'X'~r...rfr. ot Spbcbl ~cht. t!~. tat~' r.e~b· · 
chtc.d ~c!l 3, 3,9S0, ~t. 10s t~~3 ~ the ca:ac" ~tltle<i, .lI.Pli.ul1n$ PA\ 
l:UlC1"~ " il~ .... turo,ce,.."1l!~covel7l'r.c::roa,rh (to:l J.r.;;:~03' l'~~' ).:4..;Q61»): and: 
to -tho UXi A~ol-ea aQ\;t~ 'Of' tho. s~o ¢ltCt . 

. . It ~-A })bltit«l cut: in, tho ~cter.=et4 lot~, t.~t. ·lfliil«;"1 ,a<:~e~ 
to. U., tarl totU!b '1Yaa ,~e¢CQtl3r cm,?loy~ b:r teria ~o~ro!$ ~ Pm'u, }t~c(t 
leX" .• .ehcrl; t~.. 'nlCf i~cct.1e4ti.on Qt lanett as rtJr;\.cctcd in, th~ 'r~¢encod. 
~e~rt; irull.cc.tccl. ,th~t{ .cho attondoc1 t.~, p.~plM. t:d~UOnlll Ccn~~~. tJu;;;oriied 
tao t:o~od w.t'lterG a..~~~ ''bCtcrc t~ r.0*..1S~ tc-!.::.eric:n !4ct~v!t1.e3 
c~tteo:.. and. w:.'¢l.· C!~=~i~Qd in cr...1n.~c~ ~s &:l. .f(~~e: l~~iot.1t 

. It . J.~ .. <!c3i~cd. th",t· .. ~eri rOX'to:J iQ ~~ ~te:vlC)fOd. :at~ bis' 
li'c~'Ul'n. 'ie\ thO- :t:nl~~ ~t~tou, h. b<t 'cloeelY" ~t:e3f,.io·ned. concel'ni~8 bi.:J 
;:t$~Qcitl.~l~"'l If.i,th- ,PQUl.1no P.at l.'!iUer. 1\ ,e!loultl b6 ~otG'l':ilncd ",~o~~er c;- .~1~ 
J~o fcmer1;r bent .her in t:o~ocXl ~, t~. l:'e.':!or.::t lo'¥! n,er: 'C::~:~nt. bT ~. 
~ 'Al'~D t:uuud ba o~taincd,! 

. !fte fQ#ultq. of thct int.en1. tdtb. l!orr4:t 1n t!WJ: ~:::~ I)hould 'be. 
n)'~ro¢&te1y ,tc,ertcd itJ, t!lo D~ hwoat1eOlt1v~ re,crt Jr.ib:d.t.tcd in t.'l1s 
~~=c t!n~ ~!1O?Uid })~ e~2:-:.:1ri~~ .1n..lc~ter i"em ·to th, ~~ in tho' l:~,ilf:&ti 
l:eeovel7 l1ro,.~ ~, 1r(01.v~ lttll~~.. , . ~ . ~tNED 

AT_or.l' "'FGrl'~TIO!. CO,JT . 
~u n • ' A SSI!IED 

=~5$!.~~~e~1,~, , 
~-- .- r( . , . 

, . .......... 

. , , ) 
'CC: 124'-4395 ~ _ 

\ 

, 
• ¥ 

ClAgg: ...... · _--'-. 



SAC?, torr Anzeles 

Direcitor , FBl; 

'tor~ lJICIII.EL '1JO!'.nOS ' 
F~prom.c-:;r -' 'It .. 

,Re J,o~ ,}.r.gei~s lett~r lvtal': 2, ;L~SO" 't.-h~ch' roponf,1 information 
indica'Urig -th{lt tho- captipnod 'subject was con1iactod' ,frequently during 1937 
by Michael GOr;n in LOB i..nze~eB. 

, . It i8 ·de~ired thai; 1ih1.Q information bo in91uded a;nong .. -tho i,toms 
~nicn~ll '~~ ~BcuBBe~ ~th'~ortoB 'PPQn hia return to th~ 'Vhitod $~at~s. 
During 'tho' ';tntemow: id:tli i.~qrro 0 jvory ~f£ ot1i ',:l!hoj,tld 1>0. made to. ,0 bt'ro.u 
detai~e,d' and specifiC; inr9~o.t:10l\ -conperninz his. liB6oc~ati.6n ,w~th '1!ichao~ 
Gorin~ a lt~own' Conet 1.~~~ll1g~nc~ ·aee~t. ' 

. ETT: cas llY ....: 'rN. eO,N'!A:IN~ 
, 100-20231$ -- /0 ~ 01 ALu'P~VOw.\A.~1 SS111ED ~ 
R£CGrtnifl ··15 ~~lN t ~ ·BY.~'?~ 

, " , co't lio" York DA~~ · 
, .6al1, F)-anci1Jco , 

"~asliin~~oll Fj.eld ' 

I' 

i 

LaM·..,...,.. ___ _ 

,Clogg _'" ~ 

.Ol&"~~ 
"NIC1iola . ' 

~~ 

RoSeIl._;;.....,." 

'lTaC7 .... " ......",-­

: II¥bO,.,..:.".--..-

,. 
, V~\-·, 

1..: ~~ 
, . . . , 

• 

-~ \ 
, I 
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0ffic~ Memorandum 
TO 

r;;t~M ; 
SUBJECT: 

.DIRECTOR 

SAC 6 LOS ANGELES 
/' 

BORIS MICHAEL ~AORROS 
ESPIONAGE - R . 
(Bufile ~lOO-2023l5) 

• TES 'GOVERNMENT 

. 
Re Lo& Angeles letter datod Apri~ 14# 1950. oap~~oned L...-----or--..... 

ESPIOnAGE - RIt. -

Information is set out indicating that I L a Soviet 
'espionage contaot ofL:Js. had tol~ tthat BORIS.lMORROS# identified as 

Musioal ·Di ... r .... e ..... c. t~' arrunount Pictures. knew what I Iwas doing on behal£ v 
of the Soviet. ... ..... .. ... ... 

..... ........ 

fUJ In line -with the foregoing" it is noted...,ft;om a review of tl;le fi10 in 
subject case that ,on November 8, 1949, Mrs. FRANCES'-..ALBERT (Nee~ ... GRBENSEID) VIas 
interviewed by agents of this offioe." . 

. Mrs. ALBERT advised tha~ . she was seo~eta.r; to MICRAE~RIN at Intourist 
in Los'- Angeles for several months ~n 1937. She stated that GORIN' and his wife.;L::. 
were very ~onesome for the U.S.S.R. ,during their stay in the United States and . 
mentioned .this many times. niey oonfined their sooial activities to association 
with Soviet Vice-Consular personnel in Los Angeles and, to visiting Amtorg 
officials. The . only person, outside of the above mentioned persons, \v.ith whom 
.GORIN had any conta~ts was a movie pr.oducer whose first nalllO Mrs. ~BERT knew 
to be BORIS and whanshe, after soma hesitatio~ and th~ught, further identified 
as BORIS MORROS. Mrs. ,ALBERT reoalled that GORIN's contaots with MORROS were 
fairly frequent, at least during the period of her association with Intourist . 
in 1937. Mrs. AL!3ERT could furnish no further information ooncerning thiV~ 
matber. , '. "",:. ' 

', ' , ' .J\' ~ \"" . 

GORIN was ' subsequently oonvic~ed inDt~~'~nit~d s~~~s Distriot Co~' 
at Los Angeles on 8. charge of Espionage and allowed to return to Russia. ~ ~ A 

, .;fo' :t.~ v-

HHD:PJS 
100-18539 
00 New York (100-48840) 

Washington Field (65-4217) 
San Franoisoo (100-10812) 

RECORDED - 130 
. 

IflDEXED . 130 
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1 1 .. 1;1.- .. ~ 

, J;t~, is a15,o '!io,t¢~ , ~hat ~c()RROS, in._ . J. ~Uj1 ____ ·_-:' :9li .F.~~~~·rY)' -i9~, -
may have ,~~pt th~" ~Urii o-f $800-:00 tQ Germany • . ___ _ _ " f 

un " . 
- ]3y +ett,er date,d_ ~y ~, '~949, ~n '-{;ne 1&>9as~; ~~e, '~Ureau-,;a_d~e<;l 

that a ppotograpb,' of ~MqRRq~_ '~s~ ;rorwardec:l to; i?he Bur~~u :Li~ison AgEm~ .in 
'Ca~9a ~.O .• 9~~;sP~~ye~ tq: :f~J~~ •. _ It ~s no'~e,d',:t~t 1'A~ 'Pl}9t i;>g:ra,ph ,'P!?S' 
'to; pe ;~s'p.ls:Yred; ~9' ,hi.m {'~$:C -wi~h9\\t fidvising .of ',tli~ ~d'¢i;l~~'!iY of :MO~9S 
~mq if: ~!lAN" ;t'aile~ ~c;>; mak~ ,an. id~iit~~_gat:i.qp." he: 9O~d .00 11.bel;l; ,aa~SI?Q.­
a~ ' 1?o i!1l'e -na~e -qft ,the 1?er~on; _~ho5vn' ;ih the-,ppoto'graph. J:-:t Tlas reql:;~~t,ed, 
~ha~ ,the ~n~e~eYl"'~th' FE$~ be, Pan&led'~~ sUc~ a ~~er as_ .. ,.h .. ~. ·t __ .. " t~_ o_' 
j.ndicate :~o him, tha:t iih~ Burea~ 'was und1;lly :l:P:t~~es1ied ;Ion 1JOaRO~j~ 

'The; above' mentioned· letter advised, that ,FELDMAN failed. 1;0' 
'id,entif;r. .~ll~ ph9toiirap~: of' j'{ORR9~' 81;1d' indi~ated' 'he 'd1,d llot. regal:l ' ~he, ~irs1! 

,~~. 9~' ~~OS, b~t ''i~~, , ~e .. ~~~n.'!i, i!~.~;sE!-Y t9 'th_e .'~'~o· ~1:lF~~Ji",agenta3 , ~t;Ih.6, , ' ', . 
:in~er.~~\Y~.d' 'JtiI!1.,preY';iqu,s;Ly.,·was ' ·tl1~~, h~ ilJ.e-p ,:a , ·p¢rs.oh '1?y. t~~':' tn~ ~~'~~qRROS, 

:or . ~OROS6V ,p.~ '~p~. OG~q;'O:f~;q:~', ~n. 'il9~co'Y 'early' ~n ~93.' .T1}.-\~-~- "",'"Q."._' _____ ...., 

"" ' ., ' 

+ " 

.-

.' 
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PATE OF REMOVAL _,---.;~;;;::;..-., -_~-,,: Y'-~---"-_" _-:--__ 
TYPE ,/1 ' . ' 
MAIL: eJ# ... ..L" ~.,cj_ . 

SUBMITT:W bY4&'- t; .. 7 ~~ PATED _ . . ~-~-~, 

HAS BEEN'.REMOVED FOB: MR. ·LAMPHERE TO 'BE ~PT PEBMA~ENTLY IN HIS OFFICE, R09M 4708. 

SEE FILE ' 66':'2554-':'7530 'F<;m AUTHORITY ._ 

. , 

'FIL~ '~UMBER/-4() '~M~~-/6~$' 

'PEBMI\NEN~ SERIAL ,YHAB.9EOUrr 



........ .. . .. - -- .'~-" - '- --~ . 
\. ....... ./~ ~ 

~ 0.' 7 .... - . 
• ~~!-" , .... -f(j I ... 
~t 

~ .. 
\ • ;, 
~ 
~ r 

L...-______ 

1
" . "T~ f 

At.t. l~i~RYA!lOlf CONT.t,,"u.u~~ . f: 

lX'··:: "":i:, ~7 1:1. r'J: '!\.~ i;:,~ .asRD_-.A.1I'11 ~_. ~~_ ~.~ _0Ct_~~ ~.'~ ~.~. I r 
lnt:-;r.:al SC-:;'~:t.t7 - iJ ~ - - ~ p ~ 
(~re:l':l F!le lOQ-;3444a) ,. ,. 

0J. 1.4. ;;:_ 1;50~ ~e llTitcr' .rc;~lv;Y,i a telc':~:l~ call :rc:l1 - I M t 
I lor no .. Yor!< "Jitj", tOo h:1s b -tho past t4l"n5~!1cd irJ:or;Jation, - l 
-01' ,!ii~ Cl10 a ''!"}'.)~ .cc:l~Cr:Ul$ 't~c ·abovf;t c3;ti-c~qd orc~l.i~t1-on. \)~e $.t:ltcJ 1l I 
t!:.. ..... t D!:e. r.:L~ CC:~~ into:";J:l.tion th:l~ &:1a r.~"lto.j, ~;J' Civa to thq i..\1l:cau. b 7 D ti t 

'- Mtc-r cl~~~e '«j.th the auwrvi!:~r" 'D .. iT. Parscns;. ~.,~ wI tIl ~ro DJrean J: 
s'a'Mrvfc:or or ttc ~.!lce. , ? 13-. l!;~d, tho, moiter ~nt t-~ th~ h~=e orl I ,/,4 t 

'\ I ~ ~oro I \1s- .st.nJir~ lOilo in· ltac:U~.on. 'l t 
I I n::7ico~ that l±o b'l1 l'e~Ci vo,j :l'1ror.t:.lti~n fro:ll l,in "'~" 

~~Nc" X'or:~ ~t7 t~t the 'c.\'!l wr coin.:;· to, rc;::-.ain :in ('xistc~co as a naiiior::ll ;.. ',t 

I 
cr.i:~iz~tiC!n. ;:;:~ c:.dl 't!".:!,t t.{n o~C~'1i.z~tiG."l, ~;t bQO:l or~o;,c~l ,lYJ' t~o 1!q=~ ts y" 

Intormt.i(,.~~l lk::o~.atie :;'Q~~:-~t~\.n' in P"'ris' to 1:}-e?cr its('U !rc~ -t..~? 1r.~cr- ~ l 
: r~ti;Lu (l"'::lp.. T ~~,. s!:o ~~d.J "r.l5 to ~ c!~~ in tl;e .s~o 1:;i .::cr as 't\\ ! ;t .tho Co:::':::;nis1;. -l'al;"ty In tl-ls -CO'!;lntl:"Y ;-'::-.$ .~dy~d ·to ,b:-c3k i1:s O:lt~d bonQs " t 
~ ~ mj.l1 ~:O'!f e~.ln3 t!1(l 3J'tr. This she coal:J, n~t S:W3tnnt1at..6w . t 

.~ -'. ~ ~ r 1 intro.±.leed t..'1~ wr1t~r 1;!) I I t~~ o~=-r' or tto ~ I 
:':.. l1c,u.so ,:'ltl P~r~i;s< t;. "1., and .(;:x:-J4$.."lO;:1 'li!ul~ $U(} ~1£ht by £l~e tQ tUT:::i$}). ,'J .: 
t:~' £Ur~,~ inrGr;*t1c;~ pcrtoS.ni.~~ to :e'J.='~wa; QrL~lz:lti~~. It ~ :r::~t ?OOsible :t~ ";, \f- t J t3lk t~ I Ia.t t~~ tbo. £.S ,:h~ ' -r.:.s lo~T:nZ, tc~l. . ~ t 
'\)r~ I I n3id tl);lt~ let: iklf ;tor? '1,t7i rIbO '!"'~S ~ i' 
i 1. , .also i?l'Gn,;U!>ly furniohcd in..:c~tlcn p~Su:r.1nit ~ tho CA,!, ~ ;o.~~~:v:l~ ;in. :'6: i 
. t ,; t01;l t!lo !'¢llc~P.'~ ..... 37 c:1d bel eo~ W01!!:!1tton tor t!':o. 'm"l.tcr, ~ I 

. P '0 } 

;;.' I Ir.tl:f recently- rct-~oJ 1t.ro:l ·cic!it weeks i!7. J.:.ll'o'jc, pf t:!".±c.'l b 7 D ~c 
;' part ()! tho t~,~ -;.~ c:>e-'1b in Parl,3... ~.lQ 'a~vi::cd ·that. tc.tt:r l..1l.lc.l"j, ~o r .. ~c1 

fot'=.crly: b~'::n th:J J\::ori~"l ~or:"c:.-cnto.tiva in .?ar~, to tho mt..1 hO:ldq,uartcr~, ~ 
,h.:(s' r.C1i: been ~~~, the ?O~"l~t J.::.cr!c:.."l acc:et~r.r., ~ 

I, __ .~;_""'_ . -
) 
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SAC~ Hew Yo~k 

D~ctor~;':33: . 

\ 1 ~~~ .lL. ' -
~ .. '.'1 , 

For y~ ~ntor:t:ltion,. th6 Local: /"ttac!io in. .. Paris has n9)1raq.vis~ thnt 
'lroa:ld~ro 05-05'~ ~~1,?,. Fr...nco, at tM ti:!la of th.o- cill or tho e:,:>tioMd 'subjoct; 
o~ ~~st 191, 1949, reid et p:re:l~t;. h ·a-.1~Ser~ 't;, bT t!l(r '(1af~ D.1nc.rznt;q,· 16 JU:l 
i;le ee l~ four, a. verY ~iVf). cate -t:d nie.'lt -el!.;b o~ l'cr1s, 8!laci~~ in \ 
~:Js1a:1 ~4d::,3~ 7hiB bstlPlis!::ic:l~ 1s 'r~rtcdly o?fll"a~ad .b7 COlc!:ol 7cbihC.tc.'1~f~ 
cd a lIr. :r~--Qrr..Qft ~ rr~ ~!l~l~ Orej or the l=.OriC:::1 ~bcs87-. ln .1'~Q;' ac!.~_~ 
that ~ his o,Won ·t!lcS~' indiv!o.w uo. r.ot on.::~od in. mt:.~or3ive :1ctivities~ 

\U) ,~D1sc:~~9l'~~~j.te :to i~o~t1fT 1:i.-sa: Denise; .p~jo8t" {Pl'" p.re.vo3tl 
h3,w re:a).tOd no.:aM.vel3-;.~ 

'In c;on..~cetiOn with tho ~ov.o ~ tho LeCal Attnc!1o points: ()ut ;tba~ 'tho 
're,orf# ot e~o.eia1 ~-;cnt D •. 1!. Gooe.e:1mf ~tod October 4, 1949~ ~ th~ ~caso} . 
idc.."ltitics.T.ikolai ,r.:~roorn:)v ns tlia . Cultural .. .At~c.~a of' tho ~:udC!'1. D:basq. llG 
advisod t!1~t. tt.e ti,lecat1c Lim. pab~od by, t.ho Fro::~ Forb!cl 'Cft~Ot dnt~ 
J~t:ar;r lSI. 1959.t Acscribcd. l:~'."Om~v ~G ~1rd seeret~7 of the., ~~s.7 ~. It. is I 
not i:nOv:l w!1Ot~~ th18 indindt1~~~latod to t.'1o Cr. l1acomoH~ C:1~: of the 
();Jerlltors or th() C3.fe lIin8:rz!l:io.~ 

lUI It i!l1"a<:,:1o.todt!ul.t .,h": Co"r~Gcnt1:o1. Ir.to=t.vk lis J1""'" , b 7 D 
~orvi«:cdl' b,o be c;.!lestiQcod ~o!lcor:dn:: t!lo 1e;titT of' ~ so- :eFejc>~tt· (Ol'" 
avost). d .his :t!Ssocic.tio~ 1dt!.l her. -

p - 1.o:s ~lo. 
S:n, F.r:L'lCl.sCO 
~'lu:'~o~ ~o;Lcl, 
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To: ' 

From: 

'~j . THE FOR~IGN. SERVICE 

~ . . . OF THE ' . . . 

D UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

Director.,PBI 

ESPIOIMGE 

~.... .' 

. A!fmICAN Ei:'BASSY 
. P 4.RI S 8, FR .11'!CS 

P~.r:t:'l ---1J 
I'r/h t} j, I?el IA /:)~R E?> g; 

o . 

5\.~. ~ ' .... 
~ .. .' 

. ' . r' 
" , ." " , .. 

Jt2},T 3, . 1950 

. ReBulet .October 31: 1949 concerning a telp.nhone call 'placed 

;1: Y BORIS lfJ:~~TiJ.. BORROS at Ne'.'l York on A'1."'l~St 19, .1949 .to l.1i-~-a.-DEt-U;S~", . 
.d . PRF,JOST (or.~E'17OST.) 8,t Troc-?dero 05-05 Pf\ris, Prance,: . ' . . ."----- c. , ,, ' / ' . ~.~~ -_:" . . .' 

. .. . . It has been ascertain.ed that Trocadero 05-05 was , at the time 
of the above calf, o and still is , held by the C.;' f~ Dinarzade, 16 rue . de la-
Tonr, a very expensive cafe._~~. nip.ht club of P~.ris ::;ryecializing . in ." 

: ..... ~. t~r.! .. sE~~ni~~~~~~~~~~~:~~t.REE:. :;~A.~~ .. :~.E.~~ox . 
'I'U) ~ 

H::>wever, ,the Btireau' s attention is invited to!,a~e 2 .of 
there!,ortQf S!,edal A,.C7 .. ,ent.· Beryl u::'ooen.(j~! ~ . . ;t,ed October 4, 1949,' . 
in the llocAsE where it is stated that NIKrh NAGOR~!OV is' the CulturA.l 
Attache of the Rllssian Embassy* The Diplomatic Li st published by the 

'{ill French Foreign Office, da.teclAi~ary 15, 1950, describes N!~GORNOV a,s 
Third Secreta~ of K~bassy.~ ~ 

resultedne~~~~~~.~S to identify lIiss @ Pl1E11OST (or PllF.JOST) 

WI······· 
JT,!: JI~ 
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Re: BOius JJICHAEL MORROS 
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.ID\tt:1pilt5 U ~~ter, .to~re.c~or 
.NY ~qo-48?40: 
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)'lith re.r.~rence to ' JO~9t trip' to tl).e 'Yes~ 'Coast, l"ELD~ , qo~d 
~6t P+ac~ ,this :!-no :time~ He .rec~lled ,t'hat ,~e. ,had .f.~~wp. tq, .~~ ,Ailg~les. s~nc~ 
JONAS· needed some money ,:and cer.taiil correspondEmce. FELDMAN remained for 
~6 . . day'~ -br.1Il:gi.tJ.g ~o JO~ ~n,,~*v~16,pe, -t<? co~te~t~ ,of :W~cp.. h~ :ria.i '~'\'I~~e 
·pf.· He,.,stateq :~~ '<ijA, no't 'know- 4:t X<?r 'cer,i-ain: hut. tl¥lt '17hen JONAS was otip . 
,on, ~he . \'r€)~t, Co?st. ~t ;Val? ~§ 'vague ·*,~q2U~~~~9.~· \~~t ·foo~~ o~her. 'ma~ was' 
·~h~re. 'w?.~p. ~ 'me? ,~pok~: ~;-W?~~ ':l?~' J()~.~ ,n;~l4AN ~d~~~; that. h~ . me~ the. 
tyro ple.~ in a i'e~k~ap1>. apd"del;ivereq ~~ package, ;~ma~n;iijg a.:t;t~~I!n'ds I 

~or ·tlvo.day¢, i~ lOs Angeles. ·FELp~H. stat~~ ,t~at . ~e re~i:i.de'd at,? d~f~ent 
hotel than, 'JONAS , anq:· :wai~~d, aroung si~c~ JO~$. :had some~bing for;FELDMAN: 
to .take, :pack to N~w y<?rk. As ,fa~ a.~ ·Fm.anM'AN' kn~:Vl,. -the ,d:~d:i/vidua+ ,~1h6m. Qe 
met, with. JONAS 1vas. !lot 1:P-: t~e iIite+li'gehce· serYice.'JfE~l#lf ':r;e~:p.~d th?:t: 

' on~ .qay 'JO~' got. ? ~s~. ~o~ '~<?me studio, .e:i.t}:ler Twent~eth Cent~:y; ;F.ox or' . 
~~a:mo'W1:t, ·and that he :ap.d JON4S .toox<; ~ to~; 1!l~.~~:i:ng ~h~ ip.di'rl.dllfll i~~i<!e 
~tP;~ :stU)@;?j'di9. aile} ~hat .1~di,~dua~ was the 9n~' l'E!4lYAN' ,had ,pf~:viou.s.~y· ~~t ·'vt.:i;1ih 
JO~~. : ' . ' 

" ' ':" FELmrAN' 'stated: t~t ~t; :was '~s , 'r~c~ilection. tlli t MOimOS ~iS Russian. 
'~ri '185 ;n :Rus~:i1' :.a~d :·!ta4 'Rgem ,il ,lhu:s-i~iari' ·t)l~r~ ~ -. He: ~tat~d ~e 1Vas . POsiti v~ '. 

- ·tpa~ JONAS ,kI!~~ BORJ;8 {¥O~9~ ,'aner vag~e~y :i"~cia]3.¢4 ,other cqnver~a:t1io~ ~ 
c~'~~erpin~ zN;t:c.oM~~ J()~ , or:'ov~n~Alr0':l~: .. h:e: 9Quld il~:t :r~-x.yn~ ;$',P¢'¢p:~c 

',d~~aAs~ He ' S~~~~d·P.~,~ ':?~~~J:'~~"t~?~~~' ~~R.It~::p~:r;s.()~~~~~ .. 
' {U ~ ~roJij .¥[f9r~t'~9.~. Kl?-orm <;;on~erpi.rig .J<?~S, .1.1i. w6~si' ai>pe~F tp?t·, 
~s trip -t~6 ,the V(e'st ,C9~S,~, :~po~Em' of by FELP~, 'appears t9' pave :'geen _ 
be~ween ~t'e 1?3.9:>wheq. FELP~ w.as· ,introduc~d .to JQNAS :and J~y '~,. ~937 
wh~n. JQNA~' dep~~ed' ~~i!i. t~ lJ¢~~d ·$.ta~e~.. ,~~ i ,s, ,rio1i¢d ~l¥,lt JONA~' ;s 

"~?~' .t. ~ ... M ..... ,.·.· v ... · ~ P:~~ ... ~ ... n.· .C?~~~ , ,in MarCh~ .. P, ' • ~ ~~d' 'tfaY' .. q~ 1.937' pe~f~ctin~ .bis , ~a~dtilent', l..dentity ,qf MARK ,J.ONA5..: . . ..... . 
... • - _______ .. ............. ......... '1 .. -": .---- .---- .-- ............. ..... ,. , ' • 

'HJ}: ·!j:t>±~ .~6ted· thil~ the informati~n ~et forth 'above, ,by FELDMAN' 
~~l?-~,ernilJ·g:J,~rqRROS ':~~~#.' ~~ <td.~~, '~~glllla~~~)Ii ,60~ce~~ilgj~o~~.t , ;~#-i~ ,Ii~o~ 

.c~nta:¢t !lith. 'yAEiS~~ ~HA;rLOv:~91ffZ~p.lIN~ ·~u:s;t1ff,., ~~ ~~1~ ~r ,';J.9~; 
~IIJ.e to 'tl1e 'P?ramo~t _ '~~l:ldigW'j,I1R~y\Voo~1;. ;vas at-, t~~ '1!~, ·that 
M~OS furmshed ,ZUBILINWith 'a 'letter describing the :bea~r' as a. ta,leht 
--s¢outtor:Paramo~t'~ . T~~,- ,a<?~ord;ng, ~o ZUB}:tnr,wa~ to' •. ~e, . uS~d. for . 
wp;-k: ;n · G~rmany.· It.;is '~ls9 <r~~1~~d ' 't~t ~'t tm.s t=!-mej ~UB:q,Pl' ·:l~ft· 
,mq~ey w~tn ·1.'9~9$. ~o "~ ,p?:ck~d' :tip' a.iia tl!at . ~9m~ ' ~?' mo~~~~ .JAt.~~, i!il~ 
}hon~'y was 'pi.~ked up· ·PY. ',~9~0~e- '\1homJl~OS did Jiot ~ee.·, ' . ', 

' - .' ~. l'- , • 

. T\ ' . I 
- " ,- -' """,. '" 

-2-;.. 
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Form No. 1 
THIS CASE oRlQINATED AT 

RJ:I'ORT MADI: AT 

NEll YORK 

NY PlLE NO'100-4S840 JVL 
PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE RID'ORT NADIt IIY 

3/23;4/10,14,26; 
5 l.Olr'17 0 EDWARD F. Mc CART'11"Y 

BorrIS MICHAEL q~ORROS ESPIoNA GE - R 

Ziiliiostenska Banka National Corporation, Prague, 
Czeckoslovakia, on 1/33/50 requested full information 
concerning BORIS }lORROS anq BORIS MOF.ROS PRODUCTIONS 
from' New York Trust Company. (JIRI 1IARES and KAREt.(- . 
FINK, Czechoslovak Commer,ci5ll l~ttaches in Montreal, 
Canada and ~ resp.ective1y on 4/26/50't;conferred 
regarding MORR03:.and Czech phonograph record busines~ 
Information concerning HENRI ORIS, was, MARC SORKIN, 
PIETRO DI DONATO, LooIS HAGEN, YOtA MILLER, 'was, 
ALEY.ANDJ!R ],MltIANOVICH 'IROONIN and J.ffiS. ELIZABEl'H 

~ !'v' BOGOSLOWSKY set out! ' 
AGENC _rl;za-;:~~~ ~~~~~~~~~Z REO. REC'O - ~ cJ CLASSJf . 
DATE fQR'U,J../---d= • - , _ p _ DEC~S\FY Of'{: q/2J)Rt 
HOW fORW~ , /'J A. J \ 't' 'It -""""""""'-, 
BY - .- ~/C.,..:/ '. 

>,v-

DErAILS: 

~U) b'7D 

L-________________________________________________ ~;~' 
Confidentia 

C5'- Bure::'(10~~023i5) ) 
3 - los Ang e1es (100-10539 
1·- San'Francisco (100-10812)(Info 
1 - \'lashingto~ !i'ie1Cl (6504217.)(Inf 

:'3 - New Y~r~CS\JUL6 195~ I---'-":"--~\A~_~"-, ~--I-----==~~-I 
~\ ~- ~', :" 

PROPERTY OF FBI - Tit'is confl.dential report and i ts conb,~.@~(Q<· e lOaned to you by 
the· FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency' to wid 
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I 

The , informa~ion furnished by Confidential ~nformant T-+ is not to be, 
disclosed withouy the issuance ?f' a ~ubpeona~ 

Confideriti~+ I~fo~~nt T~2, of known re~iabilit~~)ldviS€d 9n ~pr~l 29" 
1950 th~t he ~~ pre~ent at a confcren~_et b tw~n JIR~1I.ARES~ Cz~ch~~lovak 
CommercJ.al .f\. ttaqhe ip Montreal and KARl' INK, Cz ech~lovak ColllmerqJ.al 
Attache in ~ew ~ork 'City. They confer abo\lt.' the phonograph ~cq9rd 
bus~ness and pow it had been han~leq ;Crom Prague 'witl1 Ne\'( York and Chicag9. 
MARES advised that they have no buslness since ~hey havo been !ldvised that a 
nm'l contract had been set up wi.tl1 a 'California~ ~or handling th~ ~~port's 
of' the ph9nograph records to Ca~ada and America, l~RES con~inu~d that the 
individual who got the ccntract was in Prague ~nd later advis€~ F+NK, that the 
person wpo got tqe contract ',was BOR+S MORROS of 822 Vfashingt?l1 Avenue, 
Culver City, Cal:tf'or.~ia. MARFB advised that BORIS MOR.ROS l1a4 '~ql:s~~J'lg 
organiza~ion in Cal'!ada but did not !mow what he had in the Vniteq ~tat~s~, 
MARES further aqvi~E:d that last year BCRIS U~OS was a~ ~h~ ~r~d~ Fa~r 
(possibly the Prague Sample Fail') and Vias with the engineer of Kovo (agency\ 
for import and- expor,t of' the Metall~giyal). M~~ '\'1a~ like\'4sE? i~terested 
in the phonograph records of that indu.stry anc~ '\'las in contact witp s'everal 
U?:'lIlS there! (apparently Czechqslo~IQ.a) According to t~e' intoI1Jlqnt, MARES 
indicated th .... a .. t~.'~s ... to hear from M9RROS ~f'te~ he retuI'I1~ !tome; bu1( ~~s 
heard nothing, ' , • 

~ . .... ._ .-" , t 

...... .... 
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RICHARD MORROS 

It wil~_ be recalled that RICHARD<.MORROS Vias in contact with tho OTmer 
of the building at ·4 West '58th- Street, New York City, where Boris', Morr.os 
Television Company is locat(;d~ This contact concerned the.utiliz~tiOn of 
the premises of the ~eleVisioh comps.ny by RICHARD MORROS for a phonograph 
record- and fore~n film 'business~ _ 

.Confidentia+ Informant 'T-3, who. is reliable, ~'advised that RICHARD 
MORROS ha~ ~ot recontacted the building olvner at ~ West 58th Street and 
apparently RICHARD MORROS is not attempting to utilize these premises. 

, - -

The, "New ~ork Journal-American" of. 3, 1950, print~ an,article that 
the divorce suite of DIANE JOYCE BmW~ I ORRes against RICHARD MORROS had 
been diSmissed in the Connecticut co . ts on the ground that RICHARD MOItrl.OS 
had been illegally served at Connecticut. 

MARC\f ORKIN 

It is recalled that MARC SORKIN has been in contact with BORIS MOMOS 
on seVcral occasic;ms in the past. 

" 

. ' 1~ ~ D. HARDl1u'or the Butterfield Real~y Company, Room 804,565 Fifth 
Avenue, advised that'~RC- SORKIN, ~ho formerly resided at 105 Riverside 
Drive, 'New York City, had leased apartm~~ 3B at 115 Eas~ 82nd Street, 
New York City, since 1f4rch of 1946. At the .time he· executed a lease on , 
March 4, 1946, SORKIN p.dV;ised that he 'was with -the ' Inaustrial M9.nufaqtur~g 
Company engaged :in the children's wear busiriess cit 40 West 28th Stpeet, 
N~/_ York City. SORKIN indicated he was one of the owners of the business. 
SORKIN furnished the following re.f.erences in connection with his ~ppl:i!cation 
for a lease: ' 

(According 

PI~ERNOT, . 
115 ' Eas~ 82nd Street, 
New 'York City. 

11: ~VABN~KS, . 
2?fC~tral Park West 
NeVI York' City 

to the records JEDVABNIKS is the uncle of SORKIN) 

~PLITZ: 
162 Fifth Avenue, 
New York City. . ~ 
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. SORKIN furnished his banking connections ,as the Modern IndustH.:!l 
Bank, 116 Fifth AverlUe and the Manufacturers Trust Company, 1819 Broadway, 
New York CitY_ , 

-1fr. AREL, Superintend-ent of 115 Batt 82nd Street, adVised that 
SORKIN had resided there ~or about five:years. His 'vife, . whos~ ~ame by -a 
previous marriage was FONTAINE} formerly had a ladies f blouse sho'p on 
Madison Avenue, NeW' York City, and still did ,that type of 'work at home. 
Accor~ing to AREt, SORKIN is engaged in the making of dra>vings for 
television shows and ' motion pictures at1d conducts this work from the 
apartment. flREL advised -that he has a .partner or collaborator who lives 
in Connecticut but this person I s name was unknown to AREr.. According ~o 
AREL, ~ORKIN and his vdfe have recently' made application for citizenship 
and he knows of n,othipg d,eroga tOr:( concerning the SORKINS. 

~ " 
I 

"Confidential Informant T-5" who is: reliable, advised that in Octo~er, 
1947, SOOKIN stated that he 'was Vice-?re.si?ent of the'IND M.anufactur,rs 
Company, :iJnporters and exporters, 40 we\i't 2S,th Street, NOI" YOrk~. II;t 
that time SORKIN'S wife was self-empl~y~ ~der ~he ~ame of~m~ ONTATNEr 

" The records of the Manhattan ·Board of Elections, Confidential Informant 
T-6, of known reliability, and' the Credit Bureau of Greater New YQrk were 
regative ·as to MARC SORKIN. 

According to Confidential Informant T-7, who is reliabie,- the Industrial 
Man~acturel:'s Incorporation' of .40-46 West 25th Street Vlere wholesale exporters 
of rayon, cotton and nylon yarns and textile s. The corpor~~'" as formed ' 
under New York laws on January 8, 1943., ·The , !?reside~t, H FMCHTENBERG, 
was , born in Russia in 1:897 and came to the United $ta tes in Ij9. He was 
engaged in ,the banking and real estate fi.eld in Germany and later in Paris 
where he r;;,sid /- for many years. 

, . 
MICHA 'ffi!\CHTENBERG, Secretary of the company, was born in Russia 

in 192? an lcame ·to the United' States in 1939. He attended tQe University 
of Missouri and Columbia University. He ~s the som~ of EPHI~CHENBERG 
who was born in Russia- in 1899 and arrived in the Uni ted ~t'e~ in 1939. 
EPHIN TRACHENBERG and .HElmY TRACHENBERG are brothers who were both associated 
in the real estate business in Europe. The informant advised that the 
Tfu\CHENBERGS are also officers and directors of Dorchester Mills, Inc. 

-5-
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Confidential InformantT.4, of knovm .reliability, advised that· on 
November 22, 1936, HENRI GRIS, 418 Central Park West, New Yo~~ City, appIi~ed; 
for admission to/the ,Association of Foreign c.orrespohdents, 383 l&l.dison 
Avenue, New York City. GRIS" who also u~ed the ,name HARRY BIRSCHFELD, 
advised that he VIas the official c9~r ... esI?,£tldent for ~eVQn E;:stern European 
newsJ?9.pers the most important of which Vlere: -

c { .;" " 
( , 

,IIHelsingin Sanomat" of Helsinki, Finland ~ 
."Ritsl! of -Riga*~Utvia 
"Kino" of Warsav/, Poland., 

" 
GRIS stated that his' owri country was latvia arid that he was in the 

United States since March~ 1936. He arrived from Africa where he had been' 
a war 'correspondent with the Nor~h ltali~n Ai:my.. He furnished as . persons 
who would know him L " . ~ 

Mr. B.mNARD roSNIK, 
_FrencO_C .. -eSpond,&nt. ~ 

,( -----
Mr • PI ERRF{fAMURE, 
~ench C~~;~pondent.:----

It ,is not~ t~at HENRI GRIS V-Tote an ar.ticle entitled, liThe More Than 
Royal Cianos" in. the May issue of "Esquire\! magazine. In the magazine he 
stated that he first came to America in the summer of 1932 to cover the 
Olimpic games ~or Eastern E~opean newspapers. He returned to the United 
States for stuay.;:1.nsi9!39,,'1934 and 1936.; He said he covered ~e~lte,.in. 
hi.thuruua,.: the ·r~se::ot· Hitle~,. Y,Quth outbre~k& itt Egrpt;· ,~,: .,." 
the modernization of Turkey and trouble in PalestiJie_.. In· October, "1935 he 
went as a "Ta.r correspondent to Ethiqpia and publisheq a book called, IILi~e 
of a War Correspondent in Ethiopia." This .book was published in Riga, _ ~ 
Latvia. He also stated he studied engineering at the University of L3.tvia. 

According to Confidentia.;I. Informant T!""4, GRIS "'''"8.S ,never admitted as a 
manber of .the Association of Foreign Px:ess Correspondents 'a!3 he did not 
submit credentials and allegedly left New York early in 1937-_ 

0:-6-
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, 
The infonnant stated that GRIS i babkground and the sort of paPPI'S he 

represented made it seem quite possibletthat he ·was ai~o a political agent. 
This, 'was based .on the fact that the two \d~ilys in La.t~a and Finlg,nd mention€Ci 
by him were hardly able to fina.nce the extensive trips which he made all 
over the world. The informant also stated that it has been found in the 
examination of credentials of hundreds 9f journalists that ~n many cases 
where a movie fan lIlagazine was mentioned it served as a oover up. The 
informant stated that practically all tne European moVie magazines did not 
pay their correspondents abroad or only .paid a mere pittance. This was 
mentioned by the infqnnant in conn ~ctio* with GRIS f. ~tat€ment that he 'Vlas 
correspondent for IIKinoll ;tn Warsaw, 11hi9h was a '?reekly movie magazineo . . , 

Mr. ·MULLER, Assistant to CHARLES E. CAMPBELL, Officer" Manager, United 
Press; 220 East 42nd Street, advised that HARIJS HIRSF$LDS, alias HENRI 
ORIS; 'was presently in Los l\ngeles 'Writing for the United Press on 
Hollywood and motion pictures. GRIS haq social security number 092-22-7661 
and in an application filed with the Untted Press on July 30, 1945, he gave 
his address as 344 West '72nd Street, Ne-?l York City. He was born on lipr:g., . 
~, 19Q4 at~g~~~via and hqd his first United States citjrZ-enship papers. 
It was indicated that he speaks RUSSian, French, German, Italian; tatvian, 
Lithuanian, Bulgarian and other languages. It vms also indicated that he 
had travelled throughout EUrope and Vias in Syria, Turkey, Egypt and 
Ethiopia~ 

He was educated at the Mazing School, UOSCOVl, in 1919, the Lomonosov 
Schoo~ in Riga, latvia; 1922, and the Latvian University at Riga in 1932 where 
he studied engineering, and Columbia University in 1937 where he studied 

• journalism. He gave ;'as previous experience the nev1~paper IISevodnia ll in 
Riga from 1926 to 1935,and from 1935 to 1940 with" the ne:v7spaper IIRits. 1I He 
1ms employed by the United Press Bureau in London, England from 1939 to 1945. 

He was described in the application as follows: 

4). years of age (1945) 
6 feet 
182 pounds 
Blue eyes 
Brown hair . 

It was stated that he .owned· a house in Riga, Latvia and has a brother, 
\ LEO HIRSFELDS in Dund ee, Brits-in. 
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At the Immigration and Naturaliz~tion Se~ce, 70 Columbus Av(nue, 
New York City, it was ascertc;ined tha~ the immigration files of HrnRI GRIS, 
was~, and ~ GRIS; '\va~, ·were forwarded to the Lo's Angeles Office of the 
Immigration and Naturalization Service. . '. 

GRmORY .MOISEVICHtm.r~MED 
/1'\ . 

At the Imnq.gration and Naturalization Service a' revie\\" of the file 
concerning MELA1ffiD showed that he applied for his first ~tension of his 
visa for tanporary stay in the United States in November, 1931~ 

~ ~ 

It is noted that MELAMED resided at 53 Hamilton Terrace, New York City, 
and 87 Hamilton Place, New York Ci~y.. Observation of these addresse~ 
indicated that the.y were respectively six and eight story, white brick 
apartments in no way <?omparabl'e to the house .pr.e"tiouslydescr,ib'ed as that 
in which ZUBILIN ahd MORROS' met in 1942 or 1943. It is noted that 
MELAMED resided at th~ above ad.dress in the early 1930's. 

PllETRoUI, ONATO 
IJ\ 
CO' fidential Infonnant T-8 who is reliable advised on 

Referral/Consult 

The Immigration and Natuxalization Service, Nevi YC?rk City, on July 14, 
1943, advised that during the course of an investiga'uon i~ V'.6untGla±r,N€\'1 
Jerse.y, a Mrs. CHARTON, 8 South Mountain Avenue, sta't!ed that ~IE'ffiO DI 
DONATO as' a dint:ler guest at her home made the statement tlvlt he ,vas a 
conscientious objector and would refuse to fight for'the United State~! 
She later amerided this statement and ascertained that he .said that he ,would 
fight for Russia. 

In the July 28, 1942 issue o~ the "Daily Nevrs ll "!ibere was an item that 
DI DONATO had become an inmate of a conscientious objector's camp in 
Cooperstovm, New Jerse.y. 

The Immigration and N~turalization Service alsb advised, that the 
subject was the ~uther of the book entitled, "Christ iz:t Concrete." 

-8-
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, . £ Confidential Info~ant T-9, who is reliabl~j .ad:vis,ed that J\LEXANDTIR 
/~CHTENBEllil, a , kilO'.'1Il. C9mmtinist Party functiciilElr,Y in New York Crty, and !read 

of~~nterhational"'Publi"Sh-ers;-hc.--d-rmreiv.eal'roht .trSOviet Russia Todayll a 
-memorandum dated June, 3; 1942 entitled IIRougi1.~~balysis of Content of 

. lSoviet Russia Todayf . since June 22, 1942..11 (It would appear from a revi6W 
or the memorandum that the date 'ViaS mean~ to be June 22, 1941 rather than 
1942.) '. , , . 

The 'inionnant st~ted that under the. heading nStatements 'U.ade ESpecially 
for SRT Since: June 2211 , the name of FIlE'IRO D~ DCNATO was mentioned. 

~ \ ( .. 

l 

LOur, HAGEN d.. P. b I \ ---,' I lY!e M " <L1t,.!l . 
Con~ideri,tial Informant T-19, who is reliable, advised that~anua:ry 

28, ,194?j a person by the name of, ANNA f laS in contact with 'MART TERN and 
stated tha-t Her trip to Rome had been ~ncelled and tha~ tpe pi 0 would 
b~ made ir Hollywood. ANNA advised thCl:;"t she 'was returning :to HollywoOd 
by.!;automobile on, the follovring day witI'! LOUIS HAGEN, a British writero 
ANNA ~nVi ted MARTHA STERN 'and~- her "husband to a party at the place where 
she was ,reSid~'~'~ 212 East 34t . treet, New ~'}.rI:J9ity, c/o BRALY. ANNA 
advise<;} t~at Ht,N ISLER, ELJ;.Jl '1INr,ER';'arid JO~ ?,~OU~HE .were~er. { MARTHA 
STERN indicat, hat she and I,WRED STERN and\her gUest, CLYDE OWLFS, 
might visit ANNA.. . . ' , . 

It l.S- possible that the ANNA mentioned 'could be ANNA HARRINGTON • 

. 1/' "' , · 
YOmUILtm was. Mrs. RUDOLPH SAHPSON~ EESE Mrs. FRANCIS~OSA1!ENl'IS 

I I' . 
"Oonfialmtial Informant T-ll who is reliable, ,advised ' on March 27, 

1941, that Lt. RUDOLPH SA:.fi'S()N~'EESE was then residing' at 47 Jane Street, 
N~{ York City. Mrs. REESE, ~~~ding to the informant, Vias .n r.l€JTlber ot "the 

-G.Q..mmunist. Party and Vias formerly connected with the Federal Theatre 1I:~ts 
Project~, She--via:s then working as' a lighting exper:bv;fui-, stage and ballet 
'production~. Mrs. REESE'S father, whose last name was'MILtlffi, according to 
the infonnant, was "'.a.sBoc;ated, with the Workers School of the Comm1,inist 
Party as a" teacher. Acco;rding to the informant, REESE, a ~commissioned 
officer of the United States Army, recE?l1tly returned from Washington where 
he is c9Ilnected with the Federal Relief Prqject Administrai;iion. Accordi~ 
"to the informant, he vias not a party manber because 'he could not-· take the 
risk ~ vievI ~f his ~posi:tion. R~ESE, according to the informant, mainta.ined 
that the Federal Theatre Project was 'killed by tactical errors .. on the part 
of the Communist Party. ,- " ' 
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In October of 1948, YO A.n:LL~ was contacted at hel.' home, .27 1-lest 

10:th Street, Nel1 York City, nder pr~text ahd she advised that she was no ~,-:n'~(~' 
longer managed concerts of' PAUL ROBESON and stated that she was not doing 
~mything at that time. 

' . 
. -, In 1947, Mrs. DAVIES of Oliver anq '\'{~lliams Company,2 West Eighth 

S~reet, New York City, advised thclt on September 14, 1942, YOU MILLFR 
moved into the premises at 27 West 10th St~eet. Her prior address ~s 
f67 Central Park Vlest, New York City and was the honia of p.er father, !!OU:t~. __ 

l~~~. At the time she moved into 27 Vlest 10~h Street, MILLffi stated ' 
she vms ~ecutive secretar,r of the ·Congress of American Soyiet Friendship; 
475 Fifth Avenue, NeVI York City and· had fonner1y been~' h the .Ballet ' 
Russe Concert Burea~. She gave as a reference' RUDOLF' EESE, 1775 Broadway. 
Mrs. DAVIES stated that MILLER went to Mexico in 1946 a d re~ut d .in 
July 1947! According to ~s. DAVIES, ~{[LLER married ~RllNCISCO\j OSAlm-rS 
in Mexico. . n,~.yM ~ ~\ 

J,., ..... • .. 

1~ pamphlet €lltitJ,ed, IISa1ute to our Russian Al1ies ll ,pul?iished. by tl).e 
Congress of American SO~,et Friendship, lists YOM MIL,LER as one of eleven ' 
people who made arrangements for the ' l1lass ~eeting at Madison Squar~ ,Garden, 
New York City on Nove~ber 8, 194?, sponsored. 'by 't1].e, Congres's of American 
So,n.et Fli-engship. ~... , ' t :. 

, . \ 

, Confidential Irifonna T-12, ~ who is re1ia.ble, advise that on 
Oetobe~ 31, 1944~ JESSIC SMITH, Editor of 'IIBonet Russi ._'l:.oday!!., . furnished 
the name of YOI/1- ,lfiLLER, 127- \Vest J:o:tn'Street, to PAVEii EDOSIMOV of the 

...§ovj&LC..on§....ul:! te~York City. The informant was aple to-explain the 
reason for thiS.~ • 

(TJ) Confidential Infonnant~;"' " of known reliability: advised on . 
Septanber 17, ;1.945 that HFLtrN\ Y.~N, Ex~cutive Secr~tary\o' . the Joiu.t_ 
Anti-Fascist Re{\lg.eELQomm:lt- e-;-toJ:d"informant and JOSEP l.\SWE:'lT of the 
A~ri'can-Council ' ,for S~nish 'Freedon, that YOU MILLER I las thim employ~ 
by' the Joint"'mrt;F·F:a59i~ Refugee Connnittee., 

ponfid€lltial Inf9nnant T-14, ,;/ho ' is relia~ , reported tha,t on , 
Nov6l!~er,"20" 1,946', Y9LA MILLER adviserl one SM" l'iISr2!.AN that ~he ,~d be:n 
back'~n New' York ~ity for ~our we~ks but con em ~ated return1ng to Mex1CO 
City on ·December 4, 1946. She adyised tpat she Vias employed at a~, office 
at 32nd Street and Park Avenue but did not mention the name, of the office. 
The same informant later· learned that she was employed in Mexico City by 
Col'llmbia. Concerts. ' . 
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SAl I advised that YOLA MILLER ,'ras present at a meeting b6 
sponsored by th~ National Council 6f American SoViet ~r:i:endship at Mac'i.son b 7 C 
Sqilare Garden on December 12,. 1946, and· was apparently the real director 
of the affair. This meeting Vias held to celebrate IIget together with 
Russia monthll also sponsored by the Nationa~ Council of American Soviet 
Friendship. ' . . 

Confidential Informant T-15; of kno~~ reliability, advised that YOLA 
MILLER of the Hotel Be~fra, Ponc:i.~na Or.:r-t~' ~z c 22, Mexico D. F. on 
December 24, 1946 was in contact with AUB~, KO of 27 Fast 20th Street, 
NeVI York City.' ·TZERKO Vias a contact of SA ",ARR, Canadian...Q.ommunis:t. __ 

" ..-
90nfidential Informa~t T-16, of knovm r~liability, advised that YOIA 

MILLER vras a frequent contact of TZERKO in 1947 chiefly in regard to music 
and arrangements for concerts. 

On' April 23, 1947, MILLER advised TZERKOtha;; she had just roturnoo 
to tmvn, Vias looking for a job and was living with her mother. 

· . _ \/h. '. t11Lh 

A 
On September 19, 1947, MILLER advised Sl~ZERI~O, 'nife oJ: JffiBE 

~; that she was looking for ~ job a~d' er p.,arents Wero divorci<1., .... 
'lULli.lli wanted to get in touch with I~CH OLDBERG, School and Educa:t.i2E" 
~irector of the J~sh PeoEles_FA~~~rn r~Orde~Of-the_Intern~tiQnal-Y~!~ers 
Oraer.)- -....-
~-

Confidential Informan~'\t 7, of knovm reliabil~ty, adyisc~ on 
October 6, 1947, that HANNA ~SAXON of ~e Joj.nt At;.,~i-Fa~~~s~ ~~fugee : 

... Commit~,ee on .the reconnnend . ion of VIT~RSKY, wi£e~~f (}~QYTAR~mSKY, 
National Chairman of the Joint Anti-~~lst Refuge~~~ffit~tee, decid6a to 
asKYo11n.rIL"CE'Irto arrangea,ser:i:es-of"'siXC'OTlcertst~ ~ g:i:ven by PAUL 
ROBESON. ROBESON was doing this on request of !\BRAHfl!WLAXrn, I?:c.cl?.~q~ 
of the United- Public Wo:r;kors, who desired to raise ~oney; in order to set 
up a scholarship fund for scfiOOl teachers in Panama to come t9 America for 
study. 

Confidential Informant ~-16advised on October 11, 1947, that YOUl 
MILLFR planned to manage PAUL ROBESONtS forthcoming concerts and expected" 
to do a benefit with ROBl!.SON 'on January 9, 1948 at the Brooklyn' AcademY of 
Music. According to the same infonnant". on a later date, YOM MILLER, had 
been touring .the United States and was still acting as manager for PAUL 
ROBESON. 

Confidential Informant T-18, who is reliable, advised that HANS EIStER 
was in touch \7i th YOU MILLER in March, 1948' just pri or to EISLFR IS, final 
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departure from tne United States. 

Confidential Infornant T-19, of known reliability, ~. ed that on 
January 26, 1948, passport #145938 was issued to YOLA FLORENC JILLER for 
travel to Italy for the motion picture busines~' on behalf of bn E. GE!tlER 
PRODUCTIONS, INC., 1618 North Las Palmas Avenue, Hollywood. In her application 

J!((.:LER stated she .was qorn December 6, ... 19l6.at New York and t}1at her permanent 
residence was 27 West lOtn-Street, Nei'l York City. Her occupation was that 
of theatr~~~) . tion' picture producer and'nanager. She stated, that her 
father; 10 t~.fILLER, was born at..LonoVlitz, Russia about 1887, was natm'alized 
at Nevr Yor City on August-14, 1941 ' and :~~then reRiaing at-95 Christopher 
Street, - New York City. Her mother, BERT~ROSENBER: MILLER, '\'/a~c;born at 
Litome~,.-Rllssja ahollt-l88.9, was natura1i;ed on 1~y , 1941 and was then 
residing at 467 Central: Park W~ " New York City. She was last married on 
December 21, 1940 to RUDOLPH S I'{lEESE and that this marriage .... :as, terminated 
by divqrce qn,February 10, 29. 3. MILLER stated that she intended to leave 
the United States from the P rt of New -York in February, 19~ for, a purposed 
vi.sit abroad of about four months.' 

The same informant advised that the ROD E. GEIGER FRODUCTIONS, INC., 
Hollywood, stated in a letter dated January 2, 1948 that YOU }-llLLER was 
employed by that company to perform. certain services in Europe in connection. 
with the production of motion pictur~s. The tentative title of the first ' . 
production was "Christ in Concrete." • 

t. . 
ALEXANDER EMILIP.NOVIT I '{l'ROONIN fJ.JJ.- f , ~ 

, . \ 
On J~ly 15, 1947, Mrs. E~IZABETH AUSTIN FREY, RFD 2, Annapolis, 

Maryland, advised _t4e_Baltimore Office that TROONIN, who was then a Lieutenant 
Comln:mder in, the United States Navy, was of Russian descent and that both 
he and his wife have .Russian sympathies. Mrs. FRE(Y first be'came acq~ainted 
With the TRooNINS during the first part of June, 1947. She· advised that 
her suspicions about 'their pOSSible Russian sympathies were not aroused until 
a friend of hers, VADIM A.I CI-JERN, National- Arts Clu'!>, Gramas9Y Park, New York 
'City, also an acquaintance of the TROONINS, expressed concc.!'n ovo.r the fact 
that TROO~N was allowed to remain at the navdl academy. 

, 
Confidential Inforzmnt. T-20, of known reliability, advised t~t 

before World War II, the ship "Va,marie", VTaS given to Annapolis by its forIner 

~
\ ncr, VADnrHARKOFF, with. the .proviso~ that the-yacht ' s captain, AlEX _ 
. _ UN-1!k, be porIriitted to stay with the ship. The ~nformant w'as surprised ~ +earn that TRYNIN was permitted to reside or have access to the grounds in 
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AnnaP91is stating that for maAY years TR]NIN had been outspoken 'and frank 
in his pro-Communist and· pro-Soviet. sympathies. The informant k.ne,'{ the 
subject personally and although' ·he had not seen him in s~ or seven· :ycars 
knew that his attitude Vias one of decided friendliness toward the $oviet, 
Union. The infornant was Unable to recalL specifio.·datll to substantiate 
hi,s .·comm~nts co~erning TRUNIN 'but remarked that'TRQN:IN, in hi$ conversations 
a fc,'" years ago, nede no pretenoe of conc~aling his sympathies. 

L-----------------------------------------------Re ferra l /Consult 
The' records of the Immigration and Naturalization Servico at 

Philadelphia, reflect that ALEXANDER t~MILIANOVITCH TROONIN was naturalized 
at ;the United States District Court" Eastern District of 'New York" . 
Brooklyn, New York, and th3. t 'he Jived at that time at Fillmore Street, 
Baldwin, Long Island. He was ~~ 1890 at Baku, Russia. He '" 
inmrl.grat9d to the United States from Marseille, France,-arriying-a't Tampa, 
Florida. 

In the latter part of 1948:; it ·\1as determined that TROONIN 7l3S 

;:::~:~:s::r~n~Y~ ~~~ 
Acco:rding to Confidential Informant T-12, ~s_.-.a~ORP, who is 

t active in the Russia~d?~o.~ox;..Ql1~",ch in Nett York City rero~rid~d .. r;IL~ 
~OGOSLAVS1SY~ to LEON~DarOV of too So~et Cons.ul8:t~, New York ·City. on: 

June 4, 19M> as a Russian language teacher at the Soviet Sunmler School • . 
. According to the informant,. ·FEDOTOV a4vised tha~ the sununcr schoel is 
practically at an Efnd but suggested that ~OGOSLOWSKY visit'od the Oons':!late. 
The same informants advised on July ?5, 1946 that Mrs. THORP ende!lvored to 

~r;~~e~ha.!k:h:r~~~:~~~~~~~:;Iv at tho Consulate but wa~ 
W}·· ........ ·· ········ ·· Th~~e~~;ds~f~~e Credi~ure~ .it....~Greater New York reflected 

that BOGOSLOYlSKY and her husband, BO I~BOGOSLOWSKY, had been residing at 
8310 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Lollsland. BORIS BOGOSW'Y7SKY is 

J 
.J ,-; 
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employed as an engineer and consultant at the American Type 
Elizabeth, New Jersey. . 

The records of the Immigration and Naturalization Service, Ney; 
York City, indicated that ELIZABETH BOGOSLOWSlq VTas born .December 15, 1889 
at Kazon,·Russia and arrived in the United States at Seattle, V~shington 
on V.ay 18, 1925 and admitted· United States citizenship in the United 
States District Court, Southern District of Now York on April 22, 1925. 

-PENDING .... 
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LEADS 

LOS ANGELES 

. . 
Will re'!iey; l<?s Angel,e~ fn¥ni~atio~ a~q Natura~ii~'!i;ion ~orvic~ 

file #l60O::-K-3512l 90pcerl)il}g 'HE!NR;J: GR]S aI}.~ Los Angeles JIDJn:!.grat;Qn anq 
Naturalization Servi~~ f:i+,e ffl690-~~,~<~2 r~garq;n~ ' MIR!~ ~:m+~i ' " :: . .. 
NE'~'f YORK 

At New York, New York 
. , , " f I ' 

Will check the reoords of tho Immigration and ~turaliza~ion 
Service 'regarQirii MARC' ~OR~;rNt . .. " ," '. "; , . . . 

. , 

" 
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORM!.NTS 

'The COnfidlrtial Informants mentioned in the report of SA EDVU~D 
F. Mc CARTHY dated a:y 29, 195Qat Nev; York are as .follows: 

T-2 

T-3 

T-4 

T-5 

T-6 

Ill) (NJr526;;~ 
I I 4 West 
58th Street, New York City.' 

Former Confidential In.formant IL...-___ ..... 
in repo~s dated January 7; 1941 and 
April 11, 1941 submitted tb the New York 
Office. 

Bureau of Spocial Services and Investigation, 
NeVI York City Police Department. 

b7D 

T-7 

T-8 " I L ______________ ~I Referral/Consult 

T-9 

T-IO 

T-ll 

T-12 

T-13 

T-14 

Anonymous 

NYT 449. 

Report received from Ca·ptainlL...-_---:-=--...,.....~~---' 
New York City Police Department; on },arch, 27, 
1941 giving confidential police information 

\ln~~'~~~So~ 
.( NY!r 11~.·5''t-

NYT 221. 

NY!r 310. 
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T-15 

T-16 

T-17 

T-18 

T.,..19 

T-20 

T-2l 

REFERENCE: 

Q, 

CONFIDENl'IAL INFORMANl'S (CON'T) 
-, 

Mail cover on AUBE TZERKO, 27 East 
20th Street, New York City. 

NYT 380. 

NYT 221. 

New York City. 

b7D 

D of Washington- Field Office. 

I 
Referral/ionsult 

Report of SA EDW1.RD F. Mc CART"dY, 3/23/50, 
NeVI ,York. 

Report of SAl t 5/27/48-, los Angelos. b6 
Report of SAL... ___ ----I 3/27/50, Los l1ngoles. b7C 
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P'roou John .tidga~HoPysr, Director, 
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D ... TE WHEN MADE 

~:U:S MICHAEL !tORROS' 

\ " . 
.• '." Iletter dId 10/ 18/2010 
' , ' , FILENo. - ].00-185"39 

Informant \sets out results of MORROS r trip to Mosc;9-v("". 
where he stayed three .. reeks, January 15 to February 6, ..ot'I~!b 
1950. Ylhile in MOSCOVI, MORROS talked to PEI'~Ov., 
KOVALIOV~ ROilITCHENKO and' KOROTKOV. One meeting 
in~luded al~ of these and, in addition, P~TR FEDOTOV, 
first depu~y to MALEN".I<:OV. On first meetings MORROS 
was cri~icized for lack of cooperation in the past 
and sold on the idea of seli-criticism. Was told that 
if he -:Vlere properly indoctrinated he would know :what 
information "/as of value and which of his contacts 

, dould furnish information to the Sovie·ts. MORROS.gi ven· 
specific instructions to obtain information on four 
individuals.. M~de busiJ].ess deals with Soviets that 
are stil~ subject to further confirmation. Monros to 
sell 50 pictures to Soviets for $20,000 each. Esti-

. , Im..-\,~ 'V""-~ ~<'\.,MO'RROS is five to ten thousand dolfars r i V J'er picture and estimated proi'l:t ~,"Vo ,000. - ~M <; sum 
. -, Jc,.,. ~/ .... to be used to finance telev:i:sion. One quarter this -.,..,,~ ... 
I J~" ')-:: supposedly: to. be used .bY ,MORROS for payment of Soviet 

,+, {_' I , ~ Y agents as des~gnated by KOROTKOV. SOBLE expected. to 
, ~( :) ~ , .~;Y leave Paris tb return t9 Unit~d .States June 1. MOR.~OS 

1. I ~' ~( e::'Pected .. ~? V~sit _ U __ nited States or furnish cornmunica-
,.~ /t t~ons d~J.ng ,hay. (6) -

\l;~ ' \~~/o.# 
. (ff' 1~~ 

C, ("I';;~ . '- . R:) P' ~ 
jV" CAlE ~ ~ . ;. 

HOW jORW. 

r i .. bl 
: .. ", .. , 
.. 'b6 

b7C 



- ... - ~ 

L A 100-18539 ., 

I. 

II. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PAST ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES 
A. ACTIVITIES IN 1937 • • • • • • • • . . . • • • • • • • • 
B. MICHAEL GORIN. • • • • • • • • . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Page 
2 
2 

DOUBLE AGENT ACTIVITIES. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 3 
A. STATUS OF BORIS MORROS • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 3 
B. INFORMATION OBTAINED • • • • • • • • • • • • • ; • • •• 9 

1. JACOB ALBAM. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • '.. 9 
2. Unidentified Contacts of Jack Soble. • • • • • • • • • • 10 

a. American State Department Representation in Berlin. 10 
b. Girl in American Embassy, Prague, Czechoslovakia •• 10 
c. Bristle Company as a Cover • • • • • • • J • • • • • 11 
d. Consulate Contacts • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 13 
e • June Contact • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 14 

~. PETR VASSILLIVITCH FEDOTOV • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 14 
v4. ALEXANDER UIKHAILOVITCH KOROTKOV • • • • • • • • • • • • 19 
~. EUGENY WASSILIEVITCH KOVALIOV. • • • • • • • • • • • •• 25 
y6. JOSE MINTZ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 27 

7. NICOLA NAPOLI - ARTKINO PICWRES • • • • • • • • • • •• 28 
~8. LEONID DltITTRIEVITCH PETROV. • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 28 
""'9. MICHAEL RABINOWITZ, was. • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 34 

10. Relatives of BORIS l.!ORROS. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 34 
a. CELIA PETCHKODSKAYA. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 34 ~ 
b. BRONISLOVA LlTOVKINA • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 34 ( 
c. JULES MORROS • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 35 

~11. SERGEI RO~ANNOVITCH RODITCHENKO, wa Jack or Jacques. •• 35 
\112. MIKHAIL ALEXANDROVITCH SILIN • • • '. • • • • • • • • • • 37 

13. JACK SOBLE • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ' 40 
V14. VITALY GENADIEVITCH or VITALY GENACIEVITCH 46 

15. JANE FOSTER ZLATOWSKI. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 48 
16 •. VASSILI M. ZUBILIN, was. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 49 

III. FINANCIAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SOVIETS 
A. OUTLINE OF TRANSACTIONS. • • • • • •• •••••••••• 49 
B. INDIVIDUALS CONCERNED. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 59 

VI. NIKOLAI IVANOFF. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 59 
y'2. ALEXANDER SEMENOVITCH TROUSOFF • • • • • • • • • • • •• 60 
\1'3. EUGENY WASSILIEVITCH KOVALIOV. • • • • • • • • • • • •• &J 
yl4. IVAN GRIGORIEVITCH BOLSHAKOFF. • • • • • • • • • • • •• 61 
yl5. PAVEL VT..l1DMmOVICH MOSKOWSKY • • • • • • • • • • • • •• 61 
V6. AIEXANDER STEPHANOVITCH SINITZYN • • • • • • • • • • • • 62 

- la- -

t ' 



'\ 

lQ-
" j 

L A.IOO-18539 

DETAILS: 

I. PAST ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES 

A. ACTIVITIES IN 1937 

T-l, a confessed former Soviet I 
I I advised he was in contact .-d,th 0 whom he identi-
fied as his espionage superior between'I'1-------r----;;::--:;-----I being questioned 
as to when he had rented a certain a )artment and he " rig 
the time that he had kno-

. .. 
On November 8, 1949, Mrs. FRANCIS ALBERT YTas interviewed by 

agents of the I.os Angeles Office. Mrs. ALBERT advised that sho .1as secretary 
to MICHAEL GORIN at Intourist in Los Angeles for several months in 1937. She 
stated that GORIN and his "life l'lere very lonesome for the USSR during their 
stay in the United States and mentioned this many times. They confined their 
social activities to association \vith Soviet Vice Consular personnel in Los 
Angeles and to visiting kntorg officials. The only person outside of the above 
mentioned with whom GORIN had any contacts i1as a movie producer vl'hose first ,', 
name Mrs. ALBERT k;new to be BORIS ?nd '\'ihom she, after hesitation and thought, 
further identified as BORIS' MORROS. Mrs. ALBERT said that she had never had 
personal contac'c with BORIS UOR..~OS, but remembered the n e:th _ ugh telephone 
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calls to and from Intourist·. Mrs. ALBERT recalled that GORIN t s contacts with 
HORROS were fairly frequent, at least during the period of her association 
with Intourist in 1937. She could furnish no further information. 

It is to be noted tha~-was subsequently convicted in the 
United States District COt~t at Los Angeles on a charge of espionage and later 
allowed to return to Russia., 

II. DOUBLE AGENT ACTIVITIES 

A., STATUS OF BORIS MORROS 

, The follovdnp' information was furnished by T-3, of knovm 
reli~bility, on the dates a~ shoivn: 

4A-c.k < 

. T-3 advisgd-on March 15, 1950, that about the second week of 
November, 1949, SOBLE and MORROS had an, argument in regard to the prospective 
activity. UOPJWS t~OBLE that he was losing patience. SOBLE called UORROS 
down, said he was too ~~d and personally justified the plan to MORROS by 
saymg, "They (the Soviets) have no idea as to time. They count in centuries 
and years, not in months and days .11 ' SOBLE said that he nas going to inunediately 
send a wire through his Consulate contacts and ask the Soviets when things Vlould 
be completed. " • ___ I 

1±J..f-l/t?Jdf!~ rn l Kh/hLOV"'_~V'I, . . 
-on the following Saturday, SOBLE approached MORROS saYJ.ng 

everything had been_ ~led and that he, MORROS, could wait until tho, follow­
ing spring and th~RQTKOV: would meet him in Vier-na or Switzerland, or ho 
could immediately go to !.foscow and talk to KOROTKOV there. MOnROS refused. 
SOBLE said he had talked the entire matter over 'with lithe big man (SERGEI R. 

,JaQP:1'ICHENKo.), II who /}lad suggested that UOnROS accept the alternative of going -.. 
I to 1-losco\"1. He said if HORROS desired he could invite two outside producers 
to go ";ith him to make the trip look legitimate. 

On the next day, MORROS said that he would go to Moscow 
providing he could obtain let~rs, from the Uinistry of Cinematography in MOSCOYT 
inviting him to come. SOBLE sai~ ~uch could be arra~ged and t!'tat everything 
Vlould be handled through ALEXANDERkDOS9g0LOV, the SoViet Ambassador to France. 
SOBLE assured ?lORROS this 'was the Jonly way they could settle the long negotia­
tions and assured him that there would be no personal inconvenience. He stated 
that MORROS could use the excuse that he was going to i!oSCOY{ to sell "Carnegie 
Hallll and other pictures to the Cinema Ministry and also could show some inte-.:., 
rest in obtaining subjects of ballet and opera for television. ' 

In accordance with plans made by SOBLE, I·lORROS cont,acted 
BOGOliOLOV and the cultural attache. HORRO~ told BOGOll:OLOV h desired to go 
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to Moscow' to sell "Carnegie Hall" and discuss television. MORROS was given 
t",VO letters to sign, one addressed to the Ministry of Cinematograp..l'lY in 1foscow 
stating that lfORROS was going to meet the Minister and discuss "Carnegie Hall" 
and television. The second letter vms addressed to~BOGOMOLOV showing a personal 
history of MORROS, his birth date, exit from Russia, and business reasons for 
going to Moscow. 

MORROS did not tell his ~;ife he was going to l.{oscow, although 
he did state, that :i..t'V/as a possibility; Two days after his contact with the 
Ambassador, NIKOLAlfGORNOF'F, the cultural attache, came to the Raphael Hotel 
at a time when MORRO was absent. He tall<:ed to Mrs. }lORROS and stated he had 
an entry visa so that MORROS could go to Moscow. Mrs. MORnOS imn;ediately 
raised an objection and saicl that BORIS liORROS could not go to t,foscovr unless 
she went also. NAGORNOFF pr-..nise1 to get her a visa also. 

A week later Mrs. MOfu10S obtained her visa • . SOBLE had instructed 
MORROS to go by plane, but inasmuch as Mrs. MOnHOS objected, they'decided to 
go to Moscow by train. SOBLE\,.said that he would be met at . Prague, Ylarsaw, 
Brest and 140SCOYI by i.l1dividuals ,"Iho would help him. He said there would be 
no need of a II parole II and everyone would come to him by name. In Moscow, 
hOY'lever, HORROS '\'las to talk busine~s with no one except the person who said 
to him, IIHave you brought (JO..§.E~ZI record with yoU?" He also 
instructed MORROS to go to the Amljassador and ask for hotel accorrJllodations 
at the"Hote1 Metropole in lloscow. BORROS went to the U. S. Embassy at PariS, 
France, and got a nerT passport as his old passport was about to expire. 

'. ,~ 
In the meantime, D~{oRROS had arrived at Paris and DICK MORROS 

and .JACK SOBLE saw Mrs. MORROS and BORIS }lORROS off at the tra~l. It was 
arranged that BORIS MOnnOS would call DICK\l:ORROS when h3 left Prague. DICK 
MORROS, in turn, was to notify JACK SOBLE. MOfulOS and his wife went from Paris 
to Zurich, SVlitzerland. From Switzerland they went to. Vienna and MORROS con­
ducted some business arrangements there. They stayed in Vienna the last few 
days in December and shortly after January 1 proceeded by train to Prague, 
Czechoslovakia. HOROOS conducted 'business in Czechoslovakia and registered 
at the American Embassy. At Prague IAORROS picked'up a copy of his film, 
IICarnegie Hall." From Prague they went to Warsaw, Poland, and r.fORROS noted 
that th.e Customs ... rere very strict all through Czechoslovakia and that one mnn 
"llaS taken off the train bacause of a fallacy on his visa. 

. 
They arrived in Uarsaw, Poland, on January 1.3, 1950. They 

transferred to another train at another station and arrived in Brest (now 
Russia) at 5:00 a.m. MORROS noted that nine out of ten passengers on the train 
'i',ere military personnel. Such was the case beti'feen this point and Moscow. In 
crossing the border from Poland to Russia, UORROS noted that the Customs were 
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particularly strict. Everyone VIas strip-se~rched with the exception of MORROS 
and his ./ife. They ",era apparently treated wi. th defere~ inas~ch as they 
had in their possession a letter from ~ussian Ambassad~ILIN in Prague, 
stating that the films carried by MORROS were under diplomatic seal and were 
not to be opened. Ill' ~ h r't; L /J Lex 4 /IJ d J:. ~ /t';-;. J., 

MORROS and his wife arri :red in Lloscoyr on January 15. They Vlere 
met b'J representatives of the motion picture department of the Russian Govern­
ment and the Department of Art. They were ta!<:en to the Hotel 'Metropole. 
MORI1.OS 'Was of the opinion that the hotel room where he was taken was ;'/ired. 
He said they were fol!owed wherever they went. iJOR11OS was followed whene~r 
he went to a restaur~nt or to the theater, put was not followed '\,:,hen he made 
an official visit to KORarKOV or FEDOTOV or one of their subordinates ~ He 
carried on negotiations in 1. scow y/ith Sovexportfilm. All " negotiations were 
completed 'with the knowledge and under the direction of A!JEXAND~{~OTKOV. 

iJORROS stayed in Moscow twenty-one days. They l~ft about 
February 6, 1950, arriving in Brest February 8, 1950. MORP.0S and his wife 
were again met at every stopping point of the train by l..'1di viduals who Vlould 
offer them every assistance. He arrived in Prague, Czechofilovakia on the 
afternoon of Februa~J 9, 1950, and remained until February 10 0 During this 
period he signeq, an agreement regarding records and so fo:-,,,h. :-1e left Prague 
on February 11 and arrived in Vienna on February 12. In -vienna he ret "VITALY, 
who warned him that KOROTKOV had st-ated that "everything was off because they 
suspected 1.{ORR,)S 9f ~aving been surveiled from Prague to vienna. II , ---..... 

1\10HP.Od and his vMe arrived in Zurich, Switzerland, on 
FebruarJ 19. ?hey left the next day and 'arrived in Paris on February 21. 

On the evening of February 21~-90BL~ called ~ORROS and made an 
appointmont fo:" the follc)\'ring eve nine. They talked' ~Gnerally concerning the 
happenings in Moscow. They also talked on l.1arch 12, 1950.. SOBLE seemed very 
interested in knowing whether or not,MORROS had divulged names of anyacquain­
tances of SOBL1!:' s. SOBLE told him that he was going i{o Vienna to meet KOROTKOV. 
He said he might actually'go from Vienna on to Moscow' in case KOROTKOV Vla~ not 
in Vienna when he arrived. 

',' 

T-3 noted that MORROS was different in appearance and action 
after his return from Moscow'. He seemed to berate the liberals in the United 
States, a thing he had never done before. Informant stated that MORROS indi­
cated that he hates Ru~sia and the United States and the Communist Party. He 
said that his .... rife was quite nervous and sickly since her return from Uoscow 
and that MORROS had givan a lecture to his son regarding his son's liberal 
tendencies, saying that although he had condoned them in the "st, he i'{ould not 
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do so in the future. He said that he realized the' chips \Ver.a down and that 
there ,rere two camps,. Russia and the United States, and that there was no 
middle ground. Informant said that 1l0R.~OS seemed lost and that he could not 
realize hOYI limy people," the Russians, II could have been_ led so far astray and 
be so subdued. He said, "Life means nothing - lId like to shout to the' world 
what a fool lIve been in the past. Until this trip I mew nothing. 1I 

)/ Informant noted that while MORROS ,'las in MOSCOYI ~d talking'to 
LEONID ~V, PETROV,\vent into a long, discussion on Marxism, Communism, 
and so fo~th, and talked for a long time concerning the principles of self­
criticism. PETROV said that he had never doubted }.lORROS' loyalty, but that he 
had newr made any sacrifices. PETROV made the statement that, no one uho has 
never sacrificed part of himself or his welfare to the Soviets is worth much 
in the eyes of the SOviets, ~specially "in the eyes of our ~epartment." He 
then started to ask MORROS questions such as, "Why didn't you tell your wife 
and your son that you Vlere working for us or planning to do SO?II: MORROS . 
replied that his wife had been sick and that he thought it was dangero~s to 
tell her, at which time PETROV replied, IIBut she has a complete bourgeois 
make-up and habits - and wha.t about your son - what does he represent po1i­
tically?" When MORROS replied that he '\'las an awrage American boy and that 
he never discussed politics with him, PETRO V seemed ,mabIe to believe th~s. 

" 
He asked what companies MOR.~OS held, how many employees he had 

and whether or not he could place employees in these compa."1ies. MORROS at 
that time replied, "I can on~ repeat what SOBLE told me. He said that I 
would not be requested to do things beyond my capacity." PEl'ROV then brought 
up that he i'lould have to exceed his capacities or enla'rge them. When MORROS 
broUght up transfer of funds, PETROV asked whether or not the funds pad been 
transferred through United Artists. He told MORROS to te11 .. KOROTKOV what frozen 
funds 'he had in what countries so that they could be used in' the future. 

PETROV questioned MORROS then in regard to his whole experience 
with Soviet espionage and two days later said that he had checked 1!ORROS! file 
and that the story he had given was correct. He then asked ..,.{hat he knew in 
regard to Cardinal SPEI.t!.Itu~, JOE KENNEDY and MILTON EISENHOWER. He said that 
llOR.":tOS knew these individuals and should knOl" how to compromise them. 

'" It was noted by informant that later when MORROS was talking to 
~(m,ar~OV, ~ORarKOV :told J.IORROS that some time in the ..future they might have a 
nevr contact for MORROS in the United States. They would not tell UORROS who 
it"was, but said ~hat the man would come to IJORROS some time in the future in 
the United States with the statement, "Do you remember when the General died 
at dawn?" , They told him that this was to be his ' "parole. II They also told him 
that they were changing his code name and that in the future he Vlould be known 
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as ..,MORGAN- They gave him specific duties, among which was the obtaining of . 
information' in regard to JOHN EDGAR HOOVER, lITCHAEL FARRELL (Operations Chief, 
DP Division, USACA), SERGE ARONOVICI (American Ambassador in Paris, France), 
and GILR~RT HEDIONI .(brother of HORROS' French partner). T-3 advised that 
MORROS met several individuals upon \'~hom information was furnished. He 
received a telephone call and cable f~om JACK SOBLE on April 3, 1950, which 
indicated that SOBLE Ylas in Vienna, Austria. SOBLE asked MORROS to loan him 
some money. Apparently the call was primarily to show l{ORROS that he was 
II all right. \I 

On April 8, 1950, JACK SOBLE called MORROS at his hotel. He 
conferred 'with MORROS and told him that the Soviets were now convinced that he, 
MORROS, was in the clear and stated that the Soviets were going ahead .. lith the 
financial deals and plans wh.ch they had outlined to MORJlOS. As of April 10, 
1950, both SOBLE and l~ORROS were in' Paris, France. SOBLE expected to return 
to the United States sometime about the end of Hay, 1950. MORROS intended to 
return to the United States between May 1 and 15, unless .business conditions 
made the trip impossible. ' 

Of particular interes~, it should be noted that T-2 on March ~l, 
1950, obser~d 1.!ORROS leave the fulphael Hotel at 11:05 a.m. He was alone and 
on foot. MORROS proceeded from the hotel to the Avenue des Champs Elysees and 
about four blocks dovm the Champs he went into tho street, got into a taxi and 
left. T·42 noted t~at there , was an individual surveiling ~rOR..~OS at that time. 
His identity was not ascertained. 

On March 12, 1950, T-2 observed an unidentified·indiVidual 
surveiling both BORIS MORROS and ,JACK SOBLE as they left the Raphae~ Hotel at 
2 :00 p.m'. The surveillance took place until' 2: 10 p.m. when SOBLE and HORROS 
split up, at which time the unidentified" individual followed SOBLE rather than 
MORROS. 

On March 21, 1950, T-2 observeg that between 10:00 and 11:00 a.m. 
the same individual previously mentioned was waiting in the vicinity of the Arch 
of Triumph and obviously watching the entrance of the Raphael Hotel. On 
Marqh 31, 1950, the same individual was again noted. 

T-2 reported that the individual above, who YlaS apparently 
surveiling MORROS and JACK SOBLE, is described as follows: 

Age 
Height 

, r[eight 
Hair 

Approximately 35 
5'10~" 
160 
Light brol'm to sandy, combed straight 

back, thin in front; wore no hat. 
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Eyes 
Dress 

Appearance 
Peculiarities 

Teeth 
Build 
Scars and rna: .s 

.' 

Unknovm; wore no glasses 
Light brO'l'ffi suit, long dark blue or black 

topcoat (overcoat); blue scarf with 
yellow and green check line 6" across 

Did not look French; seemed nervous. 
Seemed partially Je ft-handed; rolled 

cigarettes with left hand, was noted 
to write with his right hand; smoked 
and rolled cigarettes which he shifted 
from side to ' side in his mouth with 
his tongue. 

Well-shaped and white. 
Slender 
None obvious 

Relative to the above surveillance, it is to be noted that T-3 
reported that when BORIS MORIlOS arrived in Vienna, Austria, on his return from 
Moscow, he was met surreptitiously by one VITALY, as will be described later. 
VITALY told him that all the arrangements he had made with KORQTKOV were off 
inasmuch as.~KOROTKOV had received a report that l£ORROS had been surveiled between 
Prague and VienifS::--As will be shovm later, this was proveq. to be wrong, for 
when SOBLE went to Moscow in early March, 1950, SOBLE was told that an uniden­
tified girl at the American Embassy at Prague, CzechoslovaKia, had reported that 
KOROTKOV had been leery of MORROS due to the fact that this girl had reported 
that there had been talk at the American Embassy at Prague to the effect that 
there must be something Yll'ong with MORROS, 'for it was practically unheard of 
for an individual to gain entrance into Moscovr and return on the date speci­
fied. SOBLE said that KOROTKOV told him that for that reason they had done 
some checking on both SOBLE and MORROS and they now were assured that both 
SOBrE and MORROS VTere "all right. 1I It is further to oo'noted that T-2 has made 
the observation that the individual surveiling MORROS an~ SOBLE did not appear 
to be French or American. Photographs of this individual were obtained by T-2 
and will be enclosed as enclosures to this report. 

It is to be noted that T-3 obtained from MORROS his interpreta-:­
tion of the intelligence system of which he is a part. A chart as drawn by him 
is as follows: . 
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GEORGb!A, LENKOV (membe:r of Politburo, in line 
- ~ ) for succession to STALIN's position) 

PETffL~OTOV ~', (presently Assistant Secretary, soon 
to be full Secretary; member of 
Politburo.) , 

t 

I 

~ElliLE..LRODITCHENlCO_ ALEXANDER KOROT!{OV 
(Equal. position~l~st assistants) 

, I 

I ,. 
EUGEN;tJKOVALIOV 
(1st Deputy or 
Office Manager in 
charge : of operating 
acco~ts, personnel 
and movement of 
money.) 

~D D. PETROV __ 
(in charge of uS]) 

JACK SOBLE 
~ 

I 

BORIS M~RROS 

B. INFORMATION OBTAINED 

1. JACO~r 
T-3 advised that on February 22, 1950, SOBLE, in talking to 

}lORROS; told him that JACOB AIBAM, "that stupid fellow, II had lost from ~~25,OOO 
to $30,000 in the plastic business. He said that when he saw KOROTKOV in 
Moscow, he was going to recommend to KOROTKOV that the four hundred dollars a 
month he gives to ALBA1! should be continued, but added, "But, I have to tell , 
them the truth.1I 
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2. .UNIDENTIFIED CONTACTS OF SQBLE. 

a. American State Department 
Representation in Berlin: 

T-3, of knovm reliability, on April 9, 1950, advised that JACK 
SOBLE told BORIS MORROS that while he was in Vienna, Austria, prior to his 
trip to l,foscow he was met by a man from the United States State Department in 
Berlin. Informant stated he was not sure as to whether or not the specific 
werds IIState Departmentll had been u~ed, saying it could have been either State 
Department or Embassy. Informant said that the purpose of the ]Jtgeting was 
for the man from Berlin to complain to SOBLE about a contact that had been 
set up for him. He told SOBLE that a man often phoned him at the State 
Department (or Embassy) anc directly from the Intourist office. He said that 
this man had been repeatedly warned against the procedure, that he was tired 
of it and wanted it stopped as he Vias afraid someone in the State Department 
(or Embassy) would get wise to him. He said it was doubly bad inasmuch as he 
had to explain to his secretary that the person calling was a remote relative 
of his father or "something like that... He said that when the call reached the 
American State Department (or Embassy), it had to go through three or four 
girls before it actually reached him. 

Informant said that MORROS asked SOBLE if he had ever seen 
this man before and SOBLE replied that he had Imovm the man personally and 
well. He said that the man had been born in Lithuania. MORROS then said, 
1I0h, then he is Jewish," and SOBLE replied, "No, he is a Christian. 1I SOBLE 
said that when he arrived in Moscow he had told KOROTKog about the complaints 
of the man in Berlin and that KOROTKOV "blew his-top" and said such a thing 
was unnecessary and it VIas elementary foolishness • . InfOrm~t noted that at the 
time of the conversation between SOBLE and KOROTKOV, LEONI .l!.i ROV was present,. 
PETROV said he knew the individual from Intourist and that i(i was "his man." 
SOBIE then related that KOROTKOV "raised hell" vtith PETROV, who promised that 
the deficiency would be corrected. 

b. Girl in American Embassy, 
Prague, Czechoslovakia: 

T-3 noted that when BORIS }JORROS Vias in Vienna, Austria, he was 
met by VITALY, who warned him th~.t he was under surveillance bet"reen Prague 
and Vienna. Informant noted later that JACK SOBLE went to Vienna., Austria, 
and then on to Moscow. One of the purposes of this trip wa.s to find out 'What 
'was wrong with MORROS and why the Soviets Vlere suspicious of him. 

Informant said that on April 9, 1950, SOBLE, in conferring .... lith 
BORIS MORROS, told him that in Moscow he had met "lith AIEXANDER KOROTKOV. 
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KORar~ov told SOBLE that he had gotten in touch with VITALY and told him to 
~ORROS. KOROTKOV said that the only reason they had been worried was 
because "they" have a girl in the U. S. Embassy in Prague. KOROTKOV said 
this girl reported to "their" man in Prague that there was talk in the U. S •. 
'Embassy in Prague about MORROS. She reported that individuals in the Embassy 
had remarked about the fact that it was peculiar that llORROS .ha~ been able 
to get in and especially out of Moscow on such short notice. She reported to 
KOROTKOV that such fast trips were practically unheard of, particularly trips 
from LioscoVl and fast exit visas were unheard of. She said there was talk in 
the Embassy that MORROS haci no trouble in Moscow. She said that because of 
thiS, several persons in the Embassy had mentioned that there must be something 
wrong with MORInS and that they were suspicious of him. 

Informant sa: .", that MORROS attempted to question SOBLE as to 
the identity of the girl. . SOBLE said that thi~ was all that he had been told. 
He said that he did not know the identitY.lof the girl. According to informant, 
MORROS then asked, "Is she important?" SOBL.'l5 replied, "Not important yet. 
They have there (in the Embassy) only some of the unimportant people." JACK 
SOBLE then went on to tell MORROS that KOROTKOV had reported to him that they 
had made further inquiries about lWRROS and were noV( convinced he was all right. 
They also said they had checked SOBLE and were s\~e that he was all right also. 

T-3 "las definitely of the opinion that by ~hecking SOBlE had 
meant by surveillanc~. SOBLE said that KOROTKOV had told him to tell ,MORROS 
that he was all'right, that the only thing they had been worried about was the 
Prague incident, but that now it had apparently blO1'm over. She said the 
Soviets would proceed with their plans regardless of the Prague incident. 

c. Bristle Company as a Cover: . 

T~3 advisea that on the date MORROS left for Moscow JACK SOBLE 
accompanied him to the train. At that time MORROS asked SOBLE if he could"-take­
any message to Moscow for , him. SOBLE· said to tell "them" that he, SOBLE, 
needed money. He st,ated, "Tell them to attend to your bUSiness; also, to 
send Ple ,a carload of number bristles as China is now isolated from the 
western world. It is needed. They have plenty of it and it doesnrt matter 
to what part or city in Europe they ship it - preferably Switzerland. That 
is more important to me than cash." 

T-3 reported that While MORROS was in Moscow talking to KOROTKOV, 
KOROTKOV talked of JACK SOBLE arid money that the Soviets had given him. He 
turned t2., EUGE~jy KOVALIOV and said, "HoVl much money have we given him - SOBLE? 
Are you prompt "fl:."th-hi-s-{-SOBnE r s) quarterly payments?" KOVALIOV reported that 
he had paid the last quarterly payment regretfully late and he had not yet 

.-r· V"-';l '/' ' .. 
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sent the current quarter~ .payment.,;K0ROTKOV-then instructed him to send it 
immediately and irrunediately started speaking to 1.{0RROS, saying, tI~le understand 
you saw the factory. II When MORROS starte"d to praise the factory and praise 
SOB!?, KOROl'KOV mentioned, IIIt has cost us plenty of, money,1I and turned to 
KOVALIOV, saying, IIHow much did it cost me so far?1I }COVALIOV reported, ';Fifty 
thousand dollars. II ........... -

1'-3 said that on liarch 12, 1950, when MORROS was talking with 
SOBLE and told him about the conversation, SOBLE became very angry and stated, 
liThe quarterly payments are only for distr'bption. I am money out of my own 
pocket. Do you know I gave a bill to VASSIAj UBILIN) where VASSIA owed me 
$50,000? Do you know in my presence VASSIA 'V~s "nstl'ucted to pay me, but do 
you know' he never did?1I SOBLE then started in to tell about ho'll he h3d built 
the bristle company up by hi 3elf, saying that he had financed the Soviets in 
the past and that they presently owed him money. He tried to justify the 
fact that he aetually was not subsidized by the Soviets by saying that whenever 
he asks them for money, they report, "You ar~ a Communist and everyth~ng you 
have belongs to us anyway.1I 

MORRDS then told SOBLB that the carload of hair promised by 
KOROTKOV was coming. SOBLE replied, II Vie ll, maybe that's what it is. Maybe 
that is the money they referred to as being on the books. 1I Informant said 
that MORROS, to r1.1e SOBLE, then said, IlLook, you can mention to me that in 
my presence KOROTKOV said, 'HoVi much have vie given JACK to finance the br~stle 
factory,' and the answer was $50,000. 11 ..sOBlE .then became vary flustered and - . pointed out that he still owed his brother in Cana9a. SOI?LE went on to tal)<: 
about different accounts that he had and still denied that the Soviets had in 
any way financed the bristle company. 

T-3 on April 9, 1950, when talking to MORROS, told him that he 
was getting a carload of Chinese bristles from the Soviets as promised. He 
said they y'/ould be delivered to Svr.i.tzerland and Viere ell route. He said he had 
received samples of the bristles from KOROTKOV and bragged that the bristles 
would b3 Vlorth between sixty and eighty thousand dollars. He then stated, in 
referring to the pre\~ous conversations with MORROS, that the amount he owed 
the Soviets for this load of bristles was probably the $50,000 KOROTKOV had 
been talking about. When ?lORROS indicated he did not believe SOBLE, SOBIE 
became angry and said, IIS0 you still think that the factor.f belongs to them 
and not to me. II He tried furt.her to justify himself. T-3 said that he was 
sure that the factory belonged to JACK SOBLE, but was also sure that th3 
Soviets are and have been subsidizing the factory. He said that the reason 
JACK SOBLE was apparently touchy on the point was that he Y/anted to impress 
!£ORROS :vath his managerial and -money-making ability. 
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d. Consulate Contacts 

T-3 on March 15, 1950, reported that about the second week in 
November_SOBLE had told him that he would immediately send inform?tionto 
"them" in Moscow. He said that when he saw "her," his Consulate contact, he 
could send an immediate cable and get an immediate answer. He made an appoint­
ment with UORROS to contact him after the cable to find out what the answer 
Viould be. 

SOBLE, a few days later, 'reported to MORROS that he had 
received the ammer and that it VIas to the effect that MORROS could either 
wait until spring or could immediately go to Moscow to receive his instruc­
tions. SOBLE then arranged appropriate contacts bet'ween BORIS MORROS and 

2-LEXANDER BOGOMOLOV, the Uf. .a Ambassador in Paris. MORROS then had nume­
rouS"" conferences wIth BOGOMOLOV and tho cultural attache, obtaining clear­
ance for his trip to 1foscow. Apparently all this was done in accordance with 
suggestions that had previously been set up through SOBLE's Consulate contact 
or through suggestions given by SOBLE himself. After each contact, HORROS ~' 
would get in touch with SOBLE only to find that SOBLE usually knevr all that 
had gone on during the meetings. 

It was noted that the New York Herald Tribune, overseas edition, 
for March 18, 1950, had an article showing that ALEXANDER BOGOMOLOV, Soviet 
Ambassador to Paris, was being replaced by ALE~AVLOV, Soviet Ambassador to 
Belgium since 1946. J\ 

On April 9, 1950, T-3 stated that JACK SOBLE told BORIS MORROS 
that while in Moscow and' talking to KOROTK01T, KOROTKOV had suggested that there 
would be a change in his, SODLB's, Consulate contact. He said that they were 
not pleased over his, SOBLE's, having so many contacts 'with the same woman in " 
Paris and he was instructed to vary his Consular contacts more. They told him 
to vary it by furnishing more information through the Consular contact in Sv{it­
zerland (described by SOBLE as "the same man I have been dealing with for the 
past two years, the one I met in Switzerland t·wo years ago and who was with the 
Consulate - He is still there. II) SOBLE said that this man resided and worked 
in Berne, SWitzerland. He said, in addition, they were setting up far him a 
new contact with the Consulate in Brussels, Belgium, and that in the future 
SOBLE was to alternate his contacts between PariS, Brussels and Berne. JACK 
SOBLE ~'1ent on to st~te that he had been instructed to sct up a ne .... r contact in 
New York City in Juno. He said that this man was not a Consulate contact, but 
that he was to obtain a bet1ier Consulate contact for this man. 
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e. June Contact 

T-3 advised on April 9, 1950, that JACK SOBLE, upon his return 
from Moscow, said that he had been instructed to -irt"Sta-l"ra new c~mtact in 
New York City. He said a "parole" had already been set up and that he Vlas 
to meet his man i.'1 New York City in June. He implied that this man was not 
a Consulate contact, but said that he Vias a Soviet agent already located in 
New York City who had been working "for them" for some time. SOBLE said that 
this man VIas becoming livery importantll and he will be a "big man" as soon as 
JACK SOB~ delivers to him personally the message that KOROTKOV gave SOBLE 
to carry to this man. SOBLE said that he had the message on his person at 
the time. He said he had been instructed to set up a better contact for this 
man. 

T-3 stated that appar3ntly the man already had a Consular 
contact, but JACK SOBLE was ordered to make a . new or better contact rdth him. 
SOBLE bragged that he was the only one KOROTKOV Vlould trust to carry the 
message. He said, IIWe are still using a lot of little men there (New York), 
but this man will be over all that. II T-3 said that from SOBLE r s statelmnt 
it could be implied that either this man is a larger man in the espionage 
field or is in control of the other individuals. 

T-3 also recalled at this time the statement made by JACK SOBLE 
at a previous date rfhere he bragged that he and BOGOMOLOV had been sonning a 
battalion of men to New York. - --

3. PETR VASSILIVITC~OTOV 
I \' 

T-3 stated that while BORIS UORROS was in Moscov{ apd during one 
of his ~lkS with KOROTKOV, KOROTKOV mentioned that he wanted MORROS to meet 
one PET~SSILIVITCH. MORROS inquired as to the identity of' PETR VASSILIVITCH 
and KOROTIWV replied, IIHe is the '!.finister of our organization, that is, the 
acting Minister •••• II 

Informant noted that a dinner had been arranged for UORROS, at 
which time he uas to meet PETR VASSILIVITCH. Informant said that lJORROS' was 
sure this Vias FEDOTOV, as previously described to him by SOBLE. HOl'rever, up 
until this date he had never'met FEDOTOV. 

Informant said the dinner was for 7:00 p.m. at the apartment 
previously mentioned, which was occupied ~ KOROTKOV. He said that KOVALIOV 
took him to the apartm:mt along with PErROV and they seemed Vf3ry excited because 
lithe big man" would be there. Previously PETROV had briefed MO... S and gave him 
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a general lecture on demeanor. He told him not to mention to FEDOTOV ~ 
roughness on th~ part of KORQTK0V· or himself. He outlined the protocol to be 
used and said, IIDon 1 t interrupt FEDOTOV. Don 1 t ever say 1 in our 90untry, I 
draw comparisons, and so forth.1I 

En route, KOVALIOV had ,given FEDOTOV's last name and also 
mentioned that one SERGEI ROMANNOVITCHlRODITCHENKO would be there. When MORROS 
asked who they were, KOVALIOV stated tl\at FEDOTOV VIas actually the Minister 
Vlho had taken DERIA's place. However, he uses the Assistant }.ti.ni~ter title. 
He said that as soon as the election in Russia was over, FEDOTOV'would take 
the title and would be officially appointed Minister. He said that FEDOTOV ' 
was a policymaker and the only one that would attend the Politburo meetil}gs. 
He said that sometimes he ,'muld take KOROTKOV with him, but that KOROTKOV 
preferred not to attend. HE. ,?ointed out that KOROTKOV and RODITCHENKO were 
Deputy Ministers of equal rank under FEOOTOV. A general outline as given by 
informant is shmvn in another portion of this report. 

RODITCHENKO and FEDOTOV arrived about 9:30 p.m. FEDOTOV seemeQ 
quite gay and genial. He introduced himself to MOllROS and it Vias apparent that 
he knew Tlho MORROS was. He invited them all to the tabl~ ConQ they remained 
seated eating and drinking until 5:30 the next morning. 

Informant noted that FEDOTOV carried all the conversation. There 
was no doubt but 'what he was the superior officer present and that'everyone 
else catered to him. He asked MORROS' questions regarding his trip, hoy'! he 
liked Moscow and so forth, and stated, IIHow ~s my old friend, SOBLE? You know, 
we are friends of his for thirty years. I have Knm'ffi him since th~ first day 
he was a Communist in 1920. I was ' almost a Professor of History once. JACK 
was a correspondent on a newspaper. 1I FEDOTOV Vlent on to state that he had just 
returned to MoscoW' from a vacation at or near Sotchi, 'which apparently is a 
resort which is att~nded by STALIN. FEDOTOV· stated that ninety per cent of ~he 
p~ople at this particular resort lived to'be over one hundred years old. 

Fl"J)OTOV told MORROS that he understood that he had, accepted the 
principle of self-criticism. He talked of art, of films ' and of the fact that 
under the Russian system artists must create for the masses. He said the pur­
pose of art 'was to enlighten the probl-3ms of the world. He said that capitalism 
could not survive, that people must realize that actually there is only one 
people and one philosophy. He sa:!.-d basically there ,'ras no room , for war and 
that the Russians did not want war. He said the Russians wanted peace, but if 
America wanted war, they were ready for it. He said Russia VIas able to fight 
and although America was ahead of Russia in technique, that technique is actually 
time and is only a matter of weeks or months. Although Russia was behind, they 
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could always catch up. He bragged that although America .might have technique, 
Russia has people. He then branched out into various countries and pointed 
out the conquests~that have been ~de during the past years, specifically 
mentioning Poland, Germany, Austria, Czechoslova~ia, China and Yugoslavia~ 
In all but the latter he bragged that Russia was taking steps in education 
of the masses "and said that soon j;he people will be behind any popular front 
government. , In mentioning Yugoslavia, however, he said that TITO will fall 
in a matter of months. He said the Cominform'S argument iyith TITO would be 
thrashed out not later than August. 

Informant said that MORROS then asked regarding Germany and 
.EED.Ore-v-stated that the problem was America. He said that if the united states 
would allow things to run their course, it Ylould take approximately a year to 
iron out the problems that ~ roained in Germany. He intimated that Russia had 
already made up their mind as to what they wanted in Germnny and they felt that 
America would concede to their point of view '1ithin a year. 

FEDOTOV then mentioned China and the fact that General MAO had 
been in ~;OScOVl ... ApparentlY,. FEOOTOV had talked to 1!A0. He said that Russia 
had no need for the Chinese market. He pointed out that China 1'1as producing 
articles also produced by Russia and, in mentioning the democracios, stated 
that Russia had no fight with the democracies about the Chinese market! He 
said that all countries could trade with China and that there was a lar·ge 
enough market to satisfy all int~rests. 

FED OT OV, in outlining the position of various countries, inti­
mated to informant that presently the point the Russians were most interested 
in was Indochina. He said that China had been a point of friction in' the past, 
but that the next step to be taken care of would ba Indochina. He pointed out 
that in order of importance, ,as far as the Russians were concerned, Indochina 
was first, the Berlin and Germany situation"was second and -the United States 
Yf8S third. . 

,r ~OTOV.~oke of Saigon. He mentioned that the leader in 
Saigon "\'{a~1V~Iij(HJ~N(H), (phonetic). However, he stated. ~hat there was 
a need to nave ~\Christi~ 'American set up as an advisor to TRAM-TRIM(H)-DIN(H). 
He mentioned that Russia would 00 willing to spend an unlimited amount of money 
for this it}diYidualo He stated that they. Vloula pay him "a million dollars" if 
he did not have the necessary loyalty to do it for nothing. He m::mtioned that 
Saigon nas the Switzerland (in trading) of Asia and that TRAl!~TRIU(H) -DIN(H) was 
the financial power in Saigon. He stated that ,'ath TIW.I-TRn.~(H)-DIN(H) under 
their thumb they can control all of Saigon. 
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FEDOTOV spoke of DEAN ACHESON, saying, "We thought he was a 
clerk. He is- "an h~st,., good American. We thought at first he was just a 
clerk, but he is good for America and oad for us'. Do you knm'( what TIe could 
do to spoil the relations between him and TRUMAN?" 

He further stated, "TRUMAJI is a much better _man than we all 
thought. He has guts. Such a stupid guy makes a fine ,President. Y1ho is the 
guy in back of him';' . We are very anxious to have TRUMli.N ask STALIN for a 
meeting. We want it, but we don It want to lose face' by asking for the confe­
rence ourselVes." 

In speaking of TRUMfJ{, informant said FEDOTOV stated, "You lmow, 
they are stupid - t,3l1ing us about gitrogen (hydrogen bomb).11 (It was noted by 
informant that up until the time he had reported this information, informant 
had 'knO',\,ffi nothing concerninb the hydrogen bomb. He stated that :there 'Was no 
mention made in any of the Russian papers conc9rning the hydrogen bomb.) 

FEIXirov went on to say that he thought TRUMfJl ,'ms stupid for 
releasing publicity about it and stated that go.d alone (JOSEPH STALIN) would 
not have released the information in this manner. He said that he did' not 
think it "tas dignified for the head of the state to make such a!1 announcement. 
He said that when there are men to be used, men were much strongel' than 
hydrogen., He said the United States could have all the technical machines that 
they wished, but that h~ i'lould prefer to have men·. He sta.ted that,,, there should 
be a \'lay to make peace at least for the next 25 or 50 years, but seemed inte­
rested in knowing who' in Am3rica could control TRtn.IAN and make peace with 
Russia. He again m3ntioned the fact that TRUMAN should contac-t STl.LIN. He 
said that Russia was interested in talking peace terms with iunerica, but they 
were not interested in talking to the group of politicians ~'{ho had assassinated 
ROOSEVELT and ROOSEVELT t s memory. /-

He said, in talking of Austria, that Russia would never giV0 up 
an inch of Austria at any time. 

In speaking of America, FEDOTOV said that lunerica was a rich 
country, ir.rplying that they had all types of natural resources, and stated that 
Russia was the only country that hud natural resources that could approach 
those of .1ilD.erica. He stated that the United States only holds its position 
in the world because of the natural resources and the gold which she has, and 
then stated, "let me tell you a secret. We have tons of gold, and within a 
year, or whenever it is necessa~J, we can break the dollar. We' are going to be 
dumping gold on the market." 
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Informant said that by thi~FEDOTOV was intimating that if 
they would flood gold on the market this VTould ham.'Iler down the price and 
confidence in the American dollar. FEDOTOV also intimated that the same 
could be done as far as wheat was concerned and intimated that at any time 
they could buy up the friendship of people allover the world by giving them 
wheat. He said t.l)at MILCHOVRIN,- a great botanist in Russia, had increased 
the wheat yield five fold. He said that any time they so desired, they could 
plant this type of wheat and release it throughout the world. 

FEDOTOV stated that actually Russia wanted peace and that the 
only people that were interested in war VIas imperialist America. He said that 
the Russians wanted all the 'World to have the benefits of Soviet Russia and 
that America was only interested in having part of the world receive American 
benefits. He said that although technique in America Vias higher than in 
Russia, in time Russia coui catch up and vlith time Russia could also convert 
the vlOl'ld. He intimated then to informant that Russia had the hydrogen bomb 
or process for making it. He gave a warning when he stated that Russia could 
use the bomb at any time and that the United States should realize that as soon as 
the United States used it on Russia, Russia would retaliate. 

In speaking of manpower, FEDOTOV said that the Russian army was 
at a poak never 'b-3fore reached and that the troops were expendable. He said 
that they were good soldiers because every division was a suicide division. 

FEDOTOV thew made fun of the American news services, saying 
that the United States is always bragging about its technical resources and 
talking of coming war. He pointed out that the Russians never bragged and 
never talk about war. He used this in an effort to convince MOR.ttOS that the 
Russians were more interested in p3ace than in scaring America. 

, FEDOTOV apparently kne."l the extent , of the conversations between 
KOROTKOV, ~TROV_and BORROS that had taken place prior to this meeting. FEDOTOV 

'oliN.l:0RROS that he would retain the same contact for a 'while, but to remember 
the II Parole II that had been given him, and that he would have a new contact 
sometime in the future. 

Informant·, said that after the above meeting, FEDOTOV had insisted 
that he take MORROS to his hotel. L'I'lforma"lt said that all of those present 
told MORROS that this was unhe<;ll'd of and had never happened before. They all 
stated that they had never heard FEDOTOV so genial and talking so wisely of the 
world. Informant said that apparently MORROS had made an impeession upon 
l''EDOTOV and everyone who was present later treated MORROS "lith more respect. 
They said they had never heard as many compliments paid to a visitor as had 
been paid to MORROS. 
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It was noted by informant on April 9, 1950, that JACK SOBLE, 
on his return to Paris from Moscol'(, made the statement to MORROS that he had 
learned that FEDOTOV was very sick. He said that while in Moscow he had been 
told that if anyt.l-ling happens to FEDOTOV, KOROTKOV Vlould take his place. 

~DOTOV was described by informant as follows: 

Age 
Hair 
Eyes 
Heigh~ 
Weight 
Peculiarities 

Scars and marks 

62 to 63" 
All gray, combed back. 
Unknown, wore glasses. 
5.' 611 

170 
Soft features, smiling face, good­

natured, plump. There is no doubt 
but that he is boss and that everyone 
around him shows respect. 

None noted. 

4. ALEXANDER MIKHlULOVITCH KOROTKOV 
, 

T-3 _~~d t,hat en route to Moscow BORIS MORROS met in Czecho-" 
slovakia one MICKA~~~~SHCHINOFF. Informant said that after MORROS arrived 
in Moscow and during the time he was talking to KOROTKOV, KORO'rKOV asked if 
KLESHCHINOFF had been efficient. UORROS assured him that he had been. From 
this informant crone to the conclusion that KLESHCHINOFF actually had been part 
of the intelligence ~ervice and operated under KOROTKOV or at least to KOROTKOV's 
knowledge. 

Vilien MORROS arrived in lioscow, he lived at the Hotel Metropole. 
On the evening of January 20, ~ con:bacted him by telephone and stated" he 
wanted to see MORROS alone. He took MORROS with him on foot and then to a car 
and said, "ALEXAND!i;R MIKHAILOVITCH KOROTKO~l wanted to give you more time to 
look around and rest until we get to you. II HORROS said that the car in which 
he was taken had a chauffeur and noted that on each of the occasions when 
KOVALIOV took him to KOROTKOV's home, tilere was a different chauffeur. KOVA­
LIOV said that "in l.!oscow you have to be more careful than anywhere else." 
KOVALIOV then took MO!l~OS to an apartment located on" Meshchanskya Street. 
llORROS later found out that this was the same apartment where JACK SOBLE always 
Vlent on his trips to Moscow. --------

MOP..ROs said that he was taken on numerous occasions to this 
place and that it was an apartment house about ten minutes I ride from the 
hotel. The apartment is a brick and stone building and had an elevator. One 
of the apartments is apparently ~tilized by KOROTKOV as . ~~~~~dence and office. 

,,- ~ '1 "'" .. ") 
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Informant said that there were apparently two five-room 
apartments on each floor. The building was seven to eight stories in height 
and is near a post off;i.ce. Informant noted that the building was the second 
building from the corner, but the address -'c'Ia~ unknown. He said it was not a 
nev! building. Informant said that llORROS was always taken to the third floor 
via the elevator and that the apartment utilized "TaS the apartment on the 
right hand side as he alighted from the elevator. As far' as infonllant could 
ascertain, the apartment had a bath, kitchen, living ropro, dining room and 
one or two bedrooms. In the living room VIas a large radio copied after the 
Zenith. 

Informant stated that the apartment was on a very wide street 
and tha.t there were neTt houses a block or so a-uay from the apartment. He 
said there was a boulevard stop at the corner. Informant said that when 
l!ORROS was taken to this aT-- :tment he was alvrays taken .up on the elevator 
by KOVALIOV. He said that~VALIOV had a key, but never used it. Instead, 
he always rang the bell twice and then knocked on the door three times. At 
that tima the cook ~.nd housekeeper of the apartment would say in Russian, 
IIWho?" at which time KOVALIOV would answer, "Sovye (of the family).11 Informant 
Vias of the opinion that visitors were not a daily matter and that the house­
keeper had been called prior to each visit. 

Inforrrant said that the woman's name i'1~IIVSHA, which was a 
nickname fo~'BRASKOVIA. Informant said that she was al5'obt 39 to 41 years of 
age and .al~gh a simple woman, was very shrewd. He said that KOROTKOV told 
him she was a very good cook and housekeeper. She had dark brown hair, which 
she wore witlYbangs. ~he had an obvious gold tooth in the front of her mouth. 
Informant said that it was very obvious that only KOROTKOV or someone in his 
name could give her orders. ~ 

Inf9rmant saiq that UOP~OS was always taken into the living room 
of this -apartment: He 'Was never allowed to wandel' about the apartment alone 
and ~he only rooms he was ever in outside the l~ving room were the dining room 
and bathroom. Informant was of the opinion that KOROTKOV was never on time for 
his meetings and was never e}.-pected to b3. He said that KOROTKOV's hours seemed 
to be from 12 or 1:00 p.m. until four or five o'clock the next morning without 
stopping. 

Informant said that at the maeting of January 20, 1950, KOROTKOV 
was late and, although MOP..ROS and KOVALIOV had arrived a.t about 3:15 p.m., 
KOROTKOV did not ~2:ve until 5:00 p.m. MORROS said that KOVPLIOV always used 
the name ALEXANI?E~,aK~ILOVITCH. MORROS had previously been~Vlarned by SOBLE 
that he was not supposed t'o know KOROT"lCOV's l::tst name as it had not been given 
to him when he mat him in Switzerland: At ona time when i.!ORROS asked KOVALIOV 
who ALEXANDER MIKHAILOVITCH was, KOVALIOV answered, "You met. h";, in Syritzerland 
about a year ago." l\~'>,"!' 

-") 
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When $OROTKQV finally made an a 
for being late and said, HHow do you 0, BORIS 
KOROTKOV nevar used his last name and d ne¥ 
name. He said the same was true as far a 
this apartment. 

earance, he excused himself 
.ITKHAlLOVITCH.1I MORROS said 
introduced him using his iast 

other indiyidual he met in 

KOROTKOV asked MOR.JtOS if h were ungry and suggested that they 
eat breakfast. During the meal KOROTKOV 'ndicatea" he was ready to talk busi-' 
ness, so merely to start the conversation, MORROS asked KOROTKOV how he liked i 

the reports that he, MORROS, had previously submitted. KOROTKOV'immediately 
became an~ and spent about ten minutes criticizing the reports, saying. that 
the information contained could have been obtained from the' New York Times. 
l!OR.JtOS offered a toast to KOROTKOVls health, but KOROTKOV suggested that 
instead he should toast Mrs. MORROS. 

MORROS then suggested a toast, to peace between the United States 
and Russia and KOROTKOV again became angry, hit the table with his fist and 
said, "How in hell can you. have peace when you have that --government that you have?1I 

MORROS: .IIWhat is wrong \'rith our goverrunent?1I 

KOROTKOV: "Viho is your government?1I 

MORROS: II Look, I am an Ainerican speaking of the American 
Government. II 

~OVA~OV, __ according to informant, then tried to make peac~ 
betYleen MOa.!iOS and KOROTKOV, saying, "Remembe~ that BORIS MIKHAlLOVITCH ~s a 
guest. I~~S is first time here. After all, he is a good man. Remember 
what ABRA1,!, '" LErICR (ph) (SOBLt) told us. You remember the BARNEY BARUCH 
thing? He ave it to us before even the papers had it. I propose a toast to 
ABRAM .E\iELETICH." 

Informant said that KOROTKOV apparently cooled off then and 
asked abou~ SOBLE and his good health. Informant said that coffee was then 
served vrith lemon, whic~ KOROTKQV said had a sobering influence on him and 
stated he always had coffee with lemon. 

KOROTKOV then stated, lIyou know what I a.'Il :interested in? You' are 
seeing JACK SOBlE too much. You know he is iliegal. It puts you in danger. 
It'puts himself in danger and every important man he contacts in danger. Remem~ 
.ber, whatever I am t~lling you noW' and whatever anyone else tells you - yo~ must 
meet with him only under conspirative circumstances. I doQJ~ ecommend that you< 

.( " 

(\~ . ! ~ 
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IImeet his friends or his relatives. You are never to introduce him to any of 
your acquaintances; business, social or ~therv/ise. \Vhi~e you are here in 
Moscow you will receive anything you need through the Minister of Cinemato­
graphy. The boys have told me that you knovr yoUr business \'Iell enough. Invent 
your own: ways to make ,\:loney. I have no objection to any way. But, while you 
are here, once and forever, we must define and familiarize matters and where 
you can be useful to me, to my depa~tment and to this great country. Money is 
nothing. Ilhen the right time comes, you will get millions. , We have so much 
gold now that eve~J ruble could be changed into gold. But remember, at the 
present time we have three purposes for gold and in this order: 1. China; 
2. Indochina and India; 3. Germany. 

liThe boy !KOVALIOV) \'Iill introduce you to the right fellow. 
I cannot spend more time with yOU: f)ow, but I will make every possible effort 
to have more time for you. You will be questioned. Ans'l{er their questions 
and learn from them. Satisfy those that question you and you will satisfy 
me. I will see you' again tomorrow or the day after tomorrow. When do you 
want to leave?1I 

MORROS: 

KOROTKOV: 

II Look, I came here for two weeks. I ,am h~re almost a week 
and VIe have done nothing, neitlier there nor here. I \'Iant to 
leave a week from Monday or Tuesday.1I 

IIUake it two weeks. Have you seen enough of the theater? 
No, I don't think you have~1I 

,I ...,KQ,ROTK~ then turned to KOVALIOV and said, IICan he see ..LEONID 
?j:J!.IMITRIEVITCILt.Qmorr(JI·t?" 

~ ~ 

On Monday, January 23, MORROS met \'lith .;LEQNID....EE.TRO'V. PETROV 
made a point of telling HORROS he was not politically alert. It was noted that 
after this meeting KOVALIOV told him that it was up. to MORROS to find out hoYT 
t.o do ,the right work. He told UORROS that he would m3et with KOROTKOV again. 
He said that the general policy was lI\'{aiting for a report about MORROS.II They 
said they wanted to Vlai t and see how far MORROS could be trusted, to see hoW' 
far he would go and so forth. He told MORROS not to be afraid, for if he could 
not be trusted, KOROTKOV would never have allowed him to come to Moscow. He 
said from that time on there should be no alibi and he should furnish a report ' 
to the Russians every two months. He said that they were thinking very seriously 
of changing certain contacts in the United States and told MORROS that contacts 
woulq be aSSigned to him~ 

,-, 

On Thursday, January 26, KOVALIOV picked up MOIl~OS at 7:30 p.m. 
He went to the same apartment and there met with both KOROT V and PEl'ROV~ . He 
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had previously me~R~ on January 25 and had told him that he had accepted 
the principle of self-criticism. ~V~eerned very pleased. He said that 
he understood that PE!ROV had told MORROS certain things about JACK SOBLE and 
the fact that there , might be a change in contacts. He said that in the future 
should there be a change in contacts, there would be a ney; "parole" and that 
the change would be with SOBLE's lmowledge. He said the "parole" would be, 
"Do you remember when the General: died at davm?" He also told him that his 
new code na.'Tle would be MORGAN. 

Informant said that KOROTKOV continued, "I know all of your 
conversations Vlith~BLE.: Donlt rush things. If you see anything suspicious 
at any time, slor1 down. It is better not to deliver than to get caught." 
He asked MORROS whether or not he could ever be elected a Congressman and 
stated, "What do you lmOi'l of HELEN GAHAGAN DOUGLAS? Ye?-rs ago she looked all 
right, but she does not no~ iny more. One of the most important things is to 
find compromising details on American reactionaries. Can you get close to 
HOOVER?" . 

MORROS: 

KOROTKOV: 

MORROS: 

"HERBERT HOOVER?" 
" 

"No, EDGAR HOOVER. You know, he likes to make pictures and to 
go to the races. 1I 

"V{ould you like me to make a picture of the FBI and illustrate 
it with my trip to MOSCOW?II 

KOROTKOV laughed: "How many millions could you make?" 

110RROS: "More than you'll pay me." 

KOROTKOV: IIWho are his close friends in civilial1 life? We're trying to 
take close interest in his private life. What are his weak­

nesses? Does he make any private investments? Are they honest functions? 
Does he get tips from the bankers? Are there bankers in his circle of personal 
friends? Who are they? Does he or his associates ever patronize a political 
party or a political candidate? If you don't think it advisable to get person­
ally acquainted with him, by all means get friendly with his friends or his 
associates near the top.1I 

PETROV then outlined three individuals upon whom the Russians 
wanted specific information. When MORROS objected and said that it was hard 
for him' to do, KOROTKOV said it should be easy for him and .. tated, lIyou kne,'t 
(WILLIAM) BENTON, didn't you? Look where he went.' t('< ~ 

. ~ . 
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MOMOS: 

KORarKOV: 

p 

( 
III only 'met him several times. At the t ':pne I didn't knoW.1I 

"Nov{ you are talking. That is what we meant by self-criticism. 
You could have done so then. You are growing up politically. 
Use your self-initiative. You can see what we ''lant.1I . 
Later, KOROTKOV told MORROS th?-t he was I to meet .EElTR VASSILI-, 

VITCH. He told MORROS tl1at fie-would soon meet JACK SOBLE. MOR.t'10S asked if he 
coUIa be present and KOROTKOV said if it would be poss~~e~he would also 
invite MORROS. He said that he wanted to rearrange SOBLE's Consulate contacts. 
'He told MORROS that he wanted more money transfers mad~ ~d asked if he could 
not make them through MORROS. He said before MORROS left tiOsCOV{ he wanted to 
find out from him the quantities of ~rozen ltal~an lire and Argentine pesos 
he had. He asked if SOBLE had given him a message to ~efer to KOROTKOV and 
MORROS replied, IIHe wanted c. oarload of bristles. II KORarlWV replied, IIHe will 
get it and soon." 

They again discussed SOBLE in detail &nd the subsidy the 
Russians were giving to the factory. 

--
On February 1, 1950, KOROTKOV Vlas present when there Vias a 

dinner for~O~a~ the a~artment previousl~ described. Other indi­
viduals, such as RODITCHEN!W, KOVALIOV and PEl'ROV, were also present. 

On the next date MORROS was to again meet KOROTKOV and they 
waited for a long time at , the apartment. HOVTever, KOROTKOV made an appearance 
ju~t as they were leaving. They made an appointment for the next date; which 
KORarKOV failed to' keep. MORROS did not meet KOROTKOV again. However, when 
~ORROS left Vienna, Austria, he ,',ras approached surreptitious~y by VITALY. 
VITALl;: said he had heard from ALEXANDER MIKHAlLOVITCH (KOROTKQV), who had told 
him to get In touch '"lith MORROS imnediately inasmuch as the Rus~ians suspected 
a surveillance. \ 

\ 
KOROTKOV once made the statement to !rIORROS that ever-y good agent 

must" return to Mosco\".' at least every year and a half to be indoctrin~ted; other­
wise, they get "the western malaria." He at one time made the statement that 
MYRA SOBLE had worked for them for years. It is to be noted that all business 
deals which MORROS made in Moscow were made under the direct supervision of 
ALEXANDER KORarKOV. He was apparently kept apprised of all negotiations as 
they progressed. 

When JACK SOBLE returned from his trip to Moscow he contacted 
MORROS on April ,9, 1950. He said that he had had numerous meetings with KOROTKOV 
in Moscow and that he had stayed at the same house vlhere MORROS had stayed on 
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his trip to Moscow. He said he hag stayed. there in all for five days. While 
there KOROTKOV told him that they were not afraid of a surveillance on MORROS, 
but what they had been afraid of was talk that had taken place in the American 
Embassy in Prague and which had been reported to them by a girl employee. 

~KOV told JACK SOBLE that he had had hoth SOBLE and MORROS 
checked (surveileo)-;and that they haa~ned out all right. He told SOBLE 
that he must stay away from frequent contacts with MORROS and said that he was 
not, under any circumstances, to have contact with MORROS at the Raphael Hotel 
inasmuch as they were afraid that one of the employees was with the /Unericans • 
. KOROTKOV told SOBLE to stay away from MORROS' wife. He said that they did not 
dare trust her. 

f 

SOBlE further stated, according to informant; that_FEDOTOV_was 
very sick anti that he had ~.en told in Moscow that if anything happened to 
FEDOTOV, KORbTKOV nould probal;>ly taRe his place. 

Informant furnished a description of KOROTKOV. It is to be 
noted he had previously furnished a description after MORROS' meeting with 
KOROTKOV in Switzerland. The description as given at this time is as follows: 

Age 
Height 
Weight 
Complexion 
Eyes 
.!.farital Status 
Hair 
Dress 
Peculiarities 

5. , . 
T-3 has given previous information in regard to EUGENY KOVALIOV 

whom MORROS met immediately upon his arrival in Moscow. It v!as noted by 
informant that this individual was first introduced to MOR ., as head of the 

..... ~~ .. ~,~ ~ 
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Department of Art. llORROS dealt with this ipdividual as though he were a member 
of the Department of Art. However, on January 20, 1950, there Vias an argument. 
in one of the projection rooms when MORROS criticized the picture. MORROS 
noted that ~ALlOY said nothing during the argument and kidded qim"about it. 
Later in the afternoon KOVALIOV contacted him by telephone and said, "I wonder 
if you would have something for Mrs. r,{ORROS to do this afternoon so I can see 
you. I want to prove I'm not always so silent.1I KOVALIOV later appeared at 
the notel and took MORROS to liOR,qrKQV..!s apartment. 

Informant noted that KOVALIOV was present at every meeti~g 
he had at this apartment. He said KOVALIOV alvTays took him to the apartment 
and brought him home with the exception of the time when FEDqr,Q.l{ brought him 
home to the Hotel Metropole. MOnaOS said that KOVALIOV had a key to the apart­
ment, but was never noticed to use it. 

MORROS became quite friendly with KOVALIOV and asked him why 
he had not used the II parole II set up that had been agreed upon before he left 
Paris. Informant said there had been a "parole" whereby MORROS wa~ supposed 
to be approached by an individual saying, "Have you btought ~~I record 
with you?" KOVALIOV told MOMOS that he had not thought it necessary. He 
said he was sure that MORROS had understood who he really was. He said that 
he remembered that when he had met MORROS at the station he had winked at 
MORROS and MORROS had replied w"ith a winlc. 110RROS told informant, hovrever, 
that he did n~t recall this having happened. 

Informant noted that KOVALIOV seemed doggishly obedient to 
KOROTKOV. He said that actually KbVALIOV was KOROTKOV,I s first assistant ahd 
occupied the position of first deputy or office manager in charge ,of all 
operating accounts, personnel and the moving of money. MORROS said he became 
quite friendly with KOVALIOV and often would get little pieces of information 
froin him or would obtain the last name of individuals he was to meet or had 
met ~ None of the other individuals would ever give him last names. He said 
that KOVALIOV was always present during the entire. meeting and would take 
copious notes. It apIB ared to informant that everything was being taken down 
verbatim. 

It vras noted that at one time MORROS made a statement to 
KOROTKOV that he had seen SOBLE's bristle factory in Paris. He praised the 
factory and SOBLE. '. KOROTKOV made the statement, lilt has cost us money, II and 
to ~OVALIOV he said, IIHow much did it cost me so far. 1I KOVALIOV inunediately 
replied 1I ~~50 000 II , .r, • 

Informant noted that on one occasion MORROS complained to KOVALIOV 
that his relatives had been arrested because of IImeeting unnecessary people. 1I 
KOVALIOV stated; liAs long as it isn't counter-revo~ution~ r.' Vle can and will 
take care of it." 
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On February 6, 1950, MORROS and h:i.s wife left Moscow. .K.OlT.ALIQV 
brought two autos to the hotel and took them to, ·the station. ~lORROSt sister, 
BRONISLOVA, her husband and child were at the. station. KOVALIOV pulled MORROS 
over to the side and asked not to be introduced. In f~ct, as soon as he saw 
the sister, he pulled MORROS off to one side, talked. ~o him a· f~i'!, minut~s ,and 
then left. ' ,.' . 

.. . 
MORROS said that KOVALIOlJ outwardly represented the···Otdie'l . 

ISlrusstv (Department of .Art), Ylhich is a part of the Soviet of all M~nistr:les 
that · controls all arts, ',including ,:cinematography. 

,Informant g~ve the folloYling description of K.oVALIOV: 

~ge 
Height 
Hair 
Physical appearance 
Nose 
Appe,arance 

. Occupation 
Scars and marks 

. , , ~ 
6~ . JOSE !.LNTZ 

. 30' 
5t 6" 
Dark blond 
Very 'healthy 
Mongolian 
Ple~sant, smiling face; : always dressed, 

in fur coats with higq ,fur cap 
Head of the Department of Art 
NOl),e noted 

: 
, '" ... ' 

, It was noted by T~3 that previously information was furnishe~ to 
the effect that iACK SOBLE ask~d BORROS to furnish two thousand dollars to JOSE 
MINTZ in Buenos Aires, ' Argentina. ,' , Prior to the time that. MORROS went to Moscow, 
JACK SOBLE begged MORROS not to tell "themll anything at ,airy time regarding any 
or: the individuals that he,. SOBLE, had introduced to MORROS. He 8:lso stated 
that.as far as tl)e transfer of money was 'concerned to MINTZ, he Has to s~y 
nothing ~less he had to. " 

. . , It was later noted by informant that when MORROS was meeting 
with PETROV' in Moscow", MORROS did bring up the 'transfer of funds to JOSE MINTZ 
and pointed it , out p,s :an example of how he had helped SOBLE. At that time he 
said he could make other transfers like this in an ordinary fashion. PETROV 
asked MORROS how' .he nad .made' the tr?-~sfer, whether it was through his own 
company or through Unit'e~:l Ar,t-ists. MORROS, although actually he 'had used a 
black market source, t01d]ETROV ~hat he had done it through United Artists. 
PETROV at that time questione41l0RROS as to the amounts and locations of any 
monies .he might have in foreign countries. 

" 
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NICO~LI - Artkino Pictures 
I " 

It VIas noted by T-3 that when MORROS was interviewed by KOROTKOV -¥ 

in Uoscow, KOROTKOV made the statement that the top man or next to the-:top man-
in every Artkino office in ~he world Vias GPU and on the pay roll C?f KOROTKOV. 
KOROTKOV promised MORROS he 'lnight have priority on all Artkino rights and 
would point out the man to deal with in each branch. At a later date MOI!,ROS, 
when talking to SOBLE, told him what KOROTKOV haa~ said about Artkino. SOBLE­
retorted, "I know that - espec'iall~';- in NeYI York City. That is a hot bed." 
SOBLE said that he had had no personal contact ~r.i. th Artkino in Ney; York City 
in the past and ha~ tried to stay away from it. 

MORROS then said, "I knOVl a man, (NICOLA) NAPOLI, in Artkino 
in New York City. I have alviays wonde~ed about nim. He has been connected 
with Artkino for twenty ye: "5. others may come and gOj but he stays on 
forever. II SOBLE then replieq,. "I know. He is one of ours. He is taking 
orders," indicating that he nas an espionage agent. SOBLE then went on to 
state he had no personal contact with NAPOLI, but knew who and what he was. 

T-3 advised that it had seemed strange to him in the past as 
though NAPOLI had been working for Russian espionage inasmuch- as he had held 
his position for ,puch a long time. He recalled that KOROTKOV had said to him 
pre'viously, "Although you' will know yTho and what they are in Artkino, don't 
dirty your hand~; that is, have no direct dealings wi!-h them.1I 

8. LEO~D DIMITRillvITCW:rryTROV 
2ll: 

T-3 furnished the following information in regard to PETROV. 

On January 23, 1950, KOVALIOV took BORIS MORROS to the apartmant 
previously described. En route, MORROS asked KOVALIOV the naIOO of the individual 
they were going to contact and KOVALIOV gave it as LEONID DIMITRIEVITCH PETROV 
and stated, IIDon't ever tell I gave you the last name - just the first name. 
You aren't supposed to know th~ last nama. 1I 

After their arrivc.l at the apartment, PETROV Vias intr.oduced by 
the first two names. PETROV greeted YOIL~OS with a Smile and started to speak 
English. MORROS then said, ""Thy speak English and torture yourseif - speak 
Russia. II PETROV seemed elated and did so. 

After a few generalities about the trip, asking MORROS how he 
liked Moscon and so forth, PSTROV apologized and said, IITime is very limited. 
I knOYl what you came for. ALEXANDER MIKHAILOVITCH (KOROTKOV) told me tp get 
better acqua41ted with you and to clarify your mind as to what hey may want 

- 28 -



,- " 

,~ 

< 

, 

L A 100-18539 

II of you. ,Yo believe that ...b-BRAM-(-JA9Il SOBLE), while he is efficient in I every way, 
is particularly thin-skinned when it comes, ~o y,ou and this matter is too 
serious for that. If I am a little rough, you must realize that this is 
hard and most responsible work we are engaged in. I underst~d well that 
you are quite an important pe~son, but your file is completely empty." 

J'E'l'ROV then started to make fun of the report MORROS had 
submitted on thet;wo political figures and the fact that it "/as sent in on 
a golf score card. He, as~KOROTKO~~tated the information contained therein 
could have come from the New York Times. He then started to nake fun of the 
information that. MORROS supposedly got from TRUMAN's daughter relative to 
the BARNEY BARUCH deal. He said that after all contacts in the United States 
are not in too good a condition. He said that soon JACK SOBLE vrou:1:.d be con­
tacted and the entire set-up wa~ going to be reorganized. He stated that if 
MORROS had suggestions to ',1ake' he should make them now as perhaps SOBLE was 
the wrong contact for him. 

PETROV then went into a long dissertation on V~rxism and 
Communism and said that one of the strengths is its self-criticism. He said, 
IIVihy didn't you ever belong to the Party? I have never doubted your loyalty, 
but'you have never made any sacrifice. I kn~N many things have been done for 
you, but you have never done anything for us. No one who has never sacrificed 
part of himself or his welfare to us is worth anything in our eyes - particu­
larly in the eyes of o'l:lr department." 

T-3 advised that PETROV then started to ask UORROS very pointed 
questions, such as, "Why didn't you tell your 'wife, your son, that you are 
wcr king '\'rith us or plarming to do SO?II MORROS replied that hi? wife had been 
sick and that he thought it v/as dangerous to tell' her. 

PETROV: 

MORROS: 

PETROV: 

MORROS: 

PETROV: 

MORROS: 

"But, she has a completely bourgeois make-up and habits - and 
what is yo~ son - what does he represent pOlitically?" 

"He is an average Am3rican boy." 

"And you never discuss with him politics?" 

"Look, he TfaS in the war and so forth." 

"What companies do you ha~ - how many employees? How many 
men could you place in all companies you now have or propose 
to have?" . 

"I can only repeat what SOBrE told m3. He said I ,would not be 
requested to do ,things beyond my capacities. II 
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PETROV: "But, you have to exceed your capacities or enlarge your 
capacities .11 

MORROS then brought up the transfer of funds he had engaged in, 
such as the transfer of funds to,JOSE lITNTZ. He pointed it out as an example 
of how he had helped SOBLE when SO~ot~n~o difficulty and stated that 
should the occasion arise in ,the future, or the television company get'started, 
he would be able to make future transfers of funds. J'ETROV then asked him how 
he had made the transfer to MINTZ, whether it had been made through th~ company 
or thro~gh United Artists, and MORROS replied it had been made through United 
Artists. PETROV asked,if MORROS had Italian lire or any other monies situated 
that might be frozon. MORROS said he had most anY,·monies in any country. 

PETROV: II Good. Remin~QROTK.OJL.of that next· time you see him. In the 
meantime, It'.1 tell him. By the way, II 11 'want to know what 
frozen funds you have in various countries." 

Informant advised that PETROV then started to question MORROS 
about MORROS' family. MORROS insisted that he knew very little concerning the 
family. While MORROS did not tell PETROV this, informant stated that MORROS' 
wife had filled out a slip the day after her arrival in !.ioscow showing that 
she had no family in Russia. This slip was supposedly used for identity cards 
and was given to Intourist Service Department'. MORROS then told P3TROV that 
Mrs. MORROS may have some relatives in Moscow; but tnat he had not been to 
Moscow since 1935 and consequently was not su~e. Informant later stated that 
from the type of questions asked by PETROV, it was obvious that PETROV did 
have background information on l~s. MORROS. Informant was of the opinion that 
from the questions asked, the information cotild only have come from MYRA SOBLE. 
Informant recalled that Mrs. MORROS had met ~~ SOBLE on several occasions. . . . 

PETROV then asked MORROS how he had happened to start working 
for the Sq~lts and informant stated tha~ MORROS told the entire' story, starting 
"Ivl. th GREGO~~1ELAMED. PETROV said that he· would check on the story. Two days 
later he sait:! he had checked MORROS' file. 

PETROV asked what MORROS knew regarding Cardinal SPELLMAN., When 
MORROS stat,ed that h~ knew most anything in regard .to SPEW.!AN, that 'he was a 
close personal friend and so forth, PEl'~OV asked if he kne\v .0r. any way SPELLrVlAN 
could be 'compromised. He said that SPELLMAN was a friend of JOE KENNEDY, 
former U. S. Ambassador to England, and wanted to know if it wer~ true that 
JOE KENNEDY had bought up all the liquor in England when he Vias Ambassador. 
When ~!ORROS cor.unented on the fact that PETR01! knew more about KENNEDY and 
SPELLMAN than he did, PETROV'replied that it was his understanding that when 
KENNEDY was Ambassador he bought all the Scotch in England and split the money 
with SPELLUJJUJ and tho Catholic Church. 
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He then proceeded to 'ask l.10RROS who SPELLllAN's big man was 'in 
the Vthite House. He wanted to know if SPELLMAN's contact was 'With McGRATH 
and 'Whether or not it Vlould be possible for llORROS to' get an individual ' employed 
with SPELLMAN as his secretary. MORROS objected, saying that ,all. of SPELLMAN's 
secretaries' care £r0JI!. the church • ..£ETR~replied that MORROS should have .sore, 
way of compror.rl.sing SPELLMAN. He wanted to kni-iJ SPELLHAN had any girl . 
friends. He proceede~ by stating, "ABRAMOVITO ('SOBLE) tol~ me you were' very 

~iendly with' llILTON EI~ENHOWER. He said you we e very friendlY with (HENRY) 
(~!~LLACE.II He pointed out that these 'VIere prob~ems where MORROS could lielp.­

He said that he could work on these problems, that he should be politically 
a~ert, that he had contacts and could 'use ,them. 

, He wantQd to know' who the next Republical) ,candidate wou1d be for 
President and stated, "You say you lfav~ complaints to us. We have ~omplaints 
to you. 1I Again he went in""') the principles of self-,criticism -and into Marxism. 
He told HORROS that he shouJ.d think the matter over and give an answer within 
the next on(jl or two days. He ,criticized MORROS for not being able to act on 
his 01'm. He told him, he did not have to· wait to take orders~ He should knOVT 

"That was expected of him. 

Informant said that although the mee~ing started out to be 
quite critical of MORROS" ·when th3 meeting broke upj ETROV was very apologetic 
and in fine spirits; and an appointm~nt was made for another meeting on the 
following Wednesday, January 25. 

On January 25 KOVALIOV again took MORROS to '!ihe apartment at 
about 2 :30 p.m, Informant 'said that lJORROS had decided to follow a riev; tack. 
As soon as he sari PETRO V; he stated, "This is a great idea - this self­
criticism •. I should be wide 'awake." He then went on to point' out to PETROV 
that although he realiie~ his mistakes in the past 'and realized the help , he 
could be in the future" he still thought that SPBLEls'idea of the television 
company was very good. He said that he thought it would give him good cover 
and big contacts. He suggested that someone could be placed in the television 
company that vlould help to make him politically alert ~ , 

PSTROV then made the comment, "Sol'geonE,? like me?1t and' MORROS 
replied, "Anyone ,nth an appearance like you. 1I MORROS meant by this statement 
that the individu?l selected should be someone with an,American appearance and 
personality. MORROS commented that he thought the individual should be American 
and PETROV replied, "That coincides with our way of th:l.nking. ,\'fa are 'trying to 
concentrate on American, fellows. However, there ar~ still a lot of needs for 
bringing men of £oreign birth into America. These ~3ri ~an perform assignments 
against America that conscientious Americans cannot do. You (MORROS) have to be 
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"ready to help in such cases. Tell me positively: - will you and can you 
do it? Let me have your declaration. Hava you analyzed yourself? If you 
have, from now on iTe can be friends. I'm going to divide your obligations 
into three parts: (1) a few little things you must help us out here in 
Europe; (2) in America we will develop it before you go. You will know 
exactly "I'That will be expected of you before you go to the United States." 
Informant said PETROV then had to leave on a telephone call. He told ~VALIOV 
to remamoor tOaige-st with MORROS the fact that in "their" Vlork there is no one 
ever to be blamed. He '\'las told that he must find the right man. 

On Thursday, .Janua~ 26, MORROS met vdth KOROT:(OV. Again he 
was taken to the meeting place by KOVALIOV. 1iORROS got there about 7:30 p.m. 
and noted that PETROV was also present. KORGrKOV carried the bulk of the 
conversation. He complimented MORROS on the fact that he was becoming more 
alert and that he had accer'"ed the principle of self-criticism. He s~id that 
a c0llI91ete plan was being prepared by PETROV and, inasmuch as MORROS was gradt;­
ating from kindergarten, he should do the things suggested by PETROV or point 
out or find someone else who could do it. r-

PETROV th~¥_gave MOnR~~cl1iC duties of (1) utilizing his 
acq1.!Bintance with lIICHAEW7A.lffiELII in Vienna; (2) d~veloping an individual in 
the U. S. Embassy in Paris by th~~ame of (SERGEI)~~ONOVICI; (3) developing 
information in regard to GILBERT1"DIONI, bro~her of the Pr~sident of l!ORROS' 
French motion picture company. . 

On February 1, 1950, MORROS attended a big dinner given in his 
honor and ~ttended by PETR FEDOTOV._ PETROV ·was present as were all the , other 
individuals previously(IDentioned as superiors in the espionage netwo~~. 
Before they arri vod, PETROV gave MORROS a general lecture on dem'3anor and the 
protocol to be used in talking to FEDOTOV. At one time during the meeting, 
FEDOTOV talked regarding his love for ~K SOBLE. PETROV had apparently been 
trying to get a new contact lined up for MORROS, but both KORGrKOV and FEDOTOV 
overruled PETROV in this respect. 

The day following the dinner, MORROS went for another m3eting 
:with KOROTKOV and PETRO'lT was present. According to T-3, PETROV showed MORROS 
many attentions and had complete~ changed his attitude toward him. He said 
that the attention paid to lIORROS by FEDOTOV the previous evening 'VIas the most 
attention that FEDOTOV had evor given anyone. It seemed to ip£ormant that 
inasnnlch as FEnOTOV had accepted MOMOS, PETROV"las also forced to accept him. 

It was noted by informant that in the questioning of MOMOS by 
PETROV, PETROV seem3d anxious to put SOBLE in the middle. He tried to get 
compromising features about· SOBLE's work, such as whether < ot ""the bristle 
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IIfactory is getting too big a success. Isntt this going to JACKls head?" 
Informant said tha~ETR~vould often casually mention individuals apparently 

~I;)iO see if 1.{ORROS knew these individuals. He specifically- nentioned' ~~ 
/~JER and asked if MORROS had met him. MORROS said he had, but not by name • 
. - apparently SOBLE had been afraid that MORROS 'would receive 'this typ3 of ques­

tioning, for he told MORROS, "My biggest crime is never giving a name. 1I SOBLE 
apparently knew that PETROV would meet MORROS and question him along these 
lines. He described PETROV, but did not give his name and warned MORROS against 
telling PETROV anything about hiS, SOBLE's, contacts. He Qad previously made 
statements concerning his relationship with PETROV and the fact that he did not 
get along with him. He also had belittled PETROV and at the same time bragged 
about what good friends he was of PETROVts superiors, KOROTKOV and FEDOTOV. 

. T-3 later noted that when JACK SOBLE went to Moscoy, following 
HORROS' trip, SOBLE took w=' h him a complaint regarding an individual in the 
~erican official establisluoont in Berlin who had contacted him, SOBrE, in 
Vienna, complaining about the fact that an individual from Intourist was 
telephoning him direct. Informant said that SOBLE took this information to 
Moscow and cOlTq?lained to li,QEQXKQll:, at which time KOROTKOV "ble .... ' his toptl , and 
said that such a thing was unnecessary and elementary foolishness. SOBLE said 
that PETROV was present at this meeting and said that he knew who the individual 
from Intourist was and that he r:8S "his man." KOROTKOV then "raised hell" 
with P~ROV, who promised that the deficiencY.lould be' corrected. 

Informant furnished the following description of PETROV: 

Age 
Hair 
Height 
Weight 
Scars 
Speech 

Peculiarities 

33-34 
Blond; . thick 
5'511 

150 
Thin half moon scar, size of half dollar. 
Russian and English, speaks English 'with 

a broad IIV/II; knows American slang. 
Informant said the English was obviously 
learned in America, New York type, not 
British. 

Supposedly has been 14 years in the 
intelligence department. During the 
last 8 months or a year was promoted 
to be in charge of America directly 

under KO~TK~~ 

~ 
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£rrCHE~BINOlf.[TZ 
I ' 

T-3 advised on March 24, 1950, that recently JACK SOBLE iiold 
}'{ORHOS that he was "sore at MICHEL" as he had received no word from him recently. 
Informant Trent on to state that a few ' days later, MORROS was talking to JACK 
AJER and AciER-had mentioned that both he and SOBlE were angry with MICHEL. 
He said -Chat when lfi:CHEL had first left Pari$ he had ,-,-ritten at least once 
a week, but recently he never writes anything and they "know nothing." AJER 
has preViously been identified as JACK SOBLE's French manager for the bristle 
company at Verberie Oisse. 

10. RELATIVES OF BORIS MORROS 

a. CELrJ!fETCHKODSKAYA,. 

T-3 noted that on January 22, 1950, MORROS saw _his sister, 
BRONISLOVA. She stated that she 'would call CELIA PETCHKODSKAYA, MORROS,' 
youngest sister, whom }.iORRO~ had never met. Two days later; CELIA carne to 
Moscow. She met Mrs. UORROS and told her all her troubles. She said that 
at one time she had been considered an enemy of the people because her father 
and brother were American. She said she had been followed to Moscow. 

b. BIl0NISLO~,,!,INA 
Informant stated that on January 22, 1950, MORROS took a taxi 

and he and his ,-rife went to .visit his Sister, BRONISLOVA LlTOVKINA. He said 
that the:r:e was no one at home at the time he arrived, so he left word he Vlould. 
be back apout 7:00 p.m. When they returned at the appointed time, his sister 
was there. He spoke with his sister for several hours and tol<;l ~hem he VIas in 
Moscow as a guest of the 'Department of Cinematography, screening pictures and 
so forth. BRONISLOVA said that her husband was a cost accountant or matherr~­
tician and finally, after much investigation, had been given an identification 
card or paper shorting he vIas "clean, without a party." She promised that she 
would call MORROS' Sister, CELIA PETCHKODSKAYA. BRONISLOVA and her husband 
were very interested in lUnerica and any neVis or information in regard to 
BRONISLOVAts father. 

On or about February 6, 1950, MORROS and his wife left Mosco?T. 
At the train he was met by his Sister, BRONISLOVA, her husband and child. 
KOVJ1LIOV, who was also at the train, pulled ?lORROS away and asked that he not 
be introduced to the sister and her husband. 

It is to be noted that BRONISI.OVA usually wO':lld go to the 
theater with I.iORROS and his wife on nearly every other day -:while they vrare 
in 1.10scow. 
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c. JULE*mRR?S 

On JanUary 29, 1950,. MORROS' brother, JULES, arrived at MORROS' 
hotel. Although he seemed happy to meet BORIS MORROS, informant said that 
JULES stated, "Your trip has caused us a lot of trouble. II , By that JULES inea."1.t 
that they had been checked on thoroughly 9.uring the time MqHROS was in Moscow 
and had been questioned concerning him. They stated that they were followed 
Wherever they went. Apparently JULES is a Professor of Economics in Leningrad. 
Infornial}t said he was also a member of the Purchasing Commission for one of 
the department stores. JULES 'presently resides in Leningr.ad and was arrested 
immediately upon his return to that city. 

MORROS said that later he talked to..,KOVALIQY:.-about his brot-her 
and asRed if he could be released. KOVALIOV replied tJiat liAs long as it isn't 
couriter-revolutionary Vie c?~ and will take care of it." . ~lpparently MORROS was 
infonned of the arrest of h.r.s brother through his sister, BRONISLOVA, who told 
him th~t JULES had been arrested "because of meeting unnecessary people. 1I 

11. SERGEI ROMANNOVITC~ODI'1'CHENKO, 
alias JACK or JACQUES 
~ . 

On March 15, 1950, T-3 advised that JACK SOBLE at one time told 
BORIS 1iORROS that he had seen the "big man" on several occasions. Inform3Ilt 
noted that this "big manit vras the same individual as m-entioned by the name of 
~ or . JACQUES by SOBLE on a rr evious occasion and the individual' with whom 
SOBLE apparently spent a great deal of time in October or November, 19h9, 
traveling about Europe. 

}.fORROS mentioned to SOBLE hOl'{ he had begged to be introduced 
to the "big man" and JACK SOBLE mentioned a story concerning him. SOBlE said 
that on one occasion the IIbig manll 'was in ,a bad automobile accident at'1d was 
injured. He said ~hat SOBLE had told him the man had many impo~tant'papers in 
his possession and had he not been in outstanding physical condition,he would 
have been in a great deal of trouble. He <explained by saying that this man was 
in a taXi and. after the accident happened, although shaken up and injured, he 
had jumped out of the taxi and disappeared. He said the man had refused to go 
to a hospital and SOBLE had several important doctors treat the man at a private 
home. SOBIE said that for HORROS' safety, he should not meet the IIbig man" and 
th~ above mentioned accident was an additional reaso.n why he should not meet him. 

At this time SOBLE said he had completely discussed with the 
"big man" the possibili"t:-Y of MORROS going to Moscoy{ and the "big man" had sug-
gested that he, MORR.oS, accept the alternative of °ng t,f" .Mo' COl'l. It is not 

~ ~~ .': I""'tl .. ,. 
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known exactly when this conversation took place., However, this was probal;>ly 
about the first of December, 1949, inq.icating that the Itbig manit was in western 
Europe from October until about December 1, 1949. 

It is to be noted that later while MORROS was in Moscm'T he met 
an :individual who was identified to him byJOllAI.::(.OV as ~GEI ROMANNOVI.1'c~ 

_ RQ£.ITCHENKQ. •• On March 12, 1950, when SOBLE' and MORROS ' haa their first oppor­
tuni ty to meet after l~ORROS 1 trip tq Moscow, lIORROS and SOBLE compared notes 
and came to the conclusion that RODITCgENKO was the same man SOBLE had m3t in 
Europe and who had used the alias of JACK or JACQUES. SOBLE at that time said 
that "Yle have done plenty. -Just when he ••• we sent a battalion of men to 
America. How Vlell they make passports. NoV{ they have just decided, as far 
as temporary agents are concerned, in Europe they vdll travel on American 
passports, in America on 1'uropean passports. The reason for this is that 
only a passport can,really he checked through in its own country.1t 

It Ylas noted by T-3 that on February 1, 1950, l.!ORROS attended a 

I 
big dinner which was also attended by J:ETR FEDOTOV. En route to the, . dinner, 

\ 

KOVALIOV mentioned RODITCHENKO. He stated that FEblJ'l'OV VIas actually the 
~linister who had taken BERIA1splnce and that RODITCHENKO ~ad just come from 
Paris. He said that RODITCHENKO and KOROTKOV. were Deputy Ministers under 
FEDOTOV,- of equal rank. They function together in consultation with FEDOTOV •. 

Informant noted that at one ~ime while FSDOTOV was talking, 
~OROTKOy" talked to him about America. KOROTKOV said, lIyou knoYr, they call us 

the GPU. But, after all, we are all Russian. 1t RODITCHENKO then added, "Vle 
have no enemies within Russia. All our enemies (or field where we work) is 
outside Russia. There is our enemy." . 

JACK SOBLE on his return from Moscow told MORROS on April 9, 
1950, that while he was in Moscow Itthey" had a big laugh over the fact that 
RODITC~NKO had pretended not to speak English~' Hs elaborated by telling 
l.10RROS that aJ:l of the men he had met in Moscoy;, including KOROTKOV, could 
speak perfect English if they wanted to. SOBLE said th<?-t "they" told him 
incidents when MORROS had been. speaking to them in Russian and had usee}. an 
Englis~ word or phrase. He said they had probably picked up each word or 
phrase, but pretended, to MORROS that they had not understood him. They had 
later laughed behind his back. 

by T-3: 
The following is a description of RODITCHENKO as furnished 

Age 
Height 
Weight 

About 44 
61 

About lto 
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Build 
Hair 

Nationality 
Eyes 
peculiarities 

Q 

Thin' 
Black, combed straight back, bushy; 

wears Hitler-type mustache. 
Ukrainian 
Unknm'm; wears large horn-rimmed glasses 
Does not have the viciousness of KOROTKOV; 

has large outstanding front teeth; 
speaks English. 

12. MIKHAIL ALEXANDROVI'ro~ILIN 
Prior to the time that BORIS MORROS went to Moscow, T-3 reported 

that he saw ALEXANDER BOGOMOLOV, the USSR Ambassador in Paris, Franct3. MORROS 
told the Am~h~naa a r!lm in Prague, Czechoslovakia, and that he needed 
a letter stating that he WPS accompanying the film'to Moscow. The Ambassador 
told him that ..!:!,AGORNOFF,_ct._tural attache in Paris, Vlould give him ~ letter to 
the Soviet Ambassador, SILIN, in Prague. He said that MORROS would meet SILIN 
in Prague and that SILIN would make reservations to Russia, answer any corres­
pondence that he had and so forth. MORROS later obtained this letter from 
NAGORNOFF. NAGORNOFF said that when he got to Pr~gue he was to call a certain 
telephone number - "You will talk directly to the Ambassador and take the 
sealed message to him. 1I He thei.1. gave MORROS a sealed htmdwritten envelope 
addressed to UIK'HAIL AI,EXANDROVITCH SILIN, USSR A.'JJbassadcr to Prague. . . 

When MORROS arrh.ed in Pragu-3: Czechoslovakia, en rout,e to 
Uoscow:: he checked and found that a print of "Carnegie Hc.llll had arrived from 
London., MORP.OS arranged a. screening and negotiated with on~LE1.!ENTE, head of 
Export Film ~or Czechoslovakia. MORROS then took the letter be had received 
from BOGOMOLOV and called SILIN on the telephone as he had been instructed. 
An appointment. was arranged. He said the guam. at the Embassy knew that he Vias 
coming. He saw SILIN, who said that B~'JOMOLOV had spoken to h:.~~ on the phone 
and that he expectau 1!ORROS' arrival. T-3 noted tr.av later, in 'tallC.!lg to 
KOROTKOV in U6SCOVl, MORROS mentioned how BOGOl!OLOV had c0.11ed SILIN a,'ld how 
polite and helpful SILIN had been to him in Prague 0 KOROI'KOV' s only comment 
was, IISILIN didn't tell you that I called him.1I . 

SILJ.:N' then opened the letter ~arried by lWR..1tOS from BOG3MOLOV 
and said, "Everything is arranged .. " He triE:d to sell !)iORROS on the idea of an 
airplane trip saying it took three days and nights to Moscow by train!, while 
by air it was only seven or eight hours. He said he would send his closest 
associate to take care of everything l.iORROS desired. 

The" next day MICKAIL ALEXEIEVITCH KLESHCHINOFF called MORROS and 
introduced himself~ ,saying h~ was the one the Ambassador h spoken of. He 

~"{' 
~~·~i. ". 
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promised to help MoMos in every way, but refused to meet him in the lobby, 
saying hi wanted to see him in his hotel room. 

When he carna to the room, MORROS told him that his Vi~~ to 
Russia was of vc~ short duration and that he would arpive at the Ru~sian 
border about the time it was running out. -He ,also spoke to KLESHCHlNO~ 
relative to a Polish transit visa. KLESHCHINOFF then took~se passports and 
obtained the necessary visas. He also brought to MORROS a letter in order 
that Customs would not bother the film in transit and arranged to have someone 
meet MORROS in Brest, Warsaw and J.!OSCOVI and. copfi~m~d th~ reservations at the 
Hotel Metropole in Moscow. MORROS asked KLESHCHINOFF relative to his' name. 
He took a small piece of paper and wrote his name and address upon it, along 
ivith his telephone number~ 

Photographi~ copies of the above described paper were obtained 
and Vlere fO~larded to the L~reau. The original copy still is in the possession 
o~ MORROS. A tra.nslation of the copy, as furnished by the Bureau, is as 
follo"/s: 

"USSR Legation in Czechoslovakia, City of Prague 
January 12, 19.50 
Nwnber 32/K 

~USSR Legation in Czechoslovakia hereby certifies that.BORIS __ 
::l,tORROZ,J_citizen of the United States, has with him passport 

nwnber 726; he is traveling to-Moscow tinder visa #100697 
in the character of a guest of the Ministry of Motion Pic­
t.ures and is carrying with him a film, cinema-film/16/sixteen 
parts. 

"USSR Legation in Czechoslovakia requests all Sovi~t organs 
to be .of assistance and cooperation to Citizen BORIS MORROZ 
ip the delivery of the mentioned film to the place of desti­
nation. 

II (s~al) 

nChief of the Consular Section of ·the USSR 

Legation in Czechoslovakia 

M~\TVEYEV1t 
The above paper allowed MORROS to get the films in and out. of 

Czechoslovakia. Customs. The package i'laS sealed apd the paper allo·wed the bag 
containing the films to travel the sCl:me as C:t diplomatic pouch. No Russian ' 
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customs or other customs could touch or look into the bag. It was alsq 
noted by informant that as soon as any Customs officials ' read this notice, 
they never bothered to check MORROS' personalb~longihgs, even-though it 
"jas customary, especially upon crossing the border into Moscow, to be very 
thorough in their search, sometimes going as far as a strip-search. 

Informant said that KLESHCHINOFF was particularly courteous to 
MORROS. He tried to impress upon 1.1~'\'{as a miracle he was going to 
~roscow and return. In an, effort to impress MORROS, he said that just a few 
days ago an English-speaking character, married with two children, commended 
him on his efficiency and good-working signals. He said that this individual 
had told him, KLESHCHINOFF, that the Russians had good organization. Informant 
was definitely of the opinion tHat KLESHCHINOFF was definitely assigned to 
assisting other individuals through Ozechoslovakia, as well as MORROS, as 
if this were a stop-off' station for eSl?ionage agents. 

" MORROS had gone to the U. S. Embassy in Prague and registered 
on January 6, 1950. KLESHCHINOFF noticed this and commented on it ~s being 
the right thing to do. Informant definitely 'was of the, opinion that KLESHCHI­
NOFF was an employee of ..KQROTKOV and worked for the same section. Informant 
also noted that KOROTKOV later asked MORROS ~f he thought KLESHCHINOFF was 
efficient. MORROS left Prague on January 13, 1950. 

In reference to the letter above quoted, it is to be noted that 
MORROS was furnished a letter upon his return from Moscow to Prague wherein 
the films previously mentioned were also carried under seal. The ' original 
letter accompanying the films at that time is in the possession of MORROS. 
Photographic copies, were obtained through the assistance of .T-3 and are ooing 
retained at the Bureau. A translation of this copy of the ' letter, howeve:;/is 
as follows: ~ 

"Complementing the letter of USSR Legation in Czechoslovakia 
dated January 12 this year 
Number 32/K ' 

liThe Allunion Cinema Association - Sovexportfilm hereby certi- , 
fies that BORIS MORROZ, U. S. Citizen, possessing passport 
number J26, is returning a film - cin~ma film/167sixteen parts, , 
to the USSR Legation in the ,C. of Prague. 

liThe Management of the, Allunion Association 

PAVE~Ov/SKY" 
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On his return, MORROS arrived in Prague, Czechoslovakia, on 
the afternoon of February 9, 1950, 'where he and his wife were met at the 
station by lflCKAIL KLESHCHINOFF and taken to the Hotel Acron. MORROS spent 
February 10 and~·l-tn-Pr~gue-c~nducting business. 

as follows: 
A description of MICKAIL KLESHCHINOFF as given by T-3 is 

Age 
Height 
Build 
Hair 
Peculiarities 

30 
5'111 

Very slender 
Very long; dark 
Clean-shaven; one eye is smaller than 
the qther. He is very ll'{'ISterious and 
secretive in his manner; of peasant 
stock; studying English. He said he had 
been in Prague for about eight months. 

T-4, of knmvn reliability, furnished a list showing the Soviet 
diplomatic missions abroad as of February 15, 1948,. This list disclosed that 
one M. A. SILIN, Charge d'Af~~' , had deP9-rted from Iran. This information 
was dated January 28, 1948~, {~ . I 

, ~'U /- ', .. 
13 • JACK SOBLE " 

T-3 has advised that JACK 'SOBLE was in co~tact with OORIS 
MORROS in Paris, France, on nume~ous 'occasions up ~~l March 15, 1950. On 
one occasion JACK referred to the "big manll (SERGE~ODITCHENKO) and how he 
had important doctors treat the man at a private ho~ after he had been injured 
in a taxi a~cident. SOBLE said that he had contacted his Consulate contacts, 
who had told him that HORROS should go to Moscow. 

SOBLE arranged the contact with the Ambassador at Paris and 
before MORROS left took great troubles telling ~im that he should not tell 
anyone he met in Moscow, particularly lS£ROTKOV, that he had in any \-lay been 
introduced to any of JACK SOBLE's contacts. -SeBIE said that this was a failure 
on ,his part and he should not have introduced any of his contacts to MORROS. 
SOBlE seemed well apprised of the exact procedure that MORROS would take on 
his trip to },{OSCOl'{ and how he would be met. He told UORROS that there would be 
no need of a "parolel! en route and that everyone would come to him by· name. 
In Moscow, However, he was to talk to no one except the person who said to 
him, IIHave you brought KHEIFETZ' record with you?" 
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When MORROS 1eft,_SOBLE_~01d· him that while en route he could 
call SOBlE from Vienna, but he should never call him from any other place 
behind" the "iron curtain." He did suggest, however, that when MORROS reached 
Prague, Czechoslovakia, he give his son, DICK MORROS, a call on the phone and 
tell him 'When he was leaving Prague and that way SOBLE could line up all fut:ure 
steps. 

SOBm came to the train to see MORROS and his "life off. SOBLE 
promised that. all signals would work and it was final~ arran&ed that MORROS 
TTould call" QICK MORRQS ,vhen he left Prague. Later, . what Vias actual~ done 
",as that SILIN called Ambassador l3OGOMOLQV_in Paris, who supposed~ got in 
touch with JACK SOBIE. At the train, SOBLE for the third or fourth time 
begged MORROS not to tell "them" anyth:ing at any time that he, SOBIE, had 
ever introduced MORROS to any of his contacts. When" MORROS asked SOBLE 
whether he had any messages for K.QROTKOJI, SOBLE said, "Tell him to send me a 
carload of number br~ tles as China is now isolated from the western 
world. It is needecr:--They have plenty of it and it doesn't matter to what 
part or city in Europe they ship it, preferably Svdtzerland. That is more 
important to me than .cash." 

It was noted by informant that numerous references were made 
about JACK SOBLE . to BORIS MORROS ''Then MORROS was in Moscow. For example, 
KOVALIOV on one occasion, :in making peace between MORROS and KOROTKOV, stated 
that llOP..ROS ",/as a g09d man - "RelOOmber what 413RAM EVEL$~ICH(ph) (SOBLE) told 
us. You remember the BARNEY BARUCH thing? He gave it to us even before the 
papers had it. I propose a toast to ABRAM EVELETICH." 

Informant had no further information to offer as to how it 
happened that KOVALIOV used the middle name of EVELETICH to deSignate JACK 
SOBIE. It is noted that SOBLE has at one time used the""nameltSOBOL'EVICIUS. 

. ~ Ac.1<.1 . .. 
On one occasion PETROV said he thought that ABRAU (JACK SOBLE), 

while efficient :in every way, was particularly thin-Skinned when it came to 
MORROS. He also mentioned that they needed new cont~cts lined up in the United 
States and that J4CK SOBLE would be called back to Moscow soon and they would 
reorganize the entire set-up. He intimated that perhaps SOBLE was the wrong 
contact for }lORRaS. It is noted, however, that both KOROTKOV and FEDOTOV 
claimed SOBLE as an old friend and both thought that SOBLE was a good superior 
for MORROS. 

On several occasions while l.iORROS was in Hosc-ow they told him 
that he should have as little to do wi~h SOBLE as-possible. They questioned 
him on several occasions as to whether or not SOBLE had ever mentioned his 
contacts to him. PETROV, in particular, seemed interested as~ whether or not 
SOBLE Vias becoming Americanized. '. ~ 
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On one occasion while both KOROTKOV and PETROV were present, 
KOROTKOV asked MORROS whether or not SOBLE had sent any messages. MORROS 
replied that SOBlE had wanted a carload of bristles and KOROTKOV said that he 
would get it-ana soon. When MORROS mentioned to KOROTKOV that both SOnIE and 
his lv.ife had asked to be employed in the television company, KOROTKOV said 
that they should not be so employed under any circumstances. He also instructed 
MORROS never to allow his wife to meet either Mr. or Mrs. SOBLE. When MORROS 
said they already had met in Svdtzerland, KOROT~OV suggested that it never be 
done again. 

He told MORROS that he himself sho~ld stay away from MYRA unless 
it VIas in SOBLE's absence, at which time he could use MYRA as a contact. }lORROS 
went on, saying that SOBLE was gone from the United States so much he should 
have a new contact or an emerge~cy contact, at which time KOROTKOV to~d him 
that it would remain as it was for some time. They gave him a new "parole" 
and said if it'nas an emerg, 1CY he could communicate lvith SOBLE or SOBLE's 
wife. However, until the new' contact was 8i ven to ~{QRROS, he should allow 
things to remain as they were. 

KOROTKOV then turned to KOVALIOV who was also present and asked 
him if he was prompt with SOBLE's quar§iy payments. KOVALIOV replied that 
he had paid the last one regretfully late and had not paid the current o~e. 
KOROTKOV instructed him to send it immediately. 

KOROTKOV asked MO~~OS if he had ever seen the bristle factory 
and when MORROS stated he had and praised" SOBLE, KOnoTKOV said, "It has cost 
us plenty of money." To KOVALIOV he said, IIHow much has it cost rna so far?" 
'KOVALIOV answered, "$50,000. 11 

Duri~g the big meeting when MORROS met P~R FEDoTOV, FEDOTOV 
spoke of" SOBLE and the fact that he '\'lould see him soon. He said that "we hava 
many men, but good men" like SOBLE - they are scarce." 

On February 21, MORROS arrived in Paris. He had previously made 
a date vrith SOBLE for the twentieth on the Avenue de L'Opera. There had wen 
an alternate meeting set up and l.{ORROS and SOBLE did not get together. SOBLE 
called him finally at the hotel and accused him of not keeping his appointments. 
SOBLE apparently had information concerning the suspected surveillance of 
MORROS from Prague to Vienna. SOBLE sa.id that he did not believe llORROS had 
been surveiled and stated that he himself had covered (surveiled) MORROS and 
he had -never seen anything. 

On March 12, 1950, informant said that IA:ORROS told SOBLE 
everything that had happened in regard to the meeting. SOBLE seemed very 
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elated that~OTOV h~d given so much attention to MORROS. He compared notes 
TIith MORROS and stated that the IIbig manll he had been in contact with for 
several"months in the latter part of 1949 was actually identical to;-RODIXQHENKO. 
He said, IIWe have done p1enty,1I and indicated that when RODITCHENKO was work­
ing with, him they had s'ent a battalion of' men to America. 

'~en MORROS told SOBLE about the conversation that KOROTKQV and 
KOVALIOV had in regard to the subsidy to SOBLE and .the bristle factory, 'SOBLE 
~became very angry and said that the quarterly payments given him were only for 
distribution and that actually he was money out of his own pocket. He said 
that he had given, a bill to ZUBILIN v/herein .... ZQ.aILlN owed' him fifty thousand 
dollars that had never been paid. He suggeSted th~t this might have been the 
fifty thousand dollars that they were talking about. He said that he had built 
up everything by himself and had financed the Soviets in the past ,and ncr-lt they 
owed him. He said, "They say to me - ' 'You are a Communist and everything you 
have belongs to us a~1ay. ' 

Yfuen MORROS told him that KOROTKOV had personally guaranteed 
the arrival of the carload of bristles, SOBLE said maybe that was the money 
referred to. MORROS intimated he did not believe SOBLE and SOBLE stated he 
still owed his brother in Canada for part of the purchase of the bristle fac­
tory. He complained that it looked like .. MORROS did not trust SOBLE or believe 
that he was telling the truth. 

He talked of ALBAM and the fact tnat he wa's paying him four 
hundred dollars a month and asked if MORROS had divulged the names of any 
acquaintances VI~ich he had given him. SOBLE said that often they demanded 
receipts-which he was not able to furnish b3cause' he put out money to people 
and could not obtain receipts from them. He said sometirlss when h~ was no~ 
able to get receipts they would charge the money off his dra'wing account. He 
said that on one occasion he had given fifty thousand dollars to a scientist, 
which he had mentioned previously, and perhap> that was the fifty thousand 
dollars they were talking about. 

At that time informant stated that MORROS asked SOBLE who FUCHS 
was, referrmg to the scientist from England who supposedly sold secrets of the 
atomic bomb to Ru.ssia. SOBrE replied, IINever mind FuCHS. We have two more 
FUCHS in London. 1I 

1!ORROS: 

somE: 

Ills that s0711 

IISure. We always have plenty of men. In this case we had 
three men for the job. 1I 

- 4~ -



/
' 

, I 

, > • o o 

L A 100-18539 

Informant said it appeared to him that SOBLE was not speaking 
of personal knowledge, but VIas only speaking generally, having a general 
kno\'lledge of the situation, as when they selected individuals for such a job 
the Russians would always pick three individuals to deliver rather than one. 

, A t this time SOB~told UORROS that he was contemplating 
another trip to Moscow, He saia· that he was supposed to go to Vienna to meet 
KOROTKOV~ However, it was highly possible thatJ[ORO%~OJT_would not be i~ 
Vienna and that he would have to go on to Moscow, He said that he Vlould be 
traveling under cover and would get a neW' passport when he arrived at Vienna. 
He said he would get all the details on UORROSt trip and 'Why they thought he 
,',ras trailed. He made the conunent, III knoVi you weren't trailed in Paris and 
I'll see that the whole business deal goes through." 

uoimos then informed SOBIE of the twenty-five per cent that 
KOROTKOV 'was demanding for' .:xpenses in espionage. SOBLE said that fiftoen 
per cent should be' sufficient for KOROTKOV and stated that he would see KOROTKOV 
and demand that he, SOBLE, get ten per cent for business expenses. SOBLE also 
mentioned that one of the reasons he wanted to go to Moscow was to change some 
of his own Embassy contacts.' 

Informant stated on one occasion KOROTKOV indicated to MORROS 
that MYRA SOBLE VTould visit JACK SOBLE in Europe during the summer of 1950. 
KOROTKOV indicated that JACK SOBLE vlOuld be in and out of the United States; 
however, MYRA SOBLE would .always maintain her home in the United States. He 
stated that 1~ SOBLE had worked for the apparatus for years. 

' . . .. 
On March 9, 1950, informant advised that JACK AJER had a conver­

sation with MORROS at a steam bath in Paris, AJER told MORROS he Vias awaiting 
a telegram from SOBLE telling him, AJER, to come to Vienna. He said that SOBLE 
had gone on urgent ' business and when he had that cleaned up he would notify 
AJER to come there, at which time they 'would go to Germany to buy bristles. 

, . 
'. AJER stated, lIyou knOVf, SOBLE tells me about hi~ wonderful wife 

and so forth, but he Vias seen off at tho train when he left by a beautiful 
26-year old blonde. Here he is 48 years old. Why should he fall for such a 
thing? He is just an alcoholic in the bristle business. No\'{ he wants to 
expand it, ' You know, the blonde is a girl friend of one of the masseurs at 
this place, name of PlOUTKIN. He almost stabbed SOBLE on sight once. 1I Infor­
IJant stated that MORROS I only connnent to this was, "I knorr nothing about his 
personal life. 1I 

On April 3, 1950, informant stated that MORROS received a tele­
gram from JACK SOBLE, Vienna, Austria, as follo\7s: "Please phone Hotel 
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Altenburgerhof, R 27211, 'Sunday noon. Best Regards. JACK SOBLE:.!' The 
above telegram was stated by infonnant to have reached'1iORROS at about 10:00 
a.m., April 2, 1950. The original telegram has been obtained and is in the 
possession of the Bureau. 

MORROS, in response to the instructions, was able to call SOBLE 
at midnight on that date. SOBLE proceeded to ask MORROS to loan him several 
hundred shillings. He said that he h~d good neVlS for MORROS. 

'. ' 

On April 8, 1950, JACK SOBLE, according to informant, contacted 
MORROS at his hotel. SOBIE had arrived in Paris on the morning of April 1, 
1950, from Nuremberg, GerIil.any. He told MORROS he had good news and made an 
appointment to meet him at a ~kish bath. • 

-- i7hen they met, SOBLE told J@gRO§ thaiJillROXK<W-had appeared in 
Vienna, Austria, as he waf! fraid of publicity. SOBLE said he had been met by 
VITALY and VITALY had presented him with a French passport showing SOBLE to be 
a legitimate'businessman. SOBLE then took a commercial airliner to Budapest; 
blOVl, Russia, and then MOSCOYI. W'nen he arrived in Moscow he Vias immediately 
taken to K.QRarKOVJ.s home, the same location MORROS had been taken on his trip 
to Moscow. KOROTKOV was present at the house. SOBLE stayed in the house all 
the time during his five days in Moscow. 

SOBLE then furnished information in regard to ~he reasons 
KOROTKOV had been suspicious of MORROS and said that the reason for the suspi­
cion nas the report of a girl in the American Embassy in Prague. The identity 
of this girl was not Imoiffi to SOBLE. 

SOBLE told MORROS that KOROTKOV reported to him that they had 
made further inquiries about MO~~OS and were noVl convinced that he was all 
right. He said that they had also checke4 (surveiled) SOBLE and were sure 
that he was all right also. 

SOBLE said that they had told him again and again that he must 
stay away from frequent contacts with MORROS. In particular, he ",'ras not, under 
any circumstances, to meet UORROS at the Raphael Hotel in Paris. \Then SOBLE 
asked what nas wrong with meeting him at the hotel, KOROl'KOV said he 'Was suspi­
cious of one of the employees. KOROTKOV also told SOBLE to stay away from 
MORROS I 'wife. 

SOBLE stated he was getting a carload of Chinese bristles from 
the Soviets as promised. They were en route and probably would be delivered 
in SWitzerland. He bragged that'the load would be' worth sixty to eighty 
thousand dollars and then stated, "This is the $50,000 they vrere talking about." · 
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When MORROS indicated he still did not believe .. SOBLE,_SOBLE 
became angry and said, "S0, you still think the factory belongs' to them and 
not to me, II and further tried to j\lstify himself. Informant stated he was of 
the opinion that the factory belongs to SOBLE, but he is also sure that the 
Soviets are and have been subsidizing. He said the reason SOBLE is apparently 
touchy on the point is that he wants to impre,f3s UORROS with his, managerial 
and money-making ability. 

From the infornJ.:\tion given by SOBIE, it would appear that he 
met the same individuals in Hosco1'[ as had been met by BORROS. He told MORReS 
that he had been instructed to tell h:Un that the entir0 operation Vlould take 
place as planned. He said that they had set up for him numerous neW' Consu­
late contacts and that he had been i."lstructed to install a new contact in New 
York City. SOBLE spoke concerning a personal friend that ho knew or had 
recruited and who had met him in Vienna and who had complained to him regarding 
calls r.eceived from the In urist office in Berlin. 

Informant said that JACK SOBLE had made the statement that 
because of his June meeting in New York City he would leave Europe on the 
lIe de France on May 31, 1950. He said he Ylould return to Europe vd~h llYRA 
in the first week of July. He said MYRA had Vlorked out a tentative deal vdth 
their roomer whereby she was going to '5011 him their furnituro. He said that 
he and MYRA would return to the United States after .four or five months for 
permanent residence and' would get a new, bigger and better apartment. V~n 
they got this apartment, they wanted new furniture in it •. 

. 
~ SOBLE still insisted that his son would go to school in the 

United States, but did not explnin hOir that would be possible. SOBLE stated 
that presently he was developing a very strong connection with the Prefecture 
of Police in Paris. 

14. VITAL~ENADIEVITCH (O~NACIEVITCH) 
T-3 advised that after BORIS MORROS' trip to Moscow he returned 

via train to Vienna on February 12, 1950. He stayed at the Hotel Krantz. He 
received a telephone call on Tuesday, FobrunrJ 14, 1950. The individual spoke 
English and said that he had- met I!.OR.ltOS in Prague. HORROS asked this individual 
to call at his h~tel room at 7:00 p.m. No one appeared. On th0 following day 
two telephone calls came to the Krantz Hotel while MORROS ,,'tas out. Both stated 
that a 1~. PHILIPPS had called. llOfu10S knew no one qy this name. This indi­
vidual said he would call later in th0 evening. 

At 7:00 p.m. while waiting for tho call, a man did call the 
hotel and, ,dthout identifying himself by name, stated that he had called 
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MORROS on several occasions in the past and had been unable to reach him. 
He s~id he had a very ~portant letter for MORROS and asked to neet him at 
the Cafe l.!ozart • ....JACK SOBLE lat..er identified this cafe as a conunon Russian 
meeting place in th?so:net zone. The cafe is two blocks from the Hotel Krantz. 

As MORROS was about to enter the cafe he noted an individual 
standing on the corner across from the cafe. This individual looked familiar, 
but could not be placed by MORROS. HORROS followed this individual for several 
blocks, but lost him. MORROS then returned tc;> ;the cafe and while sitting there 
a man walked past, tapped him on the shoulder and whispered "Follow me. 1I MORROS 
definitely recognized this individual as .JlITALY,. whom he had met previously 
vdth JACK SOBLE in the Russian zone at Vienna on July 6, 1949. 

Informant said MORROS followed VITALY three or four blocks. 
VITALY apparently '-lalked through various streets in an effort to determine if 
MORROS was being followed. "!ITALY entered a taxi., so MORROS did the same. 
They traveled several blocks in this manner until they arrived at a railviay 
station. They got out of the railway station and walked through -sona ruins. 
VITALY then spoke to MORROS in Russian. MORROS asked where this individual 
'had learned to speak English, refe~ring to the previous calls to the hotel, 
at vrhich time VITALY ansv/ered, "Oh, it 'VIas one of my men speaking. I didn't 
want to use Russian over the telephone." He added, IIPhysical surveillance and 
telephone conversations - that's where you must be most careful. 1I . . 

During the walk on the side streets in the ruins, VITALY reported­
that he had received a telephone call from AL~NDER MIKHAILOVIW~.K0ROTKOvr-
in Moscow telling him to get in touch with J.rOmrOs-:i.mIncd:i:ate-l~varn him that 
they had received information from Prague that the Americans in Prague had 
taken a great deal of i l1terest in MORROS. He instructed MORROS to stop all 
Yforks and to completely avoid ABRAM (SOBlE). An appointment Vias made for MORROS 
to meet SOBLE on the 20th, 21st or 27th at the Avenue de L'Opera in Paris at 
4:09 p.m. They stated that SOBLE would contact UQRROS and give him additional 
advice. . 

VITALY said he could not understand, but KOROTKOV stated he 
suspected that tmre was a .leak from the Foreign Department or the Exterior 
Department of the Czechoslovakian Government at Prague where SILIN's demand 
for a transit visa had caused some excitement because of its unusual nature. 
VITALY also thought that it might be a simple leak in the American Embassy as 
llORROS"notification of leaving Prague had not reached t~ U. S. Embassy. 
Hmvevcr; KOROTKOV had informed him they had looked into the matter and they 
knew MORROS was being trailed by the Americans after leaving Prague. MORROS 
told VITALY he had noticed nothing and he believed they were all wrong. He 
asked that Sovexport continue to negotiate with him for it would really craate 
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suspicion if they should not continue at this time. He asked VITALV to contabt 
_ KOROTKOJl, by phone and confirm the message to him. VITALY promised to dO so 
~saying MORROS could call him. He told llOMOS not to use his old phone number, 
previously given to MORROS in July, 1949, as it was now "dirtied up." He gave 
his neVi phone number as U 400-92. 

VITALY criticized MORROS saying that he had misunderstood .him, 
pointing out that in the previous year they had agreed that if there was, a 
contact between them they should meet at the first bridge at Protter Park at 
7:00 p.m. He accused MORROS of getting his signals crossed and said' that he 
had waited an hour for him and that he had then gone . out and Sai1 MORReS leaving 
the Krantz Hotel with many people. MORROS excused this by saying he thought 
that the phone calls previously received from Mr. PHILIPPS '\'Tere individuals 
whom he should know in the motion picture industry and had not realized the 
phone calls were from VITAJv. ' 

MORROS stated, "Look, I thought for a moment that you were in 
Mosco~~en I was there. Often at the home' office (GPU) they said the name 
VITAL,mzREGOISEVITCH." VITALY replied,. "No, no. 1Jy name is VITAL.Y GENADIE,VITCH 
(first' and middle name).11 Informant states this name could have been GENACIE­
VITCH. I~ormant stated that this first and second, or father's, name are very 
unusual Russian names. However, VITALY did not explain further. Informant also 
stated that MORROS was very upset over this turn of events and suspected the 
possible s~illance could have been other individuals whom he met in Vienna 
or en route to Prague on his trip . to Moscow o 

Informant noted on April 9, 1950, that SOBLE met with MORROS 
on this date. SOBLE said that he had gone to Vienna,-Austria, and that KOROTKOV 
had not been present as planned. However, he ",'Ias met by VITALY, who told him 
that a trip had already been arranged for SOBLE to go to Moscow for a few days. 
Informant said VITALY presented SOBLE vrith a French passport showing SOBLE to 'be 
a French busino~sman. SOBLE said his forged passport had already been made up 
with his picture on it and so forth. SOBLE gav:e his U. S. passport to VITALY 
to keep for him while he was gone. 

Informant further stated that while SOBm VIas in l'::oscow he 
ascertained from KQROTKOV that actual~ KOROTKOV was alarmed because of a 
report a girl had made in the American Embassy at Prague concerning the fact 
that MORROS was abJ.e to get in and out of Russia so fast. This matter was taken 
up previously in this report. 

15. JANF;P.'OST~TOVSKI 
. . ,. , . , 

T-3 on April 9, 1950, reported that JACK SOBLE in conversation 
,lith BORIS llORROS on this date stated that he nad previously telephoned JA~~ 
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FOSTER and had a luncheon appointrrent with her for 12:30 p.m., April 9, 1950. 
SOBLE said that when 11e had been in Moscow he had received several important 
messages for JANE FOSTER. Informant was of the opinion that these messages 
had probabJ¥ been given to .§...QB]! by KOE9TKO~ 

16. VASSILI M~BILIN, was 
( . .... . 

T-3 on March 15, 1950:, reported that while BORIS MORROS was in 
1.I0SC0\7 and on the· date of January 20, 1950, when MORROS and KOROTKOV had a 
meeting in Moscow, KOROTKOV tO~!ORROS that he had spent a week endeavoring 
to locate VASSILI MIKHAlLOVITC ZUBILIN). He said he thought that MORROS 
would want to meet him. KORO'rK . said he had found out that ZUBILIN, his .life 
and boy had left to visit ZUBILINls mother in a small village about a thousand 
miles away. KOROTKOV said that ZUBILIN had a fine mother. 

T-3 on Marct. 16, 1950 J reported that when Jf.CK SOBLE and BORIS 
MORROS met on March 12, 1950, they engaged in a conversation in regard to 
monies which the Soviets owed SOBLE and MOF~OSI ~ccusation that the bristle 
company had been subsidized to the extent of fifty thousand dollars. SOBIE 
became angry during the conversation and stated as follows: "Tae quarterly 
payments are only for distribution. l'm money out of my C,'::1 pocket. Do you 
know I gave a bill to VASSIA (ZUBILIN) where VASSIA owed me fifty thousand 
dollars? Do you know in my present VASSIA was instructed to pay to me? Do 
you know he r.r.r:rer did?1I 

IlL FINANCIAL AGREEMENT WI'rH THE SOVIETS 

A. OUTLINE OF TRANSACTIONS 

It was noted by T-3 that while MORROS was in Moscow he met nearly 
every day with officials of Sovexportfilms and the Department of Cinematography 
of the Russian Gove::-nment. 'He. dealt with numerous individuals whose positions 
and descriptions will be given later. Informant' stated t~at all of the agree­
ments made with Sovexportfilms were made \'1i th KOROTKOVI s knowledge and in 
accordance with his instructions to Sovexportfilms. KOROTKOV not only made 
MORROS repeat and explain to him each agreement, but it "TaS noted by MORROS 
that KOVALIOV was p:cesent at all meetings with Sovexportfilrns arAd at all meet­
ings w:i:c.h KOROTKOV and other Sov:i.ets in the ~.ntelligence service. Often there 
would b~ discussions between KOROTKOV and MORROS and it was up to KOVALIOV to 
outline to KOROTKOV the ag::-eements and what they would mean. The only other 
in<iividual who had specific instructions J outside of KOVALIOV" "\'las possible 
lithe :informed oneJ"~KQWSKY. !OVALIOV supposedly represented the Depart­
ment of Art, which is a part of theSoviet of an Ministries that controls all 
arts, including cinematography. MOSKOWSKY is the head of Sovexportfilms. 
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A general outline of the deals made with the Soviets is as 
follows: 

1. It 'VIas agreed that Sovexportfilms would supply all necessary 
subjects for television. As a part of this agreement, 

Sovexportfilms furnished to MOROOS a list containing 866 items v{hich MORROS 
could use in toto. A photostatic copy of this list has been obtained and is in 
the possession of the Bureau. It was noted that at the top of the list was the 
notation in Russian, "For changes on television films. 1I In addition to this, 
there was a letter from'Sovexportfilms, 1405cow, written to BORIS MORROS at the 
Hotel Metropole, Moscov{, dated Februar,y 2, 1950_ A photostatic copy of this 
letter was obtained and is in the posseSSion of the Bureau. The letter is as 
follows: . 

"Esteemed Mr. Uorro,;: 

"Referring to your otter regarding the possibility of supplying our . 
films for televisi'on in USA, we have the honor to confirm in principle 
our agreement to the proposition. It is with sa'tisfaction that we 
acknowledge the receipt of your plan covering ours and your ways and 
means to be applied in this field. 

"We will, on our part; take steps to ,provide you with the 
films for the mentioned purpose. The dates' of deliveries of said films 
and their thematics in each individual case, ,vill be reported to you 
directly to USA, or to one o~ the addresses in Europe designated by you. 

, . 
"Substantially, our finarcial' relations with you, will be 

arranged on the basis you have proposed, to wit: 
y 

"You Vlill guarantee to us, from 10 to 25 thousands Amer. 
dollars, as a minimum, from each television program; depending on the 
.quality of the film. We also acknowledge 'the provision that said 
films should be prepared largely in black-white, variants, and in 
colors only on your specific order. 

"Undoubtedly, it will take some time before we' have examined 
all our possibilities in this case. After that, however, we will 
allow ourselves to inform you more in detail in this matter. 

"With Respeet, The Management of 
'Sovexportfilm , 

"/s/ PA VEL MOSKOW-SKY" 
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2. Dollars should be accumulated in New York City as a result 
of the purc~ase of fifty Araerican films by Sovexportfilm 

through the offices and assistance of BORIS MeRROS. It was agreed that MORROS 
should receive twenty thousand dollars per film. MORROS could purchase them 
at any price on the market. It was presupposed by the Soviets ·that there 
should be a possibility of purchasing pictures made in the United States that 
were five or ten years old. These pictures shou+d be by independen~ producers 
and should cost from five to ten thousand dollars apiece. 

KOROTKOV figured that the average profit per picture to MORROS 
would be about~housand dollars. MOR.ttOS under this agreement should 
receive approximately five hundred thousand doD.ars. MOP-ROS is to select a 
picture and send a synopsis of the film to Sovexportfilm in Moscow. Once tl1e 
synopsis is approved by Sovexportfilm in Moscow, it mayor may not be necessary 
to send the film for screening. It was agreed the Soviets would purchase the 
pictures in groups of fi.ve 'r ten. The mon.ey is to be paid in Neyr York City 
or Svritzerland by the offic1al Russian source of funds, either Amtorg or other 
commercial representatives. 

It is to ' be noted that in this deal the Soviets have a right to 
sell the rights on film obtained from MORROS to Rumania, Hungary, Bulgaria and 
Poland. Sovexportfilm can resell the rights in the above countries for five 
thousand dollars' 'each per country. If such is done, Sovexportfilm is to retain 
ten per cent commission. Sovexportfilm also has the right to sell to .the above 
countries films which have been produced and are ovmed by BORIS MORROS, such as 
"Carnegie Hall" and so forth. Under the agreement, Sovexportfilm may sell the 
rights to MORROS' pictures to the above "countries for five thousand dollars per 
country, but they may retain no conmlission on the sales. 

Relative to the above matter, T-3 has furnished a telegram from 
Sovexportfilm to BORIS MORROS; 17 Avenue Kleber, Paris 16. The telegram contains 
the date of February 23,1950, which. is probably the date received. It is in 
Russian and is translated as follows: 

"Vie are still conside~ing your pro"position regarding the 
purchase of 50 picture films from concerns not belonging to MFA in 
the, United States of America. The films are to have been produced 
within the last five or ten years and they will be selected by us. 
In principle, this proposition has found a sympathetic disposition on 
the part of the management of Sovexportfilm. HOi'rever, it is very 
difficult for the management to arrive at a final decision since it 
has no idea vThat films can be had; ~ve kindly request that you conunu­
nicate to us at the earliest time the list of f~lms and the possibility 
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"of their delivery in MoscOYt for examination and, s"e:ction. Regarding 
the matter of acquiring the Carnegie Hall fi~ it is difficult for us 
to decide on account of the high price you tr~ve quoted. Awaiting 
your reply. ;ff~ 

"174 Sovexportfilm 
(A~XANnE~SINITZYW' 

.1 'J\ 
3. It ..... Y1as~noted bY,¥lf~~ant that MQRROS had ll]ade agr.e~ements ydth 

Sa.s9J~~ ~}..':Il~. ~p.d Wie~~Films -re:I.ative to' a pict~e, liThe Vienna 
Girls,1I or ,liThe Girls ~rom Vierfn!l." • MQRROS had. .l?_e€?n .askf3d :in Vienna. to previeT7 
the -picture. and give tlie qwners'--his-,opinion 'Qf--it:' The ptct~e deals vli,!-~ a 
contest betvreen JOHN, PHI~USA and?' an Austrian bandlea'der.: .Most' of· ,the - -

,~ pictur~ '7as' rna.de" _d~fng HITLER" § 'oc~:apa1!ton and GOEBBELS YToiild' ~ot. · allo{v . the 
name' 01' 'SOUSA .or his' music. ,t6 De us6d. For that reason; when the picture was 
made, SOUSA was called JOm~OSS '1lias'much . as there is some basis ~of fact for , 
the entire l'B.m. - All of -th~fuusiqr including tlie' pi'ece "Stars ~nd stripes -. 
Forever," was replaced "lith 'synthe§ic music that VIas an imitation -of SOUSA. 

" MORROS -,gave ,a's h~i reaction, ~ha~ the, picture wouldno~ go over 
in th~ /United States as written :~nasmuch· as · you could not play upon the ,popu:la­
rity of SOUSA. It 'was th~n e:>"'P!aincd to MORROS that the Russians occupying ." , 
Vienn~ considered the picture ~9 be reparations and, as a consoquence, had t~ken 
all negatives. The film comI'mjtes attempted to make up a .neg~t?-ve off of posi­
tive prints they had, but to date have no~ be~n vary successful. Th~ picture 
is in color. ' 

' It was agreed; 'between !JORROS and Sovexportfilm that if and when 
l~ORROS obtains the consent of the Austrian film companies to ma~ a ~easonable 
dea~ on the release of liThe Vienna Girls," tho USS~ would be ready to give out 
world'rights on the film. ~ They promised' to furnish the negative to tho Vienna 
compunies~ They, however, desired all rigl)ts in the "1ands of the people's 
democracies (behind the iron curtain)." Informant stai;ed that such may repre­
sent a prof~t of CIOO;OOO to C200,OOO to the film c9mpanies involved. 

T-3 furnished certain documents that tend to substrultiate the 
above agreement, ,which are translated from the Russian as follo,~. Photostatic 
copies of the documents are presently in the possession of the Bureau. The 
original documents are in · the possession of BORIS MORROS: . 

"Draft 
"PROTOCOL FROM lIDWRY 

"concerning the film' IVlIEi.rn:R !·!AEDELN' ('VIENNESE GmLS'). 
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IIS0VEXPORT FIill, MOSCOW, obtains' the sole and exclusive, temporarily 
unlimited rights of- utilization, acknowledged by all participating, 
undersigned parties, of the colored film in question lWiener 
Maedeln 1 (' VIENNESE GIRLS 1) for the following territories: 

nUNION OF SOVIET SOOIALIST REPUBLICS 
CHINESE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC 
NORTHERN KOREA 
HUNGARY 
ROUMANIA 
BULGARIA 
CZECHOSLOVAK REPUBLIC 
POlAND 
ALBANIA 
GERMAN PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC 

and MONGOLIAN PI:. "-'?LE I S :REPUBLIC 

IIAll countries not named here are territor'ies'monopolized 
for utilization which belong tc SASCHA FILM exclusively, also for 
an unlimited period of time. 

"S0VEXPORT has expressed the desire that Mr. BORIS MOMOS 
shall guaranty to it the fulfilment of the contract by SASCHA FIil4. 
SASCHA FIll! wishes at the same time that 1~. BORIS MORROS shall 
guaranty to it the fulfilment of the contract by SOVEXPORT FILM. 

IIAII participating parties agree tha~J~composition of 
the film 'WIENER UAEDELN', produced by }fr. 'VlIL~ ~~T, now running 
in VIENNA, 'is to be admitted as that compositionl which .is utilized 
by ~he two contracting< ~parties in the territories belonging to them. 

"Both parties bind themselves to give up all c1ain>.5 to the 
utilization, use, and production of another composition. 

"SOVEXPORT I·'Ill.! therefore consents willingly to make 
available ~ll negative parts and cuts at its disposal for the pro-
duction of an unobjectionable negative. . . 

"Mr. BORIS MORROS is responsible to SOVEXPORT FIlla that, 
vdthin a period of 3 (three) months at the latest, after the receipt 
of these negative parts, cuts,' etc., necessa~ for the production 
Of an unobjectionabl-a negative, the negative of a colored film, 
respectively a dup-negative be produced by'the trustee's office in 
ZURICH to be named later, or, upon request, also a lavender copy. 
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"This negative, dup-negative, respectively a possibly produced 
lavender copy, will then be made available to SOVEXPORT FILll for the 
exclusive production of copies, ir.Lthout a temporal limit, needed for 
its territories. Supposition of this is that SOVEXPORT FILM is to 
make available raw-film material necessar,r for the -production of 
the negative of a colored f~lm, respectively dup-negative or of a 
lavender copy. 

IIAll expenses of the copying company in connection '\'lith it 
as well as the wages of the personnel needed for the production are 
paid by SOVEXPORT FILM and SASCHA FILM equally, and, of course, before 
the deliver,r of the negative mentioned abov3. 

"SASCHA FIL\! has partly ordered from a foreign colored­
film-laborator,r for its ot'm and foreign use 20 (twenty) positive 
copies of the colored ~ilm in question, respectively partly received. 
Furthermore, a contract exists to the effect to order 100 addi~ional 
copies of the colored film from a foreign place of business. SASCRA 
FILM 'Would gladly order all other colored-film copies n3cessary for 
its utilization territories from the colored-fi~laboratories of 
SOVEXPORT FILM at a cost to be still agreed upon, i'lhareby SOVEXPORT 
FILM should take the responsibility of maki.l1g the necessary positive 
colored-film material available. The production of these copies to 
be ordered by SASClIA FILM through SOVEXPORT FIL\i is to be made from 
the negative in posseSSion of SOVEXPORT. . 

liThe insurance costs as far as they concern the insurance 
of the entire material in m:UTZERLAND, are to be equally carried by 
both-parties, while the insurance costs for the dispatch of the 
negative to the SOVIET UNION, etc., as well as the transportation 
costs in connection with it, must be paid qy SOVEXPORT FIUl alone. 

"Mr. BORIS MORROS shall supervise the production of the neW' 
negative. With the approval of the new negative by Mr. BORIS MORROS 
and Mr. 'WILLI FORST it is auto matically approved by SOVEXPCRT FILM 
and SAScffit F-:mM.-----

liThe foreign copying compal1y which will produce this new nega­
tive surrenderR a negative insured against all risks. 

"S0VEXPORT FIIM and SASCHA FILM are at liberty to produce the 
copies needed by them, all subtitles which appear proper to them, . or 
possible synchronizations for their territories. 
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"SASCHA FILM, VIENNA, declares to SOVEXPORT FIUd; IJOSC01'f, 
that all copyrights as far as they are transferable at all, and all 
utilization rights pertaining to the film in question, are in its sole 
possession, a~d, to be sure, free from the rights of third persons. 

II.The competent Austrian ministry will confirm the approving 
cognizance on this agreement or in a separate letter. For thiS, also 
the approval of the Soviet Ministry of Cinematography or its authorized 
agent is necessary. 

IISASCHA FlU! will prove before the conclusion of this con­
tract that all who are entitled to this fiL~ have given their approval 
to SASCHA FILl{ for the conclusion of this agreement. 

IlVIENNA, on - II 

IIBORIS MORROS 
NEW YORK 

-0-

IIDoc. 55,10. 

liTo SASCHA 'FILl! Lending-and-Distributing-Company (with limited liability), 
VIENNA VII., Kirchengasse 19. 

II In connection with the agreement between SOVEXPORT FlU!, 
MOSCOW, and SASCHA :B'ILM, pertaining to the utilization of the FORST 
film 

I WIENER MAEDELN I , 

I herewith expressly state that I shall be responsible to you that you 
'will not be draVtn into any claims for damages arising from the use of 
SOUSA music on the part of the authorized persons. 

IIRespectfully,1I 

-0-

IIDoc. 55,9. 

IISASCHA ,FILM 
IILending-and Distributing-Company 

VIENNA VII, Kirchengasse 19. 

- 55 -



. . 
• o 

L A 100-18539 

II Section: Management 
1l0ur refer~nce: Dr. SCHW/SL 2717/1950 

II TO 11r. BORIS MORROS 
at the present time VIENNA 1 
Hotel Krantz Ambassador. 

liRe: Film 'WIENER MAEDELNI • 

II Dear Ur. MORROS: 

liOn the basis of our negotiations which }'lave lasted two days, 
we herewith submit to you a. draft of the agreement to be c~ncluded. 

"With regard to the other business possibilities, especially 
mentioned at the conc"'lsion of today's discussions, which are remote 
from this contract, we shall give you detailed information during your 
next visit. 

"The enclosed copy of the agreement is intended for the 
information of SOVEXPORT FILM, VIENNA. 

" 
livre have agreed that, until the" conclusion or a possible' 

ultimate break-down of these negotiations, none of the two contracting 
parties will do anything which might make the conclusion of an agree­
ment more difficult, in partic~ar also that SOVEXPORT FIlll, VIENNA, 
'Vlil1 take no steps whatsoever vlith regard to the copies of the film in 
question which are in its possession. 

II li'urthermore , we are transmitting for your personal use the 
v~iting copy concerning the SOUSA ~ights dictated in your presence 
yesterday. 

"Respectfully yours, 

"SASCHA - FILM 
Lending-and Distributing Company (with limited-liability) 

,,/s/ illegible 
113 enclosures" 

Also produced was the following telegram written in Russian: 

liThe Austrian firm, the 'Sashafilm'-other Austrian CO-Ol'mcrs of the 
picture film, 'Viennase Girls', advised us of their unYlillingness t 
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"negotiate for an'agreement for the rent of said picture film on the 
world-wide basis, through your mediatorship. This places us in the 
inevitable position of rejecting your offer which calls for your parti~ 
cipation. They advised also, that they have already sold said film 
in several countries. In vie\'{ of these reasons, we regret cannot accept 
your offer of mediation and participation in the commercial release of 
this film. We are ready to negotiate with you for the release of tThe 
Child of Danube t film. Please, make us an offer vrithin the next ten 
days. Respectfully yours, 1234 Sovexportfilm. tit 

liTo the Allunion Combine (Association?) for Export and Import, of cinema 
films, ISovexportfilm', Moscow, ul. 25 October, house 19. 

It Moscoi'l, January 30, 1950 
" 

It In the matter of the :;. ~lm, 'The Viennese Girls' 

"\'fe agreed that I telegraph you from Vienna about the consent 
of Willi Forst, the United States' film, and the State of Austria, 
regarding entering into contract with you. 

Ill) We give you the rights to t Viennese Girls', for the following terri­
tories: USSR, Republic of Mongolia, China<and North Korea, ' countries of 
the peoples' democracies of Czechoslovakia, Poland, Hungary, Bulgaria, 
Roumania, Albania and-Eastern Germany. 

"2) We reserve the rest of the world. 

"3) You are to produce"all copies for us in your color laboratories in 
.conformity with our master negative. 

"4) We euarantee you a minimum payment of '_$2QO!00, 'Which is to be made 
out of the first Dollars received in United States for ,the, -IViennese 
Girls' • 

"5) I understand, that you are desirous of having a deposit at the tirre 
of signing C?f the agreement. I '?till try to i"fork this ou~. 

"6) It should also be understood by you, that I too, am desirous of 
rece~ving 'some percentage minim~~, from the sums of income derived in 
the countries of Peoples ,- democra~iea; including USSR, in their ovm 
exchange. You-have explained, that there are difficulties vlith such 
an arrangement, but I still insist on that. 

"Vlith Deep Respect, Boris lforros" 
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4. Sovexportfilm offered to MORROS any number of their pictures 

that MORROS would be willing to release in any country in 
any ]a nguage. There was no guarantee. It mis noted that ALEXANDER KORor"liQV 
did not recommend this deal as he told MORROS he probably should not have 
anything to do with these films as they do contain propaganda. Permission was 
given to 1.{ORROS, however, that he '\'las to be free not to mention a~y Soviet 
origin in any of the films. In othe~ words, he could cut the film, change the 
titles and so forth. This right has never been given to anyone before. Con­
cerning the above, it lias noted that MORROS had in his possession a documeI?-t 
which is translated from the Russian as folloVls: 

Ill) January 17, 1950. Esteemed Mr. MORROZ 1 Vie have the honor to 
confirm for the second time, our invitation to you to come to Moscow, 
that we may take advantage of your stay here, to consider '\'lith you, 
in principle, the possibility of supplying you with our films for 
televising in USA, an'-l. to define their the!11atics, (subject) plan of 
supplying and above all, the price. 

IIIVe hope that we may, quring your stay in Moscow, take up 
the question of the' joint release through you, of our films. 'The 
Viennese Girls" and, I The Child of Danube I • We would like also to 
explain to you, the possibilities you may have in showing our moving' 
pictures in some parts of Europe and America. 

IIWe believe, that even if Vie do not reach . final agreement 
on some of the mentioned questions, as well as on those that may 
arise during our talks in Moscow, a'solution may be found for them 
in our subsequent meetings with you, which can be held at an earliest 
time. Respectfully Yours, !.!anagement of the 'Sovexportfilm' /s/ .fA3@:. 
MOSICOVlSKZ." 

It was agreed between all parties that the Soviet had approximately 
one thousand films which they could produce under this agreement. 

5. MORROS was' given a definite offer of $30,000' for IICarnegie 
. Hall, II $15,000 for "Tales of Manhattan, II $10,000 for liThe 

Southernerll and $5,000 for "Second Chorus." MORROS' lovrest price was about 
thirty per cent higher than the above mentioned prices. The Soviets agreed to 
notify MORROS within a few weeks of their final price. Under this agreem~nt 
dollars were to b3 paid in New York City. Certain of the exhibits quoted. pre­
viously given information concerning this deal. 

6. KOROTKOV informed MORROS that ERICH JOHNSON, who has been in 
Moscow recently in a legitimate attempt to sell motion pic­

tures to Russia, had no possibility of making an agreement ,71th the Russians. 
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He said if lJORROS was interested in making money he should come to the United 
States and make a contract with the major producers to sell their pictures to 
Moscow on his own. He said their last selling price V1a~ $26,000 to $27,000 a 
picture. He said he felt that in the final analysis the major produce~s would 
drop the price of their pictures to $15,000 each',-KOROTKOV promised MORROS that 
if he Ylould make a contract with the major producers to sell the pictures they 
,'muld purchase the pictures at $)0,000 to $)2,000 apiece. }lORROS then would be 
able to pocket,the difference between the $26,000 to $27,000 mentioned previously, 
or about $5,000 a picture. 

7. Monies received by MORROS from Item 5, giv~n previously, are 
to be his o\'m. However, other monies obtained from the 

Soviets on Item 2 above, the purchase of fifty American films with a conse­
quent profit to MORROS of $500,000, are to be used for the financing of a 
television company in New York City. KOROTKOV agreed that this scheme would 
be an easy-way of getting "''he money into the United States and getting it in 
legitima'!iely. He said there VIas another advantage inasmuch as the Departm3nt 
of Budget of the Soviets would charge this cash off against art purchases 
instead of intelligence costs to the Soviet Union. 

KOROTKOV also stated that one hundred per cent of this money 
should go into the television. However, tvrenty-fi ve per cent of this amount, 
or approximately $125,000, should be set aside for the use of the Soviets in 
paying off intelligence agents and so forth. It is agreed that MORROS should 
know to whom this money is paid. Informant said that MORROS asked how he was 
expected to cover this amount from internal revenue and so forth. KOROTKOV 
to~d him that this would be taken up at a later date. 

It is also to bo noted that when MORROS outlined this deal to 
JACK SOBLE upon his return to Paris, ~OBLE insisted that of this twenty-f iva 
per cent he, SOBLE, should get ten per~~t-of the amoQ~t for operating expenses 
and that the remainder, fifteen per cent, would be enough for paytOOnt of 
espionage agents as outlined by KOROTKOV. 

B. INDIVIDUALS CONCERNED 

1. NIKOLA¥ANOFF , , 
T-) advised that when BORIS MORROS arrived in Moscow he 'was net 

by NIKOLAI IVANOFF, who stated he was sent by the Ministry of Cinematography and 
was delegated to MORROS and his wife to help them and answer all questions. 
This individual is in the Foreign Department of the Ministry of Cinematography 
an~ one of the individuals MORROS dealt with in MOSCOYI. 
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This individual is described as, follows: 

Age 
Hair 
Eyes 
Height 
Peculiarities 

42-45 .. 
Dark, long, combed s;t"raight,. back 
Un~9vm; pince-nez'glasses 
5'10" 
Although he never spoke Engiish, was found 

later to' s~ak perfect English; very , . , . l " 

st~dious typ.~; ~peaks also ,French, 
German arid Russ'ian; never carried on a 
conversation, but merely answered ques­
tions; very polite, has a well equipped 
mind on literature and music 

T":3 no'tt!d ,that IVANOFF came to the train to see MORROS and his 
wife when they left on Fe~ 'uary 6, 1950. 

2. ALEXANDER SEJ.reNOVITC~USOFF 
1\ 

T-3 advised that this individual was the head of the television 
and short subjects department of the Department of Cinematography. This indi­
vidual was one of the three that met MORROS and his wife at the station in 
Moscow. He is described as follows: 

Age 36 
Height 5'6" 
Hair Blond 
Build Thin 
Hair Light, long 
Appearance Anemic 

3. ~UGENY WASSILIEVITCH KOVALIOV - -This individual met MORROS at the trainland, although he was a 
member of the ,Soviet intelligence organization, he was also supposedly the head 
of the Department of Art, which is over the Department of Cinematography and 
Television. As previously ~oted in this report, this individual worked for 
KOROTKOV and.holds an official position" under ~OROTKOV as First Deputy or Office' 
llanager in charge of operating accounts, personnel and movement of money. How­
ever, this individual also attended every meeting MORROS had ivith the officials 
of Sovexportfilril and so forth. He was probably the connecting link between the 
official cont~act agreements and the intelligence department. 
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4. IVAN GRIGORIEVITG~LSHAKOFF 
f 

This individual was the Pinister of CinematographY. His Chief 
Deputy was AIEXANDER SINITZYN. BOLSHAKOFF was described as: age, 32-34; 51 8" 
tall, aubur~re glasses, good~looking appearance. 

'5. PA VEL .VIAmrrROVI~KOWSKY . ' 
T-4 preViously identified this in?iVidual as Chief of the Impo~t 

imd Export Division of Sovi3t films, kl10Vln as Sovexportfilm. It is noted ;that 
on one occasion KORarKOV and ~eferred tb the lIinformed one:1J MORROS 
y{as not supposecrto-kl'r6W wi.. '\ this individual was, . but KOVALIOV confided in 
MORROS on one occasion when KOROTlCOY was talking' to ,the lIinfb;rmed ohe ll over 
the phone that the lIinformed oneil was act~ally MOSKm:ISKY. It 'las noted tha:\i 
at one time later, KOROTKOV told MORROS that· no one in Soveiportfilm ',das to 

{UJkno.vLact'\l(l:gYWho UORROS was., KOROTKOV s~id, hqwever, that he had given orders 
to PAVEL M~O\~KY~ . Hestaii~d,":r1:.?~ .... ~bu~re e.t up. As you have noticed, 
your very w~sh ~s to be attended' to. 1I rtr:~ ............. . , \j,f. , 

It is noted that IVA OLSHAKO~~ t e Minister of Cinematography, 
stated that all the problems were wi in the, purview of Sovexportfilm and that 
PAVEL MOSKOWSKY would do al,l the negotiations with MORROS or delegate' them to 
his Chief Deputy, ALEXANDER SINITZYN. MORROS stated that from that day until 
the day he left, he met· with MOSKOWSKY every day. Most of the time KOVALIOV was 
also present. He noted, however, that when any one of the tyro or three indi­
viduals meeting with him Vlould leave the room, all would do so. None of them 
Vlould talk to MORROS alone. On two separate occasions MORROS inquired of both 

- MOSKOW SKY andJ,30LSHAKOFF rel~.ive to the present whereabouts, of'MI~ 
~V, GREGO~KY and IGO I_ ORIN. On each occasion, both of---them c:ra~med at 
fir,st not to kn~w any of these hI'§l,e individuals, but later saig as a stock 
answer, IIOh, they were transferred, II and then changed the subJect. ' It is to be 
noted that MORROS had btisine:?s and~ other dealings \'uth each of these three 
individuals in the United States. There haVe previously been '~et out. several 
communications signed by UOSKOWSKY. 

1,~OSKOWSKY was described by informant as follows: 

Age 
Height 
We:i.ght 
Hair 
Appearance 

36 
,1711 

160 
Light blond; combed back 
Good-looking; thin; young looking 
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6. ALEXANDER STEPHANOVITC~NITZYN 
~ 

Tpis individual, according to informant, is Chief Deputy to 
PAVEL MOSKOWSKY, the head of So"expo~tfilm. lI.ORROS met with this individual 
almost eve"ry-da1Iie was in' Moscow. MORROS never did have occasion to talk to 
this individual alone and only talked to ~ when others were pre~ent. He was 
described by informant as follows: 

Age 
Hair 
Height 
Eyes 
Education 

Peculiariti s 

55-56 
Gray-blond 
5'10" 
UnknOl'ffi; wears glasses 
Definite university education, probably 

an expert on international la\'( and 
copyrights • 

Wears ~ustache; thin ,and light-weight, 
prop ably about 145 pounds; has a 
chronic ulcer" does not drink. 

It is to"be noted tpat SINIT~YN Signed a telegram from SoveA~ort­
film to MORROS at Paris, France, dated February 23, 1950, a translation of 'which 
has already been set out in this ' report. ~ . 

ENCLOSURES 

To the Bureau and all offices receiving copies of this report: 

2 photographs of individual noticed at Paris, France, during 
March, 1950, ,',ho was possibly surveiling BORIS" MORROS and 
JACK SOBLE. f 

~ -

- PENDING-
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I. MISCELLANEOUS INDIVIDUALS 

A. JACK AJER 

T-~~~sed that on one occasion SOBLE mentioned to BORIS MORROS 
in Europe that JA~~~ was his French manager. He had preViously mentioned 
to MORROS that his b~istle company as a corporation under French law required, 
a French manager the same as MORROS had required a French manager when he 
organized the motion picture company to produce IIA Miracle. 1I 

SOBLE on one occasion sta~ed he tried to get JACK AJER.an 
Austrian visa and even though AJER had almat been a Captain in DE GAULLE's 
arll\Y, he had been unable to do this. SOBLE pointed out this to show how good 
a United States passport is in Europe~ . " 

On Saturday, Uarch 9, 1950, while MORROS was in Paris, France, 
T-3 reported that MORROS met AJER at a steam bath where SOBLE had taken MORROS 
in the past. AJER told MORROS he was awaiting a telegram from SOBLE telling 
him to come to Vienna. He said SOBLE had. gone to Vienna on urgent bus~ness and 
when he had that cleaned up in a few days, he would wire AJER instruc~ng him 
to come there. He said that he and SOBrE were then going into Germany to buy 
bristles. AJER apparently felt very trusting as far as MORROS was concerned. 
He criticized SOBLE's romantic affairs and called SOBLE an alcoholic in the r 

bristle business. 

AJER went on to tell MORROS how he, A'JER, had been born in Poland 
of French parents. He stated; however, he cla~med Russian descent. He said in 
1945 he was in 'Odessa, Russia, and during the past war he was a Lieutenant and 
then CaptaL~ in DE GAULLE's first army. He said he had had two serious fights 
"lith JACK SOBLE and they always fought like cats and dogs; however, each time 
they made up. AJER demonstrated the fact that he could speak French, Eng~sh 
and Germany. He said he knew ·no Russian. He threatened MORROS with dire conse­
quences should he tell SOBrE what he, AJER, had told him about SOBLE's romantic 
affairs. AJER mentioned to MORROS that both he and SOBLE Vlere mad at MICHEL 
RABINOVrITZ. 

On April 1, 1950, T-3 advised that JACK AJER called MOOROS at his 
hotel and said he had had a cable from SOBLE. He agreed to meet MORROS at the 
latter's hotel room at 10:00 a.m. on the following date. 

AJER arrived at the appointed time. He showed MORROS the cable 
from SOBLE, asking AJER to meet him in Vienna as soon as possible. AJER said 
he had obtained all the necessary visas and would leave the next night by train 
as previously instructed by SOBLE and would arrive in Vienna, Austria, on 
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Friday, March 31. Informant said he tho~ght it peculiar that AJER was going to 
Vienna for ~ later stated he and' SOBLE were going to Munich, Germany, to 
sell bristles and then to Nuremberg, Germany, to b~ bristles. It ordinarily 
would have been much easier and closer for AJER to meet SOBLE in Munich than 
in Vienna. AJER said he would be gone a 'Yleek and that he and SOBLE expected 
to be back L~ Paris by Friday, April 7. ' 

~ 

T-3 on April 9, 1950, advised that MOImOS met SOBLE in the same 
Turkish bath mentioned previously. At that time SOBLE placed a call to JACK ----AJER and MO~OS asked, "Does AJER knm'{ who you really are? Does he know you as 
a Soviet agent?" At this time JACK SOBLE replied, IINo." 

It was previously noted by informant that when MORROS was 
questioned by PETROV in UOSC0l1 on February 2, 1950, . PETROV asked if SOBLE had 
given him any introductions to any of his contacts. MORROS mentioned the 
factory and PETROV innnedia ely said, IIAnd did you meet his assistant (JACK 
AJER)?" MOMOS said, "Yes, but not by name." 

The foll01T.ing is a doscription of JACK AJER as furnished by T-3: 

Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 
Speech 

Citizenship 
Travel 
1tilitary Experienqe 

38-40 
5' 7" 

- 175 
Blond 
Blue 
Speaks good French, ~glish, German 

and Polish; travels on French passport. 
French 
In 1945 was in Odessa, Russia 
Rank of Captain in DE GAULLE's first 

French army. 

B. AMERICAN FURRIERS MET BY MORROS IN MOSCOVl 

T-3 reported that during the time MORRDS was ' in Moscovi he stayed 
at the Hetropole Hotel. Informant stated that the occupants of the hotel '1'Tere 
ninety-nine per cent Hindu and Chinese and there were only two other Americans 
in the hotel. These individuals were both from NeVI York. One was named 
SHERICH (phonetic) and the oth~ILLINDEN. Thay were described as follows: 

'\J/SHERICH: 1'( Age 40-45 . " 
Build Very thin 
Height 5'7" to 5'811 
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Complexion 
Occupation 

~~:-
." Age 

Height 
Build 
Hair 
Occupation 
Residence 
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Light blond 
Light 
Furrier 

40-45 
5' 7iJ-to 5 I 8" 
Plump 
Dark brown 
Furrier 
New York 

b ." 

... " 

Informant ~tated he n~ted that~OROTKOV at a later date mention~d 
that no one Vias allowed into Moscow or into the lIotroPOle Hotel whom "they" did 
not trust. Informant also noted that on' one occasion when MORROS was getting a 
hair cut in the barber sho~ at the hotel, SHERI~H~nd HOLLINDEN also wore getting 
.hair cuts. Later, the barber who cut MOOROS' hair stated that these were .·two 
individuals that should be watched. . 

The indices of this office we~e negative as to SHERICH and 
HOLLINDEN. 

T-3 noted ,th~t previous information has been set out in reports 
in this case regarding GEORGE BOOKBINDER \7ith whom MORROS has had business 
,arrangements inasmuch as he books United States motion pictures into foreign 
territories. BOOKBINDER basically maintains headquarters in Vienna, Austria, 
and was met by JACK SOBLE. 

T-3 advised that MORROS thought that he met one AL6~GLANDER 
through GEORGE BOOKBINDER on one of his prior trips to Vienna in 19U9. 

'. 

T-5, of knovm"reliability, advised that one BOOKBINDER, Apart­
~nt 3-M, 212 W. 42nd Street, Ne'" Y~rk Pity, was a pos~t~e contact of STEVE 
NEISON~ This same source reflected that one GEORGE H~OKBINDER, 60 E. 42nd 

N"~eet, New York 17, New York, on March 14, 1949, was 6~tacted by RUTH KARPF, _~ _ 
~MAN, was. This individual was a free lance author and newspaper 'Writer and 

ere was some indication that she was a contact of an alleged Bulgarian intelli-
gence leader in the United States. 

T-6~1l of kno\'m reliability, advised on J~pril 13, 1948, 
Congress~ JOHN A~Lt1.TNIK of Minne~ota had conferred with MONRO~ 
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Yugoslav Embassy, about .. GEORGE BOQKBI~lDER, who was then in Budapest av;aiting 
a Yugoslav visa. ~TNIj( advised STERN that BOOKBINDER was a good friend ofml 
his and asked STERN to intercede. Informant said STERN stated he would have 'I. 
the Ambassador contact Belgrade and 110uld let BrA TNIK knovr the outcome. ' The '. 
informant said that BLATNIK recontacted STERN about the matter on May 4, 1948 

J ~'" 

\iJJ: r ........................................................................................................... .. ....................... ...................... ............... .................................. ........................ ................ ~b l 

T-3 advised chat while BORIS MORROS was in MO~COl'~, MORROS was 
interviewed by .. PETR EEOOTOV"'On the date of February 1, 1950. On 'that occasio'n 
FEDOTOV asked MORROS, "What do you think of C~IE CHAPLIN?" MORROS stated 
that everyone present at the conference became greatly interested. fEDOTOV 
continued, liDo you think he is actually a Communist? Has he actually our 
sympathies truly in his heart? Would he go to Russia? Maybe some day '-Ie will 
gi va you the word to contact him and ask him to come to Moscow. If he ;';auld 
come to Moscow we would give hi-TIl anything - a villa for life anq so forth. The 
reason - JOSEPH STALIN ,wants to see him. He admires him very much. II 

FEDOTOV vrent on to state that STALIN now has as .his main ,interest 
the prestige and the reputation of the USSR in the Ylorld, and stlltecCthat it ~ 
certainly y;auld be good propaganda if CHAPLIN would move to the USSR. 

E. ALOIS ENGLANDER 
-

T-3 advised that while BORIS MORROS was en route- from Vienna to 
Prague en route to 1.1OSC01." there Vlere three or four passengers on the train whom 
he knew. One of them Vias ALOIS ENGLANDER, whom MORROS thought he had met on a 
prior trip to Vienna through GEORGE BOOKBINDER, who has previously been described. 
Informant said that ENGLA1~ER continually tried to impress everyone as being a 
s1iupid individual. He 'stated he O1med a publishing company and a book s tore in 
Vienna named Frick. Informant stated he was never in the book store, but he 
does have a residence above the store. He pays no attention to business. 

J' ENGLANDER mentioned to 1~ORROS that he was born in Prague and 
although it was very very difficult for an American to get into Prague, he makes 
frequent trips. Informant was of the opinion that through inferences made by 
ENGLANDER, ENGLANDER was working for the United States or Russian intelligence. , 
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, He stated that~UGLAND~istributes cards of the Paramount Printing Company 
with a Uew YorkaaareSs. ENGLANDER roontioned that he lived in New York and 
Los Angeles during the war. He stated he became a U. S. citizen during the 
'War and got to America through Siberia and Russia. 

Infot'mant advised that ENGLAND ER talks continuously about his 
friendships vdth various individuals in American intelligence services. In 
Prague he stopped at the Alcron Hotel, the same as the one utilized by MORReS, 
and was paged continuously. Informant said he Viould not trust him as he was 
"always shooting off his mouth." He offered to purchase American dollars from 
UORROS at the ~ate of 300 Czech pounds to the dollar. The legal rate is 30. 

It VlaS noted by informant that when MORROS returned from Mosc'ow 
he was met in Vienna by VITALY. Information given to him by VITALY 'Was to the 
effect that he had been surveiled and that the Russians were afraid of him. 
~mRROS at that time made t:.e staterl~nt that he thought the reason could have 
been because of his association 'With ~NGLANDER. Since that time SOBLE returned 
from Moscow and indicated that the real reason for the alarm of the Soviets 
vIas the supposed talk in the American Embassy in Prague. 

A description of ENGLANDER as furnished by T-3 'is as follows: 

Height 
Weight 
Age 
Hair 
Eyes 
Speech 

Born 
Citizenship 
Travel 

Marital Status 

F. WILLI FORST - -

5'10" 
160 
40-42 
Red 
Blue 
Speaks German, Czech, English and a 

little French. 
Prague, Czechoslovakia 
U. S. 
Was in U. S. during 1940 and later during 

the war. 
1~ried several times; second wife is the 

present wife of one HERMAN SCHUMLIN, 
Broadway producer. Presently married 
to a Czechoslovakian actress. 

T-3 advised that MORROS, en. route to 1.Ioscow and while ~!,l~enna 
at the end of December, 1949, was _met at the train by Mr. and Mrs. \YI~~ORs.T~ __ _ 
FORST is a Viennese motion picture producer and produced liThe Girl From Vienna." 

l _ 
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MORROS and his wife had several meals at FORST's home. The motion picture 
has been described previously ~ this report. 

t' 

110RROS, while in Vienna, negotiated with FORST for the_ German 
version of "A Miracle" and possibilities on another picture entitled, liThe 
Life of Franz Lehart.1I 

1950. 
MORROS on his return fr~m N scoy{ arrived in Vienna Fepruary 12, 

He was met at the station by C , NGBEIN, WILLI FORST's brother-in-law. 
. ,. "1 

On February 19, 1950, infor~~~~dvised MORROS arrived in Zurich, 
Switzerland. While there he met with CHAR~\"'u OROSHY, Vlho represents FORST in 
Switzerland. .. 

The Los Angeles files contain no information onJl~~~§1; 
CARL LANGBEIN or CHARLES J _ 10SHY. 

,G. VICTO~AHLEN 
~ It was noted by T~3 that the New York Herald Tribune, overseas 

edition, issue of March 22, 1950, had an article in regard to VICTOR PAHLEN 
indicating that VICTOR PAHLEN was residing at the George V Hotel, Paris, France, 
and 'VIas attempting to get a title for a new picture • T-3 stated that BORIS 
MORROS had the fo~lowing to say about VICTOR PAHLEN, which is mainly trade 
scandal. 

PAHLEN's present picture, still unnamed, has as its star DANE 
CLARK. It Vl3:S filmed in Paris with a general French locale. Everyone in Paris 
or Europe who .knows PAHLEN questions the identity of his backers. There are 
references by PAHLEN to "someone in New York City" and "someone in Hollywood. 1I 

MORROS stated that PAHLEN, as of March 24, 1950, had been running into trouble 
for about t\'l0 weeks and had to fly to New York City for a quick check with 
someone there. He immediately returned to Paris. PA~~,is supposedly in 

,~artnership in France ivith a supposed Frenchman, MjCHAE~OUSTAFF or ~CHAE~ 
6\l}OUSbAJ,J, whom no one seems to knOYj'. He supposedly has a distribution deal 
I t(ith Film Classics in NCYT York City when and if he is able to produce for them 
~ clean negative. The deal is for an o~tright sale of the negative to Film 
Classics at a previously agreed price. ' 

~ 
PAHLEN worked on the picture vfith a local French producer named 

SASC , GORDlNE who has a reputation :in France of being a Communist'. P1\HLEN had 
so muc local trouble with GORDlNE that a French firm of attorneys, Ilyin & ' 
Vandos, stopped production for a few days. The trade feeling is that PABLEN is 
worthless and the picture is the same. There \'las some scandal in Paris to the 
effect that the second lead in th~ picture got sick purposely o,p othervrise, and 

te' . 
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PAHLEN collected a much-needed fifteen or thirty thousand dollars insurance 
money on the deal. The picture is a "cops and robbers" deal. Informant said 
that PAhLEN at the present time' has numerous personal notes outstanding in 
Paris ranging from 3,000 to 500,000 francs. They are being discounted at 
between thirty-five and forty per cent of value. 

PAHLEN's last picture; "Pirates of Capri," was set up under a 
fake financing deal. He distributed shares amoUnting to about 140% qf the 
picture rights and, as a consequence, is in serious trouble with the share­
holders. He had some Italian financers who frightened PAHLEN into givi~~~em 
a lion's share of the outstanding stock. Informant stated that ALEXAND~AAL 
was very friendly YTith 'PAHLEN while the picture was being filmed in ItalY~ He 
took the film to England on a percentage deal and sold the film's English 
distribution to WIlSON. Although the title was changed to "Masked Pirates," 
it still has grossed nothing. PAAL received several hundred pounds commission. 

In one of his deals in Paris, a French cinema lm~er, RAPPAPORT, 
aided PAHLEN. To date RAPPAPORT has not been paid. As a consequence, PAHLEN 
is in trouble with RAPPAPORT. 

H. B~~1APIRO 
T-3 advised that while MORROS was en route to Moscow he noted 

that the Czechoslovakian customs were very strict. He also noted that one man 
was taken off the train because of a fallacy in one of his visas. This man 
"'as British and had left London by plane for Prague and had been forced dovm. 
Later MORROS noted the same individual in the Hotel lJetropole in Moscow. This 
was about four or five days after the incident at the Czech border. Informant 
said that this individual was a Daily Worker representative in london. He' knows 
only English and talks with a heavy English accent. Informant said MORROS saw 
the entry card at Prague and it was signed BEST SI¥pIRO. According to informant, 
this individual was going vdth .a large delegation of indiViduals from Moscow to 
China by plane where he intended to spend two years. This was his first trip 
to Moscow. 

This individual was described by informant as about 5 14" tall, 
weighing 135 pounds. 

I. .~~,JYALU.CE 

T-3 advised that while' BORIS UORROO was in Moscow he was inter­
viewed by l&0N.II}AT~QY on January 23, 1950. During this meeting PJm'ROV had a 
discussion vr.tth MORROS as to how he ·could help them and asked numerous questions. 
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He stated that ABRAMOVICH '(SOBtE)-had mentioned that MORROS was very friendly 
with WALLACE and continued-(i'Well, 'We lmow everything' about WALLACE, but can you 
tell us exactly - is he dead politically? Is there a chance of life? Is 
there any ... ·lay we should help him? These are problems where we need your help. 
Here you can work. · Be politically alert. You can help with your C9ntacts. 
Who a,re the .next Republican candidates? •• 11 

-3 advised while BORIS MORROS was in Prague, Czechoslovakia, 
en route to Moscow and on or about January 7, 1950, he took his vr.i.f'e to a play 
and 'o"1as' very surprised to see that the play was an exact duplicate of II Finian 's 
Rainbow, II which formerly played in New York City. Informant noted that the 
entire play h~d been pirated and converted into a Czechoslovakian play. The 
tunes had oean set to Czechoslovakian music. . Informant said that the leading 
role was played by N.VIERfCH, ..... ho was' in Hollywood during the war and had for-
merly been with the Voice America. Informant said that MORROS met WERICH 
backstage. During the conversation \1ERICH mentioned that he had been once 
accused of being a IIredll and, according to informant, stated he was too Red 
for the United States and too white for Prague. He said there was no place in 
th0 world for true liberty. 

Informant described him as being between 37 and 38 years of age, 
large in stature with the appearance of ORSON 'lELLES. He said that ~~ICH 
had bragged that he had had a contract and a test vdth RKO. 

T-8,' of known reliability~ advised that' one ADOLP ~~ OFFMEISTER~ 
220 Sullivan Street, New York City, was born in Prague, Czechoslova' and 
employed by the OVII in Ney, York City. He was stated to be a well-lmovm adher­
ent to the Communist Party line and a close associate of JAN V~ICH and one 
VOSKOVEC, both employed by OVII and reported to be former members of t-hc CODmlU­
nist Party in Prague. 

:&19, of known reliability, stated that JAN C. WERICH, also lmovm 
as JAN CA..~PEr-.'T" RICH, JOHN CARPENTER WERICR and JOHN C. WERICH:, a Czechoslo-
vakian script ed~to Overseas Operations Section, Program Bureau, Production 
Division, Office of Via Information,had been employed since. September 30, 1942, 
by OWl at 224 w. 57th Street, New York City. He resided a~...J!D_E. • ...:z.7.tlL.S~eet, 
New' York City. He was born in Prague, Cz~choslovakia, or(rebruary 6, 12l!- .• ,iI/' 
He was registered with Local Draft Board #19, Cleveland, Oh3:o~and-<h.-e-rd Alien 
Registration Number 5298863. His Immigration and Naturalization Service file 
is number 99466/508. 
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T-9 reported that confidential sources reflect that~R~as 
a well-knoYl!l CommUnist in Czechoslovalda and also that he followed"tneCorranunis't 
P~Hoi1e-vel';-Other confidential sources- indicated that they did not 
think he was a member of" the CP. He was listed as having been .associated with 
the well-known Corranunist, H.-B~~producer of the Broadway play, "Thank 
You, Svo¥!Jla. u - ' \ 

"'- Other sources indicated that WE.~ICH wrote about political situa-
tions, which probably accounted for his leftist leanings. Still other sources 
advised that ,,/ERICH was a great admirer of STALIN and was outspoken in his 
praise of the Russian government. T-9 stated-that \VERICH denied present asso­
ciations with Conununists in any country, but admitted association vtith Commu­
nists in Prague and a well-knovm member in the United States. He further 
admitted he bought the Daily Worker, which he used in connection with the 
preparation of propaganda broadcasts to Czechoslovakia. 

L-______________ ~----------------------------
Referral/Consult 

. T-ll, whose reliability 'has not been established, advised that 
VOSKOVEC and 'VERICH began their theatrical careers in college and made a bril­
liant success. At first, their productions were strictly for amusement and 
'7ere of high caliber. However, as they grew older, their productions took on 
a political tinge, ospecial~ so upon the ascension of HITLER to power in 
Germany. He stated that possibly because VOSKOVEC and WERICH believed that 
Conununism was the lesser -evil, they followed a course parallel to tho CP line. 
So .. far as T-ll knew, they were' not actually members of the CP and were not 
outspoken Communists. However, they were still sympathetic to the Corranunist 
cause •. 

FERIKE BOROS, owner and present occupant o~ property located at 
12274 Sunshine Terrace, North HollYV/ood, California, stated that she had rented 
the property through LOLA ELLIOTT, 10731 Riverside Drive, a real estate agent, 
and the property had been rented to JAN WERICH and Dr. ~H a HOWJE;ISTER lrom 
June to Octo~er, 1941. Miss BOROS advised that JAN 'VERIC a represented 
himself to be a Czechoslovakian actor ~nd Dr. HOFFMEISTER a playwright. Both 
said they had been very wealthy in Czechoslovakia, but had lost everything as 
a result of the war. According to BOROS, neither was employed during their 
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occupancy. They gave numerous parties'at their residence ~o solicit employment, 
but when they vacated in October, 1941, they informed her they were going to 
New York City to seek employment. She did not believe any of their activities 
could be construed as being un-American. 

K. MRS. HIRSH YAKOUVITCH 

T-3 advised that at 2:00 p.m., March 20, 1950, MORROS received a 
telephone call from an individual vlho talked in the Russian language and iden-
tified herself as YAKOUVITCH. The caller said she was a cousin of ABRAM. 
When MORROS said, "Vlho?" she said IIABRAM SOBLE (JACK SO~ She also said 
she was a sister of MICHEL. MORROS stated that his 'name was R@INOWITZ, ,, at 
which time she stated, "11m married. 1I The caller advised that ll~RA~ "I.guld not 
be back in Paris for ten or tv;elve days and stated that she was making artistic 
short subjects for motion pictures and that ABRAM said she could see MORROS. 
She asked' for an appointme· ... t.. MORROS agreed that she could call the following 
Wednesday, March 22. 

On March 22, informant said MORROS received a telephone call from 
YAKOUVITCH and he invited her to his~t.el. On arrival at about 4:30 p.m .. the 
woman identified herself as Mrs. HIRS ,AKOUVITCH. Immediately she asked if 
ABRAM had told him anything about her. MORROS replied in the negative, 
she stated she was a doctor in the history of art. She said she had just 
finished school and got her doctorate degree. She further stated, "Since I 
graduated others and myself have gotten together and are investigating making 
motion picture shorts of paintings and the lives of painters. I need advice 
as to 'V{hether this sort of thing might go over. We wonder if the films VTould 
have a sale in the USA. ABRAM told me about you and said he would introduce 
me to you. Not ,hearing from him lately, I called his hotel ,and they told me he 
had left the city and would be gone for ten or twelve days. I am going to 
Brussels, Belgium, in a few days. As he was not here and he had promised to 
introduce us, I took the audacity of calling to introduce myself and get some 
advice. II 

MORROS advised that he Vias happy to be of assistance to any 
relative of ABRA11 and listened to the idea as proposed by YAKOUVITCH and tried 
to discourage her in her ideas. He said that films would never be able to 
correctly display a painting. He said that the Uni,ted States Vlould havo little 
sale for this type of Vlork and the films would have to 00 produced for less 
than two thousand dollars each. He doubted that this could be done. He said 
that through questioning he found that her husband VTas a native Belgian and both 
have lived a long time in Belgium. He formerly owned a Yiddish newspaper which, 
had been closed during the past 'Vrar. MORROS asked if the paper were IIsympathetic 

. 

./ 
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lito the Bolshevild." and she answered, "No -~ just the opposite." She Vlent on 
to explain that after the war her husband had been approached by the Communists 
to reopen the plant. They offered to rebuild it, give him a new press and 
furnish it with paper. Her husband, however, turned the offer dOi'm. He does 
feature '7riting at the present time for numerous papers under the Je~~sh pen 
name mIT or TFVI, which means HIRSH. Jjrs. Y1KOUvrrCH left thanld.ng MORROS 
and he asked her to come to him at anytime slie needea-fiis advice. Informant 
was of the opinion that this was strictly an accidental meeting and had nothing 
to do vlith Soviet intelligence. 

Informant described Mrs. YAKOUVITCH as follows: 

Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Dress 

Eyes 
Marital Status 
Home 
Education 

27 - 31 
5'4" 
125 
Dark"brovm 
Fair, but not rich; not pretty, but 

nice looking with a fair figure. 
Probably brovm 
Married for 7 years 
Br-ussels, Belgium 
Doctorate in history of art 

II. INDIVIDUALS . ABOUT "WHOM THE SOVIETS DESIRED INFORl{J\',CION 

A. SERGEI ARONOVICI ~ 
T-3 advised that 'while BORIS MOROOS was in Mosqow on January 22: 

1950, he was interviewed by LEONID PETROV. 'During the inter'4etl PETROV asked 
him to obtain information o~ls, among whom Vthere is a fellow ., 
in the U. S. Embassy in Paris by the nama of ARONOVICI. _J.AQKJtold me you are 
acquain~ed with him. He may be very little fellmv, but get" friendly with him. 
We may need him som~ time. II KOROTKOV, who was also present, said, "This is not 
much. Give him a drink, a coC'ktill - that is minor. Can you place some fellows' 
in the State Department?" 

MORROS: 

KOROTKOV: 

MORROS: 

"What relationship? How? 

"You had a chance, didn't you? You knew VfiLLIAM BENTON, didn't 
you? Look where he ·went." 

"I only met him several times. At the time I didn't know." 

KOROTKOV went on telling MORROS he was growing up politically and 
that he should use self-initiative. 
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The Los on SERGEI ARONOVICI. 

T-12, of lmown . ability, advised that another government 
agency stated that SERGEI \, ARONO\lICI, a Rumanian, '"las formerly employed by 
tho United States Mission iJ Ruma.nia and as of April 6, 1948, was employed by 
the American Embassy in Paris, France. It wa~ stated that this individual 
might be brought to the United States under the authority of the section of the 
code of Federal regulations providing that priority under an immigration quota 
could be given to aliens recommended by the joint chiefs of staff as persons whose 
entry into the United States would be highly desirable to the national interest. 
As of that time it vms pointed out that the alien was qualified for admission 
under the law and no objection was anticipated. 

x 

x 
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T-ll advised that he had received a report from a highly confi­
dential source, whose reliability is unknown, regarding alleged Soviet agents 
in France. Informant stated that this source referred to one ARONOVICI and 
described him as a Rumanian Jew employed by the American Embassy in Paris. It 
also indicated he maintained contact with several Soviet agents a~d is seriously 
suspected. Informant further stated that other information had allegedly been 
obtained from the French counter-espionage service concerning an individual, 
AVRONOVITCH, described as the Counselor for Russian Affairs at the U. S. Embassy 
in Paris. This report was dated February 22, 1949. 

~ARREU. 
T-3, of knOW11' reliability, advised that on January 26,- 1950, when 

MOn '$ was in Moscow, he vIas interViewed by I,EONW P'E'alWJl,. who stated, "Nqw, 
BORI I f KHAELOFF, Yle hope you -understand the general mood and idea. There ;u.s 
a very p sible chance that we might want to utilize your acquaintance lvith 
MICHAEL F LL in Vienna. His wife has found out that he has a sweetheart in 
Vienna. She is now in Vienna. He '\-vill want a job or someone else to get a 
job for his sweetheart someday. Become friendly vlith him. Get close to him 
and tell us - can he be approached?" The same informant noted that on a prior 
trip to Austria in 1949 MORROS introduced JAQlLsOBL.~ to* MICHAEL FARRELL in - -Vienna and later stated he- wa~ the head of the disp:!:aced persons in Vienna. 

, . T-12 furnished consider~ble infgrmation in rega~d t; MICHAEL 
f~REI:b In additiolf to considerable backgroiind information, it·-wa's noted that 
FARRELL was born Janual1-y-10,-l9..l.:.1, at Phil<l,delQhia,-RennsyJ,vania. His arll\Y 
seria1..'9.umbe~was 0-105742). .• _ -His AGO ~rUiiiber was A-282035. His wife was listed Y 
as ROS~ARD/~ LL, bErn at Ph\ladelphi.a,-Eenn§y';lvimia,-4E~il 10,J9~. He 
listed l3~loym",nt with the U.-S;- Army from 194) to 1947. He stated that from 
1945 to 1947 he had lived at arll\Y posts iil" Italy and .hustria. Informant was b 7 D 
described as I I DP DiViSion, USACA. , ~ 

~ 

FARRELL. 
The Los Angeles files contain no information in regard to MICF~EL 

< • 

C. GILBERT MEDIONI 
~ , 

T-3 noted that on January 22, 1950, MORROS was being questioned by 
LEONID PETROV. At that time MORROS VIas instructed to become friendly with 
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MEDIONI I S brother, GILBERT MEDIONI. It VIas previously noted by informant that 
JEAN MEDIONI is MORR~'-French-partner in the production of the motion picture, 
"A Miracle. 1I MORROS Vias instructed to get acquainted with GTI.BERT MEDIONI and 
to tell SOBLE what his politics were. They said that he might become very 
useful ~tner-future. At the presen~ time he is making a trip to South America. 
PETROV said that l1.e 'Was once Ambassador to Mexico and he might become very 
important soon. 

Informant said that he could not understand how~O~nd 
KORQ!pKOll hadt'become acquainted with the fact , that MORROS might know GIlBERT 
MEDIONI. He said po~sibly it "laS through tViO telegrams which he had received 
from his partner, .~UEBIQ~I, while he was in Moscow. Informant obtained 
photostatic copies of £Qe terr~ams, which are as follows: 

h~~ -~~ '1rJ 
IIINTERNA'DJ:ONAL 

"12-2235 

II Paris, FM 106 

MINISTRY Of COMMUNICATIONS 
Elt. 
BORIS MORROS 
Hotel Metropole 
Moscow 

1124 - 12 - 1900 NORTHERN. 

II HAVE, GORISSES FALLING DUE JAWARY 15TH VERY llJPATIENTLY 
WAITING FOR YOU TO CARRY OUT YOUR PROtffSES BEG YOU TO 
CABLE - FRIENDLY REGARDS 

, < l 

II/S/ MEDIONI" 

IIINrERNATIONAL 

IIMINISTRY OF COMMUNICATION 

IIE1t. BORIS MORROS 
Hotel Uetrop01e, Moscow 

II Paris FM 64 6l/f:IJ 25 1805 

II NORTHERN _ 
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• liVERY MUCH AMAZED YOUR LONG INCOMPREHENSIBLE SILENCE STOP 
SURPRISED NO REPLY MY TELEGRAM STOP Will INFORllED YOU 
BEFORE DEPARTURE FiNANCIAL SITUATION VERY CRITICllL STOP 
MUSIC Nor Y3T COMPOSED RELEll.SE OF' FILM WILL BE DELAYED 
IF FUNDS FAIL TO ARRIVE BEFORE END OF JANUARY STOP 
~SS I RECEIVE A REPLY I DECLINE RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL 
DAMAGES AND VEXATIONS PERTINENT TO DISTRIBUTION RESULTING 
FROM FILM DElAY - FRIENDLY REGARDS 

lI/s/A·IEDIONIII ... 

~eA-N . h . f BORIS The originals of these telegrams are ~n t e possess~on 0 
MORROS. The photostatic copies are in the possession of the Bureau. 

T-12 advised that MEDIONI VIas an applicant for an exit permit 
in . November, 1942. He was of French nationality and his address Vias listed as 
Elba 50; Mexico City, Mexie,l. He wa~ born June , 13, 1905';, ,in Constantine, 
Algeria', France. He arrived in the' UhiTea"St-a-tes-at New York by -ship in 

""January, 1939~ He resided' in, PariS, France, from 1932 to 1938 and was employed 
as a physician in Mexico from 1939 to 1940. He was in the military service in 
1bxico from 1941 to 1942 as an assistant delegate of the French National Com­
mittee. MEDIONI desire<;l the visa to return to his post in Mexico City. He 
intended to depart between ovember 9 and 15 at Broymsville, Texas. He was 
accompanied by MARIE THERES • INTL. His references were the French Delegation, 
Washingtoii, D. C., and New Yor ity. He was, in posseSSion of French passport 
number 16.909. He indicated he had no property in the United States, but did 
own persona~ property in France. Ho was described as age 40, brown eyes, 
gray hair. 

~ . ) 
T-12' further advised that GILBERT.HENRYJ' DION!, head of the 

Free French Delegation in Mexico; arrived in Miami, Flo ~ ,on June 13, 1933, 
via Pan American Airways from Havana, Cuba. He was proceed to the Free French, 
Delegation in Ney; York City in ;transit to London, England. He as traveling on 
a French passport. 

T-12 further advised that MEDIONI Vias appointed as French 'Minister 
to all Central American countries by the French Committee of National Liberation 
during 1943. 

T-12 had no information concerning JEAN 1~IONI. 
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III. BUSINESS AFFAIRS 

o ,. 

A. / \: ERALdFII1lS and 
\1 I~.:(m , ~ . 

"Varietyll for April 19, 1950, and the "Hollywood Reporterll for 
the· same date contained news items:-indicating that WILLIAM leBARON had formed 

.;; ?- new fi~~gton Productions, Inc. 'i with himself as President, atE:·NO,LL. 
}GUR$Y as Vice President. It was noted that the company was formed to film 
VICTOR ~RBERTls "Babes in Toyland," which was purchased from Federal Films. 

It was noted that WILLIAH leBARON still retains his position in 
Federal Films and in "Variety' there ' was a note that Federal Films is now 
operating abroad under BORIS MORROS. It vias stated that leBARON and GURNEY 
would go to New York in the middle of May for the dual purpose of scouting 
_talent for "Babes in Toyland" and to close the rights to -other properties. 

B.l~ GRAMAPHONE WORKS Prague Czechoslovald.a 

T-3 noted that when }lORROS was en route to Moscovr he contacted 
the Expo Film Company in regard to selling IICarnegie Hallll in Czechoslovakia. 
Prior to this time ~QRROS had some correspondence vdth this outfit and had 
arranged withftRT ~KELLY in Paris to have the United Artists representative 
in London send the fi to Prague for a screening. 

After arrival in -Prague, informant s~id MORROS Visited the 
Gramaphone Works and made a tentative agreement with them concerning the pur­
chase of Gramaphone records and sale. in the United States. 

MORROS also dealt with the Gramaphone Works on February 9, 10 and 
11, 1950, while he was en route from Moscow to Vienna. The agreement as reached 
was basically as follows: 

\. 
" 

t 

'. 

Gramaphone Works has ,a representative in Chicago named Mercury 
Records. The company claims that Mer.oui-yo Records is oheating them and further 
claims that Mercury Records is bribing the Czechoslovakian commercial attache 
'in New York City. Informant stated that the Gramaphone Works has a representa-
tion of classical records,which library numbers about lQ,OOO pieces. MORROS /' 
made an agreement whereby he would sell a certain n~ber of r~cords at a set 
price as delivered in New York City. The records are to be long-playing 45 r.p.m. 
and 33-1/3 r.p.m. records. They.will sell for twenty-three cents each in New 
York City. Informant stated that MORROS expected to add five or ten cents to 
each record a~d sell it to reoord wholesalers. The bulk of the records are 

- 78 -

, 
, . 



l 

L A 100-18539 

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE 

Informant stated that MORROS' plans were to have .DICK MORROS_in 
New ):ork City 1'ollow through on the release of IIA: Miracle ll and IITale of Five 
Cities; II MORROS 'Would handle all the Am0rican distribution. 

E. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AFFAIRS 

. MORROS is still dealing with ALEX PAAL.J...n regard to the picture, 
"Tale of Five Cities. 1I He stated tha~the en~rre picture has roen filmed Vlith 
the exception of the English sequence. The only thing that has been holding 
up the filming is the fact that one of the actresses is nov; iri,Hollywood and 
must return before it can be completed. Informant stated it would take thirty 
to forty-five days to complete the picture and it Vlould probably be shot for 
a \reek or ten days in April. Informant said that 'English rights had been sold 
to Grand National Pictures for an undisclosed price. Informant said that ALEX 
PAAL presently holds approximately thirty of three hundred shares, in other 
'Words, ten per cent. MORROS said he will have 170 to 180 of the 300 shares 
when he finishes. 

It was noted by informant that when MORROS was in Vienna he 
negotiated with' We in Film and Sascha Film in regard to the purchase of "Passion 
of St. Matthew." This film is based upon the life of Christ as shown in paint­
ings by masters and uses music by Bach. The bulk f~the ne,gotiations were 
carried on between MORROS andJlILLI FORST_ and W~INE h DELN,. He also dealt 
with the Same'indi=lS relative to a possible pictur. involving the life 
of the artist, FRA __ ~~RT. . 

Infor . nt said that while MORROS was in Paris he received a 
communication from F \ OHRARDT, Treasurer and Comptroller of Paramount, 
saying that in going t ou old accounts at Paramount, they had run across 
$8, 900 in an old 9CCOunt cove : g profits on II Second Chorus. II He said tha t ~ 
Paramount owed' this cash to National Pictures Corporation of California which) 
it is recalled, was one of MORROS' oYd companies. Informant said MORROS called 
RHElNER in California and RHElNER tabooed the idea of MORROS receiving the check 
in PariS, saying there were bills outstanding in Hollywood. MORROS was afraid 
that RHEINER would get his hands on the check and spend it locally. MORROS 
instructed him to go to New York and receive ~?o thousand dollars out of the 
check and then send the remainder on to him'. Informant said that MORROS got 
angry when RHElNER talked back to him, so he called DICK MORROS at New York City 
and had DICK MORROS pick up the check in Nevr York and bring it to Paris. MORROS 
then t90k the check to Zurich, &vitzerland, and cashed and deposited the check. 

It is to be noted that all of the above business deals are in 
addition to deals made with the Soviets as previously set out in Sectiop III 
of the investigative section of this report. ~ 
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In accordance with pr.ior Bureau instructions, copies of this 
report are being designated for the New York, San Francisco and Washington 
Field Offices. 

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE 
I 

At Los Angeles, California: It is to be noted that on page 41 
of instant report 'it is mentioned that when UORROS was in Moscow he was ques­
tioned by KOROTKOV,and KOVALIOV, in making peace, referred to JACK SOBLE as 
ABRAM EVELETICH. MORROS has never mentioned this previous~ as a name for 
SOBLE. Informant did not state that this was a neVI name for SOBLE. It is 
to be noted that SOBLE has previously used the name ABRAM SOBOLEVICIUS and 
it is thought that the name EVELETICII-might be a contraction or code name that 
has been used' by SOBLE in the past. It has previously been noted by Bureau 
Sources that code names quite often sound or appear quite familiar to the 
actual names of espionage agents. MORROS should be specifically questioned 
on this point. 

\'fill question MORROS more specifically in regard to his relatives, 
such as what their present activities are and what he personally knoVls concern­
ing all his relatives. It is. thought that MORROS, when talking to any of his 
relatives, would probably question them in detail as to other brothers and 
sisters. In this regard it is to be noted that MORROS has specifically denied 
that any of them are members of the Communist Party. 

It is specifical~ set out in the f.irst section of 'this report 
that BORIS MORROS, while musical director at Paramount Pictures, knevT that 
STANISLAW SHUMOVSKY was a Soviet espionage agent in 1937. When time is avail­
able, MORROS should be interviewed concerning this statement. 

It is noted in this report that BORIS MORROS told JACK SOBLE he 
kIlevr SERGEI ARONOVICI. MORROS should be questioned as to the extent of his 
knowledge of ARONOVICI and when and ho\'{ he happened to give this information 
to JACK SOBLE. It is noted that MOnaOS was later questioned by PETROV and 
asked to get further information on ARONOVICI. SOBLE must have carried the 
information to PETROV. 

Will question }'{ORROS regarding the extent that the Soviets pressed 
him relative to his use of blocked funds and his use of these funds for motion 
picture production. MORROS should be questioned as to whether or not he 'Was 
truthful to the Soviets in saying that he had blocked funds. If he does have 
funds, they should be located, the amount ascertained and the procedure ascer­
tained that would be necessary to make transfers for eSPion~a~e, p~p~e~. 

, " ..... 
i~ 
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Will question MORROS in regard to the description of LEONID 
PETROV. MORROS indicated that PETROV had a noticeable scar; however, the 
location of the scar was not furnished. 

. , 

Wil~ report all pertinent information received from eND! LA RD-h6. 
' , b7D 

Will report all pertinent information received from L., _____ .... 
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T-l: 

T-2: 

T-3: 

T-4: 

T-5: 

T-6: 

,S1 T-7: 

T-8: 

T-9: 

T-IO: 

T-ll: 

T-12: 

10'1 
4: I who furnished information to ~~iAS/ ....... E. BRYANT 
and I I at Los Angeles on 4/13/50.!J)G ~ 

SA BERYL:M. GOODENOW, who 9baerved the conditions as set out on the 
dates shovm. 

I I who furnished information to SA BERYL M. GOODENO'N in 
Europe on the dates shown. 

Anonymous sotu'ce found in Bureau memorandum dated 4/10/!,8 entitled 
"SODAC, Viashington, D. C.; INTERNAL SECURITY - R.II 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 

Anonymous source found' in the report of SA FRANCIS W. ZANGLE, New York, 
dated 6/13/49 entitled, IIRUTH KARP}' CYKMAN, was; INTERNAL SECURITY _ 
Rand Bulgarian. 1I 

,nll . 
6;:~~W~ !!~ii;k~ ~~~~e:jo~ found in the rep~~tof SA bl 

I mmmmmmmmmmm~ound in the report of SA FRANCIS W. ZANGLE, above..:J~ 
Anonymous'source· found in the report of SA MICHAEL JOSEPH CASSIDY, San 
Francisco, dated 2/15/44 entitled, nCOMINTERN' APPARATUS; ESPIONAGE _ R.II 

Unidentified source found in'the report of SAl I New 
York, dated 12/2/44 entitled, "Dr. ERNEST STURG, was; INTERNAL. SECURITY _ 
R.II 

Referral/Consult 
I made available to SA MARTIN L. LUKOSKIE, found in the 

L.....:-=r'::":ep:::""'::o~rT"t~o~f:-S~A .... J. LEWIS AMES, New York, dated 1/18/44 entitled, IIGEORGE 
VOSKOVEC, was; INTERNAL SECURITY; HATCH ACT. II 

L,11!"I"I"I"I~~~;;vr~=~+""",:~~I""""';l'~:-;rr.7i7:7r.::;-_____ ---I1 New York, 
Who lurn~shed a rep9rt on OVII dated 4716743. 

b6 
b7C 
b7D Bureau letter dateC\' 4/4/50 in the case entitled "MOOASE; ESPIONAGE - R.II ~ 

T-13: I I who ftu'nished information to an agent of the Washington 
Field Office, as set forth in the report of SA DONALD D. CONNERS dated 
4/5/49 entitled, "ELIZABETH PAllER KINCAID, was; INTERNAL SECURITY - R~" 

REFERENCE: Report of SA J I Los Angeles, dated 
March 30, 19 o. 
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. ENC~OSURES TO TS BUREAU 
- .j, f . 

Re: BORIS~lJICHAEL llORROS - ESPIONAGE - 'R' 
Bufile 100-20'2315 ; . 

2 photographs. of individual n9t;i.ced at Paris, Frahce, . 
during llarch, 1950, 'VTho was PQssib1y surveilingBORIS, 
MORROS and JACK .SOBLE. .' 

ALL INFORMATION CO~TAtNED 
HER-~IN Ie:: UNCt.Af,{FIED ' 

~ -BY~~~ 
. . Id-(! -





Unidentified Individual Seen in Paris, France 
March 1950 

Age; ,About 35 years 
Height; 5 'lei-It 
Weignt;' 160' P9unds ., 
Hair; Light bfmvn to sanay, combed str,ai"~ht 

bacK·'--tniii on front'. ,-
Dress; Light'Drown suit;, aarIC 'blue or -black 

top coat~ Blue scarf' with yellow and 
. green chock iine Sit' across'. ' 
Peculia~i~~esj Left handed in,rolling cigarettes 

etc,.; 'wrote with right pimd.' - '. , 
~, Constantly~shifted cigarette ~ith· 

tongue from side to side in mouth.' 
Pho~o: March 1950 





Director, FBI 

Dear Sir: 

Ibbnal iiureau of Inuestigation 

1Itniteb 'tatl'll Department of BUlItlee 

Los Angeles, California 
March 30, 1950 

Be, o 
BORIS MICHAEL MORROS 
ESPIONAGE - R 
(Bufile 100-202316) • 

This technical surveillance has been maintained on 
subjeot's office telephone number Te~B 0-2761, Extension 116. 
This n. umber was rece,!tIy change? 'EO vermont 8-2 Ne, AAh&ion 1] § 

However, there has been no onange 4n iooat4on, ana symnoi eNDI 
1A RD-46 will be retained. 

'----------....... 

lB.H,rih 
lOO-18539E 

Very truly yours, 

j·'..f.I_ ~, i ' .', 
; I ",-.. ,~ .. " i..) -,"'-- . 

q",,""'1'"~.;' .. ~~ ___ 

r.r; ,~ ~ I " 

,I ,f 
!/ /j / .. I 



SAC. Lo. ~ 

DlrMtor. FBI 

WRrs lllCHABL H:lRROS 

),[111' 4, 1950 

PiBSOIAL ATrRNTIOI 
~ 

~ ~ ~ . ' ; .. &s;ION<~:i1 ~_ ,.; & !: / 

~<@ .' .. W .... 1a .. de to )'OUI' 1et.ter datecl KaJ'Ch )0, 1950. race •• diD&' 
0J the iDIItallation o! t.e9IIaioal allrfeUlaAc.. oneriltc t.b8 r .. 148Dco aDd b1u11Maa 
~ adca-. ... o! Wllllaa LeBaroa, a buiDMa .. _lat. at tIw captionod aubject.. 

III Yin of the upect.ec1 oarl;r ratum of JlD1'I'08 to t.he United St.at .. , 
autborit1 18 DOt belag v_ted tor the 1AIJtallat~ of th .. e lNl'1'e1llllllce. at 
t.he pre •• t t.!.e. ACter the .ub,,", 1a ~t.Id Iq)8D b1a retum to the 
Ua1t.e4 st.at. .. aDd Ida plue are kDDwa, II ... · I .. ftSoil will t .. be gi_ to 
)'OUl' NqU1It tor n\-..t.tr to ... tt.M to"Ie., .. l iDnallaUoaa. l1'I t.b1a 
regard, it attor sab"ect. ba. be_ re1llt.erYiewed; 70G niU dealre to ute 
the .. 1netallatlona 10a abcKlld again 00& u:1i cat. with th. Bureall. 

m/j .. (mp~ 

" .• "" . ' ' ' ' . ...... ",,', ' . ..... , _ ", _ ;. ••• " _ ' .. r __ .~ _ • ",_ " _ _ '._', ,,_. _'~' , ' • •• ' • ' • ••• "" • 

n 

Bfllmnt __ 

.",r __ 
Tele. ROCJa_ 

, . 
. MAY 5 1950 

CONtH. • 1'81 \'. 

e-' j ) 
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Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO Director, FBI DATE: Maroh 30, 1950 

"V~ROM: SAC, Los Angeles 

( / /)SUBJECT:: _~R~EC~O~MM~E~ND~A~T~I;ON::.;F~O.R.I=N=S=,T=AL~L~A!T~I~ON!!O~F~TECHNI CAL OR MI CROPHONE SURVEILLANCE 
V - ~,,_~:c eeliiBBHTiA& . 

JORI 

RE: Ti tIe BORIS lUCHAEL~ORROO 
(Bufile 100-202315) 

Character of Case ESPIONAGE - R 
Field Office Los Angeles 
Symbol Number 
Type of Surveillance (Technical or 

1. Name and address of subject: WILLU.ll I.e BARON; 'c/o Federal Films, Inc. 
719 N. Maple, Drive Hal Roach Studios, 8822 w. washington Blvd. 
Beverly Hills, California Culver Cit,y, california (Business address) 
iResidence address) Business telephone VErmont 8-2185, Ext. 8 
~~s·L~it¥~~~fC~~~Nt~~15~~~~tion: 

Central Plant " ~NF' I~!'I 

3. Other technical surveillances on same subject: At the present time, CNDI 
LA RD-46, a technical surveillance, and CNDI U RD-47, a : milu-ophone sur­
veilIAiiCe. are in opera;tion at ,the business orti_ ofJroRROO •. The followtg: 
iiis"li:l!i'Eions have been previously in etfeot onllORROS • 

• _ , ·T '" .. • ,~ . -" +"'_~~'; __ :;:'_ •..•. _ ... " ..... '.-., .. _. " .. , •. , .. ", __ .~., .. "", ... _.,~ "_."~ .' _""."'''_.' , __ .\_~;~. ;~ .. _:~._" ._~ ', ... .. ' ;', \'.~:::~,:, ::-~.,~." _', 

, :808-1;" T ,916 N.lieverly Drive, Beverly Hills, California 
May 25, 1943 to May 3, 1946 , 

BOS-2-(T). 686 N. Robertson Boulevard, Los Angeles, California 
Maroh 24 1945 to July 17, 1945 . 

BOS-3-(M), 686 N. Robertson Boulevard, Los Angeles, California 
CoJ£'-ra<ID. :rJa~~ \'hv'8i\;ledl:1, 1945 (CONTlNOED ON SEPARATE SHEET) 

8'onoerning"~e eift:iliUitecr cost of the requested installations in manpower'kJ!!/ 
funds, the following da.ta are being submitted, / 

The requested surveillanoes will be monitored at the oentral plant, where all 
technioal surveillanoes in operation by this office are now monitored. Regard­
less of whether there is a amall or large number of technioal surveillanoes 
being monitored at the oentral plant, the rental oost for the premises oooupied 
is constant, being t100.00 per month. 

(CONTINUED ON SEPARATE SHEET) 

5. Adequacy of security: Secur~~ assured. . 

. cq),f>~ J ~ ~" 
lRH:rih 
lOO-18539E 
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6. Type of case involved: Soviet Espionage 

7. Connection or status of subject in the case: LeBARON is a business 
partner of MORROS and as such handles telephone calls for MORROS during 
latter's absence from the office. 

8. Specific information being sought: Information bearing on MORROS' 
activities and whereabouts in Europe. Information regarding operation of 

• . Eedorq 1 Fil1l'8. Inc..,..and.~ J'8la.ted-ventures--wh:iob: ... ou-ld-have-arnrfi" .... nctt----------~ 
.• ...,c;.;~".onMORR!X!J~.II,\lti rlties ,,_,.,;~;.'" ,..:..c._... ... .. .... . . .... . q •• 

'.'i. ' i. "tH. -r()x 1. f.'1 it hifd .. ,. 1.11'1>. 1.' • .ii. " "t,' • • ,,_ . t \. ,- ' _' t - '- ":<".-> \',ifl 'I.':.>. >. ,t 

9. Reasons for believing the specific information will be obtained 
by the technical surveillance: eNDI LA. HD-46 has been able to furnish 

considerable information concerning MORROS' European activities such as 
RICHARD MORROS being in Europe, Mrs. MORROS accompanying BORIS MORROS to 
Moscow, and the date of his departure from Prague for Moscow. It is pointed 
out, however, that this informant is only able to furnish information con­
cerning activities at MORROS' private office at Federal Films, Ino •• and 
not activities engaged in by WILLIAM LeBARON and SAM RBEINER, MORROS' busi­
ness associates, a .. ay from MORROS' private office, each of these individuals 
using their own adjoining offices. It is believed that a great deal more 
10. Importance of case and subject: (CONTINUED ON SEPARATE SHEET) 
MORROS is an admitted Soviet espionage agent who is now being operated by 
the Bureau as a double agent, having recently returned to Paris from Moscow, 
where he was interrogated by high Soviet officials. 

-2-
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11. Possibilities of obtaining desired information by other means (Explain 
in detail): 

Because of the nature of this investigation and the necessity of extreme 
discreetness, no other sources are deSirable. On the basis of the above, 
no live informants have been developed, nor could they be developed without 
jeopardizing the security of this case. 

12. Risks of detection involved: None. 

" ',, ,',';',,-",',,' .. 
... ,<",. -';"'~",""O;" " '"""'"'-''' _ ~ .. , 

\-7,"]' t,' ?j" 'y 7 , Z 7 J 'J raM?: ,1. , ) ) 

13. Probable length of technical surveillance: Indefinite. 

14. Request made for technical surveillance by any outside agency (name 
specific official, title and agency): 

No. 

-3-
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15. Remarks: In view or the importance or this iDnsti§&tion, I strongq 
recommend that this request be granted. 

16. Recommendation of Assistant Director: 
At the present time the oUice or Boris lforros is covered by a technical 
surveillance and a microphone surveillance. This request ia for a technical 
surveillance covering the office space of MOrros' business partner (in the same 
office, Federal Films Incorporated) and a surveillance covering the residence 
of the business partner. J(oIlrOS is expected to return to the United . States in 
the very near future at which time he will be thoroughl¥ interrogated and additional 
information obtained concerning his plana for the future. It is believed possible 
that he IIIB,1 not retain the o:CUce space in Los Jng8les atter his return to this 
country ,and tor .. that reason and because hispbu.:: are not ~, itb believed ' 
that the BI1fiNui ' .iIOubi ubt :lI11thUrb.' i.hiii' .cit.ei"lbilcU-Ccml'tiei. lda-bU-"s_. ----i/O':"--

"',:' ,..t;~Iitr~·;ratr~~p=:-= ;=-;:g:-;;g;m:;~=~f~~:t:trttb)ll:r-ne ...... ; ... _ ... ' .... _ ..... '+-1 .. ; ... " ...... 

concerning lIorros' parsona! and business activities and after his interrogation, 
it maT h. ~ .. ed advisable to make further installationa covering the business 
and mid ce of his partner, William LeBaron. A letter is attached for your 
apprilt'al- -.eh advises Los Angeles that authority is not being granted tor the 
ins1kUat. and requesting that after Morros is reintll1'1'Ogated, if that otfice 
17, Recommendation of Assistants to the Director: 
ltill IIIirlNII to make use ot then installations, they should again 0' m1 cate 

., .. ""'........ t~< a G;:;{, 
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3. (CONT'D) 

RD-45-(T), 916 N. Beverly Drive, Beverly Hills, California 
July 25, 1947 to September 16, 1949 

No previous installations have been installed on LeBARON~ 

4. (CONT'D) 

Also, a constant expense connected with the operation of the central 
plant is a permanently installed telephone, the cost of which will average 
$25.00 per month. 

At the present, the full time of ten Special Employees and one Special 
Agent is utilized in the operation of the Loa Angeles central plant. Their 
combined total annual salaries are $50,950. 

The cost of the additional leased facility to effect coverage of 
telephone number VErmont 8-2185, Ext. 8, will be $56.30 per month, and to· 
afford coverage of LeBARON'. home at telephone number CRestview fi-2640 
the cost will be apprOximately $54.00 per month. 

The above employees are presently monitoring six technical and three 
microphone surveillanoes on a twenty-four-hour, seven-day-a-week basis. The 
amount of time spent by each employee monitoring anyone of these ins talla­
tions cannot be aocurately estimated, inasmuch as the same is dependent 
upon the number of oalls made by the subscribers and the length of each 
call, whioh vary from call to call and day to day. It would therefore be 
di el!.timate of the amount tu.-

be more difi'icult because there is no .... y to anticipate the alllDUIlt 01' 
traffic there will be on these surveillances. 

However, based upon the present conditions, it may be estimated that 
the two requested technicala will cost as i'ollows figured on yearly bailie: 

Two leased lines 
Rent (prorated) 
Telephone (prorated) 
Salaries (prorated) 

Total 

11,323,60 
133.20 
33.12 

5,661.10 

$7,151.02 

The above figures assume that eachiBlephone or microphone line require. 
the same coverage and that the addition of two DiOne technical surveillances 
will be monitored by the presently assigned personnel. These costs are 
obtained by dividing and aBsi~ equally the i'ixed costa for the present 
eleven telephone lines and five microphones, plus the two requested technia>.l 
surveillances. 

-5 -



9. (CONT'D) 

in1'ormation oOIWerning )lORROS' European aotivi tie. and looal matters having 
a bearing on such activity would be made available through technioal sur­
veillances at LeBARON's private o1'fice located at Federal Films, Inc., and 
at his residence. It is believed that LeBARON converses with Doctor PETER 
~cCALLUM concerning Texas 1'inancing 1'or Federal Filma, with SAMRHEINER, 
and with MORROS, if and when contaoted by him, f'rom his own private office 
or residenoe. 

It is noted that while MORROS is in Europe, and not in contact with a 
Bureau representative, that the only souroe of information as to his 
activities are his Federal Films, Inc. associates, and such articles con­
cerning him as may appear in publications. 

The f'ollowing specific examples relative to the above are being set 
out which indicate t he use by LeBARON of his reSidence telephone and/ or 
his own telephone at Federal Films, Inc., these telephones Dot now being 
monitored, 

January 31, 1950, RD-46 advised that WILLIAM LeBARON am Doctor 
MaoCALUJM oonversed and that LeBARON referred to a massage he had just 
reoe ived. RD-46 had f'urnished no prior in1'ormation concerning suoh a 
messa.ge. 

LeBARON later told SAM RHEINER about the conversation with MaoCALLUM, 
and RHElNER asked LeBARON if' he had told J(&oCALImI. "about the letter I got. n 
It appears that the letter referred to by RHEI1IiR and the _BIage ref'err.ed 
to by LeBARON might be the .a.m.. RD-46 had furnished no p:i.'ior information 

.' .'. ":oOlioe~~l&1Itep.cwbioJt.;.ap~entl7-'''a,e;..tr",_JfORB()s : to-BHBI1�E&,-the_---_--' __ '!-, ':'-_-

,." . :;- ,:;c~~~~~tsb~J~l!ished . .b1'RHEIlIER to . LeBAROBat.o~ prior. time • . At this .. . · · 1 
q . . . . i 6t11ll!i I t.lt!WtCIP U:t6. hld '. ·66ft11111 EphozHfttO'n--oritiDt'h1". b"ho_ i' !hr-<l_l~' --......... , ... , .. 1 .. · -_ ...... 

with GURNEY apparently concerns financial matters connected with Federal 
Filma, Ino •• as a possible alternate to the Texas 1'inancing. 

February I, 1960: RD-46 stated LeBARON conversed with GURNEY and 
mentioned that MORROS is in lloscow, is expected baok in Paris early next 
week, and they will not hear f'rom him (MORROS) until then. GURNEY stated 
he 18 not anxious to handle MORROS' "stuff- unless he could handle it through 
LeBARON. GURNEY said he would not deal with people like SAM SPIEGEL, but 
that lo\ORROS deals with them. They talked about pioture financing and LeBARON 
said he would tf,1k to BORIS about it am. then arrange for GURNEY to talk to 
BORIS. leBARON said he woula reoontact GDaNEY that night or the next morning. 
RD-46 was unable .to f'ucnish information ooncerning the recontact. 

Febrtt¥ 6, 1950: RD-46 advised that LeBARON told GURNEY he talked to 
DelAUNEYDeUUNEY, Pacifio Finance Co~) and DeIAUNEY is planning to 
n go down there." GURNEY wants to get· in touch wi th the mIl in Texas (or 
De IAUNEY ? ) regarding financing MORROS' picture. RD-46 has furnished no 
information relative to the mentioned contact between LeBARON and DeIAUNEY. 
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9. (CONT'D) 

February 21, 1950: RD-47 advised that 14r. YOUSLING (Security First 
National BaIik) was conversing with LeBARON but was Ullable to furnish the 
text of the conversation. It is believed this conversation took place in 
LeBARON's office and that RD-46 was UllIl.bla to r aport tha conversation. 

March 7, 1950: RD-46 advised that DeIAUNEY came to .the Federal Films, 
Inc. office to talk to LeBARON, but they held their conversation in a room 
located in the offices where RD-46 was UllIl.ble to report the conversation. 

RD-46 advised that SYLVIA PIATT KOHEN is normally the secretary to 
BORIS MORROS at Federal Films, Inc., and GEORGETTE DEOM is secretary to 
WILLIAM LeBARON. It has been noted that RD-46 is rarely able to furnish 
information concerning office contacts handled by DEOM. 

•..... •. " .. .. , ... , ... ,.,... . .... -.. , -"._. " ,.,- ... , •.... ,'-,', . 
.~_~ .~., __ '. ~ _~.' ,,~,~,~ • ;'-'_~ __ '." .~.,~~" .• ___ "_.;. .. -;. ..•. ~.~.~ .. ,~ _ .. . ,. ',' ... ,- ,·,. ·. ···"' .. "'·_io ..• '-. .. • . , • • ..• F',',, ' ~ .".,, ;,, __ ,. .•. ,. •• , .. "' •• , ....... " .• " . • ,, ', ~_ .• ~ . " " M,' -,' ',_ ,"_ '._, 
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Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO Director, FBI DATE: May 9, 1950 

SAC, Los Angeles 

t SUBJECT: 

I"~ 
JUNE 

o 
HE: BORIS MORROS 

,,/" ESPIONAGE - R 

~~E,_WFT: For the Bureau's information the technical surveillance, Symbol 
,/ Rpd6, was temporarily discontinued at 2:30 PM, May 4, 1950. Microphone 

surveillance, RDd7. waS also discontinued temporarily on the same date in­
asmuch as it nas been necessary ror the telephone company to perform certain 
repair work at the'location of these installations. 

The Bureau will be appropriately advised when the same may be re- , 
installed with security. 

AIR MAIL 

ICS:MES 
100-18539-E 

/00 
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